City of Guadalupe
AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council

Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 6:00 pm
City Hall, Council Chambers, 918 Obispo Street, Guadalupe CA 93434

The City Council meeting will broadcast live streamed on the City of Guadalupe’s Official YouTube
channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCaxeHWd9JkmvKnGFUSBAYQQ

If you choose not to attend the City Council meeting but wish to submit a written comment for the
Community Participation Forum or on a specific agenda item, please submit via email to
juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us no later than 2:00 pm on Tuesday, October 14, 2025.

Please be advised that, pursuant to State Law, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any
item on the Agenda, before or during Council consideration of that item. If you wish to speak on any item on the agenda,
including any item on the Consent Calendar or the Ceremonial Calendar, please submit a speaker request form for that
item. If you wish to speak on a matter that is not on the agenda, please do so during the Community Participation Forum.

The Agenda and related Staff reports are available on the City’s website: www.cityofguadalupe.org Friday before Council
meeting.

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda
will be made available the Friday before Council meetings at the Administration Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street,
Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:00 pm, and also posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. The City may
charge customary photocopying charges for copies of such documents. Any documents distributed to a majority of the
City Council regarding any item on this agenda less than 72 hours before the meeting will be made available for inspection
at the meeting and will be posted on the City’s website and made available for inspection the day after the meeting at
the Administrator Office at City Hall 918 Obispo Street, Monday through Friday between 8:00 am and 4:00 pm.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
including review of the Agenda and related documents, please contact the Administration Office at (805) 356.3891 at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting. This will allow time for the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the meeting.

1. ROLL CALL:

Council Member Eugene Costa Jr.
Council Member Whitney Furness
Council Member Amelia M. Villegas
Mayor Pro Tempore Christina Hernandez
Mayor Ariston Julian

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. MOMENT OF THANKS, APPRECIATION OR CONDOLENCES

October 14, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 1of4


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCaxeHWd9JkmvKnGFU8BAYQQ
mailto:juana@ci.guadalupe.ca.us
http://www.cityofguadalupe.org/

4. AGENDA REVIEW

At this time the City Council will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests
for, or make announcements regarding, any change(s) in the order of business.

5. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM

Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor. Pursuant
to the provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed
on the agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist. City Council may direct
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council
meeting.

6. CEREMONIAL CALENDAR

Proclamations:

A. Recognizing October 2025, as Filipino American History Month
B. Recognizing October 2025, as Breast Cancer Awareness Month
C. Recognizing October 13, 2025, as Indigenous Peoples Day

7. CONSENT CALENDAR (A-G)

The following items are presented for City Council approval without discussion as a single agenda
item in order to expedite the meeting. Should a Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove an
item, it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item.

A. Waive the reading in full of all Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinances on the Consent
Calendar will be adopted by the same vote cast as the first meeting unless City Council
indicates otherwise.

B. Approve payment of warrants for the period ending October 3, 2025.

C. Approve the Minutes of the City Council regular meeting of September 23, 2025.

D. Approve the cancellation of the City Council meeting on November 11, 2025.

E. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-54 approving a Contractor Services Agreement with Quincon,

Inc. for construction of the 303 Obispo Site Improvements — EV/Bus Charging Facility Project;
and adopt Resolution No. 2025-55 approving a Consultant Services Agreement with Cannon
Corporation for construction management and inspection services for the 303 Obispo Site
Improvements Project.

F. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-56 approving a Landscape Maintenance Agreement (LMA) with
Caltrans, which memorializes the City’s and Caltrans’ maintenance responsibilities within the

State right-of-way and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement on behalf of the City.

G. Approval of need for continuing emergency regarding Supervisory Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA) system.

October 14, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4



MANAGEMENT REPORTS

10.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR: (Information Only)

A. City Administrator’s report for October 14, 2025
B. Planning Department report for September 2025
C. Building Department report for September 2025

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY: (Information Only)

A. Director of Public Safety report for October 14, 2025

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: (Information Only)

A. Public Works and Engineering report for September 2025

REGULAR BUSINESS

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Approval of a construction agreement with Pre Con Industries for the renovation of the Royal
Theater Project.

Written report: Tom Brandeberry, Project Manager

Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-57 approving a Contractor
Services Agreement with Pre Con Industries for the renovation of the Royal Theater Project and
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement on behalf of the City.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ANNOUNCEMENTS — COUNCIL ACTIVITY/COMMITTEE REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

A. Public Employment
(Subdivision (b) of Gov. Code Section 54957)
Title: Director of Public Safety

ADJOURNMENT TO OPEN SESSION MEETING

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

October 14, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4



| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was
posted on the City Hall display case and website not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. Dated this 10" day of

October 2025.

Todd Bodent

Todd Bodem, City Administrator

PROPOSED FUTURE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

Council Meeting: Date and Subject Department

Agenda Category

Tuesday, October 28, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. / Regular Meeting

Climate Action Plan — Dr. Cornelius Nuworsoo

Presentations

Las Mujeres Park Rehab Project — Award Bid City Engineer Consent Calendar
Guadalupe Transit Hub Project — Award Bid City Engineer Consent Calendar
MOU with GBA regarding Cosecha Farmers Market at Le | City Attorney Regular Business
Roy Park

Recreation and Parks Commission Vacant Seat | Todd Bodem
Appointment

Regular Business

Tuesday, November 25, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. / Regular Meeting

Building Code Update JAS Building Official Regular Business

Other Unscheduled Items Proposed Department Agenda Category
Date of Item

Gift Policy City Attorney New Business

Social Host Ordinance City Attorney New Business

Personnel Manual Update New Business

Pasadera Development Annual Update City Engineer

Water and Sewer Rate Study City Administrator New Business

Master Fee Schedule Update Finance Director

Food Truck Regulations Planning Department

SLO CAL Root One —Community Benefit Fee Administration Dept

Royal Theater and Additional Funding Thomas Brandeberry

Cost Allocation Plan

October 14, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Agenda

Page 4 of 4




Agenda Item No. 6A
s Guadalupe, California

City of Guadalupe ,
~AFY,

Proclamation

WHEREAS, the heritage of the Filipino people enriches our own culture, and we welcome the history, culture,
and contributions of the Filipino American community to our city, state, and the nation; and

WHEREAS, Filipino American History Month was established in 1988 to commemorate the arrival of the first
Filipinos who landed in what is now Morro Bay, California on October 18, 1587; and

WHEREAS, The Filipino American National Historical Society (FANHS) recognizes the year 1763 as the date
of the first permanent Filipino settlement in the United Sates in Saint Malo Parrish, Louisiana; and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Education first recognized October as Filipino American History
Month in 2006 by placing it on its celebrations calendar, while the 111" Congress of the United States and
the California State Legislature also gave recognition; and

WHEREAS, for generations, the United States of America has been fortified by the talents and efforts of its
diverse residents of Filipino descent; and

WHEREAS, the Filipino American community continues to accomplish its goal to foster understanding
through the development, promotion, and preservation of Filipino values, culture, and tradition. These
citizens have truly made a difference, and their professional and civic involvement will continue to enrich our
communities far into the future.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor and on behalf of
the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, |, Ariston Julian, do hereby recognize October 2025 as

Filipino American History Month

and invite the community to study and explore the advancement of Filipino American culture, people,
traditions, and values that have positively enriched our community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Guadalupe, California
to be affixed this 14t day of October 2025.

Ariston Julian, Mayor
City of Guadalupe




Agenda Item No. 6B

o

City of Guadalupe Guadalupe, California

> (é
]

t:;“"" ]
“.\

R ——

INC. 1946 =
a7

O

Proclamation

RECOGNIZING OCTOBER 2025, AS BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH
WHEREAS, breast cancer is one of the most commonly diagnosed cancers among women; and

WHEREAS, Breast Cancer Awareness Month began in 1985 as a partnership between the American Cancer
Society and Imperial Chemical Industries Pharmaceuticals (AstraZeneca); and

WHEREAS, the emotional, physical, and financial burdens of breast cancer significantly impact not only
patients but also their families, caregivers, and communities, requiring comprehensive support and
resources for all those affected; and

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Society has searched endlessly for a cure through vital research and has the
mammoth task of educating our community and all Americans of the risks of breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, increased breast cancer screening increases early detection; reduces death; increases life
expectancy; decreases late-stage cancer diagnoses, and increases five-year survival rates; and

WHEREAS, this is an opportunity for the City of Guadalupe and all of our community to “Go Pink” in October
to raise awareness, promote early screening, and honor those affected by breast cancer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor and on behalf of
the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, |, Ariston Julian, do hereby proclaim the month of October 2025

as
BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

and ask all Guadalupe to join in this worthwhile cause to celebrate successes and memorialize lost battles.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Guadalupe, California
to be affixed this 14" day of October 2025.

o485 4 Ariston Julian, Mayor
57 bt City of Guadalupe
; L,_'v (U)'w 1




Agenda Item No. 6C

° Guadalupe, California

L] TR

City of Guadalupe

Proclamation
RECOGNIZING OCTOBER 13, 2025, AS INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY

WHEREAS, the City of Guadalupe is located on the ancestral lands of Indigenous peoples who have stewarded
these lands for generations, and we honor their enduring relationship with this region; and

WHEREAS, Indigenous Peoples Day recognizes and celebrates the rich cultures, traditions, contributions, and
resilience of Native peoples, past and present; and

WHEREAS, California is home to more Native American tribes than any other state, each with unigque histories,
languages, and cultures that continue to thrive and enrich our communities today; and

WHEREAS, the Central Coast region, including the land on which Guadalupe now stands, is historically home to
the Chumash people, whose deep connection to the land, waters, and natural resources endures and is a vital
part of the region’s heritage; and

WHEREAS, for many years, Indigenous voices and histories have been marginalized or misrepresented, and this
day serves as a step toward truth, healing, and justice; and

WHEREAS, the City of Guadalupe values diversity, inclusion, and equity, and reaffirms its commitment to uplifting
Indigenous communities and preserving Indigenous heritage; and

WHEREAS, recognizing Indigenous Peoples Day encourages reflection, education, and dialogue that fosters
mutual respect and a more accurate understanding of our shared history.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor and on behalf of the
City Council of the City of Guadalupe, |, Ariston Julian, do hereby proclaim October 13, 2025, as

Indigenous Peoples Day

in the City of Guadalupe and encourage all residents to honor and celebrate the contributions and cultures of
Indigenous peoples throughout our community and across the nation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Guadalupe, California to
be affixed this 14" day of October 2025.

Ariston Julian, Mayor
City of Guadalupe




Agenda Item No. 7B

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
Agenda of October 14, 2025

ég:Zi &M 5! Eﬂ !Q!ﬁ /N A Ségl &M i SZQHJX TodA Beden
epared by: Reviewed by: Approved by:

Veronica Fabian, Janice Davis Todd Bodem
Finance Account Clerk Finance Director City Administrator

SUBJECT: Payment of warrants for the period ending October 3, 2025, to be ratified for payment
by the City Council. Subject to having been certified as being in conformity with the
budget by the Finance Department staff.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council review and ratify the listing of hand checks and warrants to the paid-on
October 15, 2025.

BACKGROUND:

Submittal of the listing of warrants issued by the City to vendors for the period and explanations for
disbursement of these warrants. An exception, such as an emergency hand check may be required to
be issued and paid prior to submittal of the warrant listing, however, this warrant will be identified as
"Ratify" on the warrant listing.



City of Guadalupe

Payable Register

Payable Detail by Vendor Name

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Vendor: ABHO1 - AETNA RESOURCES FOR LIVING Vendor Total: 50.32
E0355134 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 50.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.32
ADM - EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - ... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGR...  NA 0.00 0.00 50.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.32
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-0450 Other Benefits 50.32 100.00%
Vendor: AMAO2 - AMAZON BUSINESS Vendor Total: 301.71
1G7W-GAWK-QR7R Invoice 9/27/2025 9/27/2025 9/27/2025 9/27/2025 54.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.49
ADM-ACCT#:A19RDADAF93AQ OFFICE SUPPL.. Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ADMIN NA 0.00 0.00 54.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.49
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4105-1200 Office Supplies & Postage 54.49 100.00%
1HHF-CC6V-GHYJ Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 126.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.11
FINANCE - ACCT#:A19RD4DAF93AAUQ - DES... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
FINANCE - ACCT#:A19RD4DAF93AAUQ -... NA 0.00 0.00 126.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.11
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-1200 Office Supplies & Postage 126.11 100.00%
1JFL-793D-9JFW Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 64.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.59
P&R- ACCT#:A19RD4DAF93AUQ - FOLDABLE ... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
P&R- ACCT#:A19RD4DAF93AUQ - FOLD... NA 0.00 0.00 64.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.59
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4300-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 64.59 100.00%
1PG3-NNR4-6KGK Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 56.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.52
P&R- ACCT#:A19RD4DAF3AUQ - PICADO BA... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
P&R- ACCT#:A19RD4DAF3AUQ - PICADO... NA 0.00 0.00 56.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.52
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4300-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 56.52 100.00%
Vendor: AGDO1 - ANDREW GOODWIN DESIGNS Vendor Total: 4,369.13
825-09 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 4,369.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,369.13
ADM - ROYAL THEATER PROJECT Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 1 Page 1 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206ebb9559-9a2e-4255-8265-b020009c9dc9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f0187958-fed5-4021-bb66-b36e00c75765
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bd5233db-df9b-f79e-c540-31c9f62213c6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a94396a3-4c0d-4b19-b01c-4efdbd951e20
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2092510aa3-a8c7-474a-aaac-b36f0157467e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206ce7f8a0-1161-7071-edbf-d04a9bd788c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%201d13fbe6-d11e-41c3-bda0-b36e00d52d60
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017066f6f-df27-448c-422e-1e886d8065b5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2004bacaf3-fbdd-41df-8fdc-b36f0157c6c7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045daba72-e370-fca0-e102-b5d05e6063c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2045207b5b-2e6f-4f82-97e1-b36e00c8a7ff
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045daba72-e370-fca0-e102-b5d05e6063c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203a48502d-a56f-4ad1-b32f-0bcdeedc1d45
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a80eb2a8-9df2-40ec-9303-b36f01578412

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - ROYAL THEATER PROJECT NA 0.00 0.00 4,369.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,369.13
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
079-4542-2166 Activity 4,369.13 100.00%
Vendor: AQUO1 - AQUA-METRIC SALES COMPANY Vendor Total: 1,743.12
INV0110491 Invoice 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 10/3/2025 1,743.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,743.12
WATER - 2" OMNI T2 100CF Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - 2" OMNI T2 100CF NA 0.00 0.00 1,743.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,743.12
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1535 Meters 1,743.12 100.00%
Vendor: ARCO1 - ARCLIGHT MEDIA Vendor Total: 170.00
12584 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.00
ADM - WEB CONSULTING -MONTHLY MAINT... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
CITYS WEBSITE MAINTENANCE - SEPT2... NA 0.00 0.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-2151 Information Technology Svs 170.00 100.00%
Vendor: BOY04 - BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF MID Vendor Total: 720.00
INV00201 Invoice 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
PW - SEPT 2025 YARD MAINTENANCE REIM... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - SEPT 2025 YARD MAINTENANCE RE.. NA 0.00 0.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 720.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 720.00 100.00%
Vendor: CALO4 - CAL COAST MACHINERY, INC. Vendor Total: 674.63
1000192 Invoice 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 568.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 568.41
PW - GENERAL REPAIRS S197 GUADALUPE F/... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
GENERAL REPAIRS 5197 GUADALUPE F/S.. NA 0.00 0.00 568.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 568.41
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-1460 Vehicle maintenance 568.41 100.00%
997347 Invoice 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 106.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.22
PW - JOHN DEERE - 4410 - CAM,EYEBOLT, S... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - JOHN DEERE - 4410 - CAM,EYEBOLT.. NA 0.00 0.00 106.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.22
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1460 Vehicle Maintenance 106.22 100.00%
Vendor: CLAO1 - CLARK PEST CONTROL OF STO Vendor Total: 310.00
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 2 Page 2 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a3581f35-4fa4-48d6-aaf9-b05200b05c9d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2025d2f199-7919-48cf-b10a-c6fa9ba06c60
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ccd96a4a-690c-4459-9299-b36e00c6bb1a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2013b8ca04-aace-3916-bc9a-71ba3433b458
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e07e6097-0cc0-424a-ae23-fe54f2885197
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2034671505-f149-4f40-a6f6-b36e00d80949
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206508f4b7-3334-7b8b-ded9-ca0b39207355
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20dfe7fc41-3e10-4bf0-9c5d-dfa5a3624d81
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20677242a7-761a-450a-8460-b36e00c68418
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202c6e0428-d538-4ab1-b867-55a4249c950a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%201e7f5f7c-f16a-406d-a657-b36e00d24267
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a0a53d3d-859f-6434-94c9-175646bf6e11
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207e249d75-63c0-46ed-9cbd-b36e00d3c7d3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d1579107-6339-f0d0-ba0d-cda9666aafc3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20534b8fa0-b889-4475-8f1a-9b6eae358e90

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
38246392 Invoice 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.00
PW - PEST AWAY SERVICE Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PEST AWAY SERVICE NA 0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 310.00 100.00%
Vendor: CLAO2 - CLAY'S SEPTIC & JETTING, Vendor Total: 3,535.64
83953 Invoice 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 8/27/2025 3,535.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,535.64
WWTP-MAN HOLE ON CORNER OF 11TH AN... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WWTP-MAN HOLE ON CORNER OF 11TH.. NA 0.00 0.00 3,535.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,535.64
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 3,535.64 100.00%
Vendor: CLIO1 - CLIN.LAB-SAN BERNADINO IN Vendor Total: 807.50
2501427-GUA03 Invoice 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 807.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 807.50
WWTP - CERTIFIED LAB WORK Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WWTP - CERTIFIED LAB WORK NA 0.00 0.00 807.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 807.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 807.50 100.00%
Vendor: COAO01 - COASTAL AG Vendor Total: 105.02
1180513-IN Invoice 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 105.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.02
PW - REPAIR/SERVICE SIMPSPN COLD WATER Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - REPAIR/SERVICE SIMPSPN COLD ...  NA 0.00 0.00 105.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.02
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 105.02 100.00%
Vendor: SAN23 - COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA P Vendor Total: 2,011.65
1004 Invoice 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 9/17/2025 98.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.82
WATER - SERVICES BETWEEN JAN 1, 2025-)... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - SERVICES BETWEEN JAN 1, 202... NA 0.00 0.00 98.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 98.82
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2350 Services by other Agencies 98.82 100.00%
1025 Invoice 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 1,912.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,912.83
WATER - REGIONAL WATER EFFICIENCY PRO... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - REGIONAL WATER EFFICIENCY ... NA 0.00 0.00 1,912.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,912.83
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1350 Memberships, Dues & Subs 1,912.83 100.00%
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 3 Page 3 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cf44499b-5893-48af-86f2-b36f016325bf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203ad50167-eea0-4bb5-97be-0fc8c070d3de
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206269946e-747a-49a1-a223-b36e00d7a6e6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2068d636ac-099b-4fac-89aa-b761fd62c1b5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d648b4ef-b9de-4ec1-9eb3-b36f015d2a0e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203aebcdbc-d13b-4e86-ad53-b18500978b01
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20068fd1b5-7202-49ed-9959-b36f015e2193
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f2d241b8-2fea-413a-b757-5a1504c90746
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f0f05759-b5b3-492d-ba52-b36f0159631f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dc5a92db-a63a-4d4a-59b5-cad6b4de7fd8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c518b15c-453f-4a97-ab8a-b36f0164ed42
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f0d042f7-5223-819e-5aeb-58f55b012bb7

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Vendor: CULO1 - CULLIGAN/CENTRAL COAST WA Vendor Total: 415.88
122596 Invoice 4/30/2025 4/30/2025 4/30/2025 4/30/2025 60.85 0.00 60.85
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON DELIV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Total
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON D... NA 0.00 0.00 60.85 0.00 60.85
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 60.85 100.00%
123529 Invoice 5/31/2025 5/31/2025 5/31/2025 5/31/2025 50.77 0.00 50.77
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON DELIV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping Total
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON D... NA 0.00 0.00 50.77 0.00 50.77
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 50.77 100.00%
124449 Invoice 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 6/30/2025 85.85 0.00 85.85
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON DELIV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Total
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON D... NA 0.00 0.00 85.85 0.00 85.85
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 85.85 100.00%
125362 Invoice 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 53.31 0.00 53.31
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON DELIV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping Total
FINANCE - ACCT#:887737 - 5 GALLON D... NA 0.00 0.00 53.31 0.00 53.31
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 53.31 100.00%
126326 Invoice 8/31/2025 8/31/2025 8/31/2025 8/31/2025 53.35 0.00 53.35
FINANCE - 5 GALLON DELIVERY Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Total
FINANCE - 5 GALLON DELIVERY NA 0.00 0.00 53.35 0.00 53.35
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 53.35 100.00%
126952 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 71.75 0.00 71.75
SC - ACCT#:876052 - 5 GALLON DELIVERY Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Total
SC - ACCT#:876052 - 5 GALLON DELIVERY NA 0.00 0.00 71.75 0.00 71.75
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
107-4018-2150 Profl Services 71.75 100.00%
127548 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 40.00 0.00 40.00
FIRE -ACCT#:903427- DI 9" STONGBASE TAN... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 4 Page 4 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2003341d7f-6e92-4c6d-85d0-7f460b7aa275
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b2420fcc-ccad-4c24-b1b1-b36e00c4106c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208e770477-a021-4291-861a-b36e00c3d5cf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c142d3ac-7bbc-4522-ad38-b36e00c39fad
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208841a4e7-42f0-43a7-9045-b36e00c31e7d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200641ccf6-6c8e-46d0-94f5-b36f0165facc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f628e69d-cf95-4013-b215-b36e00c5d184
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2026a86a80-132c-4ee3-b308-afc500eca523
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20db7ba0a6-c319-4ee7-9e27-b36e00c52e2e

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
FIRE - DI 9" STONGBASE TANK RENTAL NA 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4220-1460 Vehicle Maintenance 40.00 100.00%
Vendor: DEP09 - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Vendor Total: 212.00
843713 Invoice 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 9/5/2025 177.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.00
PD - FINGERPRINT APPS Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - FINGERPRINT APPS NA 0.00 0.00 177.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-2350 Services by other Agencies 177.00 100.00%
848006 Invoice 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
PD - BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS NA 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-2350 Services by other Agencies 35.00 100.00%
Vendor: HENO1 - EAGLE ENERGY, INC Vendor Total: 2,426.40
1197 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 220.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.38
FIRE - ACCT#:1197 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
FIRE - ACCT#:1197 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 220.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.38
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4220-1560 Fuels and Lubricants 220.38 100.00%
219110 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 42.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.59
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.78
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.78 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.78
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.78 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.78
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.78 100.00%
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 5 Page 5 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f9c878d-427e-4842-c264-07344e1bdd3b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2067457795-8e6f-4169-8525-352d30984780
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2013cd934a-5f8f-4d75-8126-b36f015cf630
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203755e4c6-ac57-df3d-65fa-48c0aff75439
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200bbffa93-faae-4586-b246-b36f0158f28e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203755e4c6-ac57-df3d-65fa-48c0aff75439
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f1221e47-2cdb-4bb6-bb12-399e0d797d4e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ad0fc674-1239-4bf4-ae3f-b36e00c4a251
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20298ecece-5aef-dd52-b209-b45239e7b98d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204d4d31e1-90aa-4b90-be50-b36f0163b231
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b067eff-b479-6c10-8c0b-67fb321e5de5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203d9f222a-0cf7-7a55-0e75-716a43a83fc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4ab1ae8-ebfc-4761-b453-e87e29eb9d22

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 2.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.12
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 2.12 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 2.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.13
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 2.13 100.00%
219111 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 476.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.82
PW - ACCT#:1208 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1208 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 476.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.82
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 476.82 100.00%
219116 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 554.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 554.22
PW - ACCT#:1228 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1228 NA 0.00 0.00 554.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 554.22
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 554.22 100.00%
219466 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 304.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.50
WATER - ACCT#:1202 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - ACCT#:1202 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 304.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1560 Fuel & lubricants 304.50 100.00%
219467 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 158.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 158.82
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.68
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.68 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.68
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.68 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 12.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.68
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-0100 Salaries - Regular 12.68 100.00%
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 6 Page 6 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20341e0350-0418-4b7a-8d6b-b36f016386ab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20883b5b29-5510-45f5-b681-b36f01645d14
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204c464f55-330f-461a-8581-b36e00c91685
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2024220c11-efbe-c44e-009b-01980928c00f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203b0dd506-dd6d-4f5d-9ac9-b36e00c9bbfe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b067eff-b479-6c10-8c0b-67fb321e5de5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203d9f222a-0cf7-7a55-0e75-716a43a83fc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4ab1ae8-ebfc-4761-b453-e87e29eb9d22

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 2.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.11
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 211 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 2.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.11
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 211 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1207 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 116.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.56
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-1560 Fuel & lubricants 116.56 100.00%
219468 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 241.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.05
PW - ACCT#:1208 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1208 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 241.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.05
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1560 Fuels & Lubricants 241.05 100.00%
219476 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 428.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 428.02
PW - ACCT#:1228 - FUEL CHARGES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:1228 - FUEL CHARGES NA 0.00 0.00 428.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 428.02
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1560 Fuel & lubricants 428.02 100.00%
Vendor: ERNOI - ERNEST PACKAGING SOLUTION Vendor Total: 958.74
91223696 Invoice 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 798.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 798.99
PW - TT US 4056 - 2 PLY 3.3X1000' - STOCK Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - TT US 4056 - 2 PLY 3.3X1000' - STO... NA 0.00 0.00 798.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 798.99
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 798.99 100.00%
91227652 Invoice 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 159.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.75
PW - TCHEM BIB PINK LOTION SOAP Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - TCHEM BIB PINK LOTION SOAP NA 0.00 0.00 159.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.75
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 159.75 100.00%
Vendor: GCLO1 - GENERAL CODE, LLC Vendor Total: 1,598.00
PG000043427 Invoice 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 9/26/2025 1,598.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,598.00
ADM - GUAD MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE - SU... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 7

Page 7 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2081e1e174-290f-752c-f679-c68ff92f49b2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207d2c2708-5063-4073-ba6f-b36e00cb3c4a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200b36469a-a7d0-60ed-ae38-b317f1dbe187
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204f042826-6342-40f9-a8d9-b36e00c98096
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203e456bea-d43b-afcd-a4cb-e6ffd6aa3a6d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203b2c2250-7ad5-40f6-9a01-a5a093eed0ae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205103fb7d-9cef-4740-87a1-b36f0162ad95
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202d3decb0-da7b-4cda-9755-b36f01627cb1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%201f576c4b-bd5b-42af-86d5-b1fb00b5302a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206569db89-55e8-488e-8bf7-b36f015ab86b

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - GUAD MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE .. NA 0.00 0.00 1,598.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,598.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4110-2150 Professional services 1,598.00 100.00%
Vendor: GUAO02 - GUADALUPE HARDWARE COMPAN Vendor Total: 752.52
1201655 Invoice 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 32.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.60
PW - FLEA FOGGER 20Z Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - FLEA FOGGER 207 NA 0.00 0.00 32.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.60
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 32.60 100.00%
1201693 Invoice 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 31.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.52
PW - BIT HAMR SDS 1/2X10X12 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - BIT HAMR SDS 1/2X10X12 NA 0.00 0.00 31.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.52
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 31.52 100.00%
1201716 Invoice 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 2.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.23
PW -3/8 SAE FLAT WASHER Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW -3/8 SAE FLAT WASHER NA 0.00 0.00 2.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.23
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 2.23 100.00%
1201816 Invoice 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 11.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.95
PW - STENCIL SET HD 4" 36PK Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - STENCIL SET HD 4" 36PK NA 0.00 0.00 11.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.95
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 11.95 100.00%
1201884 Invoice 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 122.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.60
PW - PLASTIC PAIL 2 GAL WHT Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PLASTIC PAIL 2 GAL WHT NA 0.00 0.00 122.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.60
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 122.60 100.00%
1201957 Invoice 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 73.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.86
PW - STIHL GEAR LUBRICANT B 80 G Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

Page 8 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209b34afcd-8ebc-2412-23b4-63b9e3350b46
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2026ff7181-3fbe-49c4-8a9a-0847fc3df3e5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20034cae57-a477-4f6d-a98d-b36f01624de7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204309f47a-0827-4893-8a51-b36f01621eb0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20dc4e6e09-9d3b-4c5c-affd-b36f0161f5b0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2098a69086-cb57-43fa-850d-b36f0161caea
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2080ce2dcd-579b-4e1b-9430-b36f01619d6e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%204418c322-a582-40fd-ab05-b36f016167ce

Payable Register

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
PW - STIHL GEAR LUBRICANT B 80 G NA 0.00 0.00 73.86
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 73.86
1202050 Invoice 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025 9/10/2025
WWTP - SPRNG SNP ZNP 0.44'2 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
WWTP - SPRNG SNP ZNP 0.44"2 NA 0.00 0.00 7.76
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
012-4425-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 7.76
1202084 Invoice 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025
PW - GENERAL KEY Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
PW - GENERAL KEY NA 0.00 0.00 6.49
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 6.49
1202114 Invoice 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025
PW - DUCT TAPE 1.88X55YD SLVR Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
PW - DUCT TAPE 1.88X55YD SLVR NA 0.00 0.00 36.04
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 36.04
1202247 Invoice 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025
PW - DUCT TAPE BLACK 30YD Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
PW - DUCT TAPE BLACK 30YD NA 0.00 0.00 65.18
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 65.18
1202263 Invoice 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025
WWTP - 450WA LG30 GREEN BUNDLE 100 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
WWTP - 450WA LG30 GREEN BUNDLE 1... NA 0.00 0.00 17.38
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
012-4425-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 17.38
1202301 Invoice 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025 9/12/2025
PW - TRASH BAGS DRWG 33G 48PK Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount
PW - TRASH BAGS DRWG 33G 48PK NA 0.00 0.00 104.31
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 104.31

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Amount Tax Shipping
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

7.76 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

6.49 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

36.04 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

65.18 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

17.38 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

104.31 0.00 0.00
Tax Shipping Discount
0.00 0.00 0.00

Percent
100.00%

Discount

Total
73.86

0.00

Total
7.76

0.00

Total
6.49

0.00

Total
36.04

0.00

Total
65.18

0.00

Total
17.38

0.00

Total
104.31

Total

7.76

6.49

36.04

65.18

17.38

104.31

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

Page 9 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203cd33443-7213-4bc5-8e18-b36f015b7d51
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a26dd141-3eef-bb11-4732-410d7cb765be
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2028b52d77-4bbd-4cac-903a-b36f01613bf7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207735b8ed-af7c-4919-a866-b36f01610c52
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2074e178cf-78ad-4377-9404-b36f0160dd03
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2034e8e99c-3d65-4d82-b4e1-b36f015bb282
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a26dd141-3eef-bb11-4732-410d7cb765be
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200f0540c9-ac64-45af-8169-b36f0160ad3c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
1202477 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 11.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.91
PW - SPRAYPAINT LTR BRWN 100Z Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - SPRAYPAINT LTR BRWN 100Z NA 0.00 0.00 11.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.91
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 11.91 100.00%
1202614 Invoice 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 30.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.41
PW - ROLLER COVER S/F 3/4X9 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ROLLER COVER S/F 3/4X9 NA 0.00 0.00 30.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.41
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 30.41 100.00%
1202652 Invoice 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 9/16/2025 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.68
PW - BRUSH FLAT WALL 3" PRO Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - BRUSH FLAT WALL 3" PRO NA 0.00 0.00 8.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.68
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 8.68 100.00%
1202899 Invoice 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 170.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.57
PW - 12 DRV RATCHTSOCKT SET - SAEMET Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 12 DRV RATCHTSOCKT SET - SAEM... NA 0.00 0.00 170.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.57
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 170.57 100.00%
1202918 Invoice 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 5.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.61
PW - 3/4X3 SCH 80 PVC NIPPLE Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 3/4X3 SCH 80 PVC NIPPLE NA 0.00 0.00 5.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.61
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 5.61 100.00%
1202919 Invoice 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 3.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.64
PW - 3/4X6 SCH PVC NIPPLE Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 3/4X6 SCH PVC NIPPLE NA 0.00 0.00 3.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.64
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.64 100.00%
1204408 Invoice 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 9.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.78
PD - GOOF OFF SPRAY VOC 10z Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 10 Page 10 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fb3c5e59-9925-49aa-959a-b36f015fb89c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d94d32ed-efaf-4882-b9db-b36f015f84e5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20973f6cd6-d45a-496e-8e15-b36f015f5a9d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ca7cdbba-bce8-4151-a599-b36f015f2905
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089f8ced3-a72e-dea7-0a7a-f90da67feba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20dd9d4e14-30f4-4591-9b75-b36f015ef887
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2083bb751e-f6c2-4487-bbbc-b36f015eca55
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bda0c3b0-f463-4df4-98b1-b36e00d58638

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - GOOF OFF SPRAY VOC 10Z NA 0.00 0.00 9.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.78
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 9.78 100.00%
Vendor: HEAO3 - HEALTH EQUITY Vendor Total: 75.00
3052457 Invoice 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 9/23/2025 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
ADM - HEALTHCARE - BENEFIT PERIOD SE 20... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - HEALTHCARE - BENEFIT PERIOD S... NA 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-0400 Medical Insurance 75.00 100.00%
Vendor: HEAO1 - HEALTH SANITATION SERVICE Vendor Total: 834.98
0432020-1082-3 Invoice 8/1/2025 8/1/2025 8/1/2025 8/1/2025 834.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 834.98
PW - 40 YD OPEN TOP Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 40 YD OPEN TOP NA 0.00 0.00 208.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.75
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 208.75 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 40 YD OPEN TOP NA 0.00 0.00 208.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.75
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 208.75 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 40 YD OPEN TOP NA 0.00 0.00 208.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.74
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 208.74 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 40 YD OPEN TOP NA 0.00 0.00 208.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.74
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-2150 Professional Services 208.74 100.00%
Vendor: INTO1 - INTEGRITY PLANNING Vendor Total: 2,520.00
91 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 2,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,520.00
ADM - PLANNING SERVICES - AUG & SEP 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - PLANNING SERVICES - AUG & SEP... NA 0.00 0.00 2,520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,520.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4405-2150 Professional Services 2,520.00 100.00%
Vendor: |ITEO1 - ITECH SOLUTIONS Vendor Total: 10,110.41
15327 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 2,310.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,310.60
ADM - MICROSOFT LICENSES - OCT 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 11 Page 11 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20071f61f8-3c9d-6c17-612c-7f1df3966d27
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bca2db71-3b20-41c4-94cf-0e5e9cab1968
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2000237fb1-15d8-4833-b143-b36f015a8283
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201f9ae02b-bad9-d9a7-8a45-cc0a1fb0b68b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2066c23d07-31a5-4d0e-9282-88362e96b62f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a37ebeb7-2838-4c02-ad80-b36e00d46f70
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2009a1e6ac-f70b-647c-6cfb-8a1aae3f9af1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203d2f6ad3-3baf-4afa-b436-5be8ecab76fd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2047fc43bf-22bb-4f2e-ac46-b36e00d8b9b3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2028fe5ea0-d47c-02a8-4100-5efe24002105
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205981b20a-3e50-4895-b400-8db732f2e012
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208642b0c6-3dec-4414-a600-b36e00d8fa90

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - MICROSOFT LICENSES - OCT 2025 NA 0.00 0.00 2,310.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,310.60
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-2151 Information Technology Svs 2,310.60 100.00%
15364 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 7,799.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,799.81
ADM - IT SERVICES - OCT 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - IT SERVICES - OCT 2025 NA 0.00 0.00 7,799.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,799.81
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-2151 Information Technology Svs 7,799.81 100.00%
Vendor: J&EO1 - J&E CLEANING Vendor Total: 3,085.00
49177 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 297.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 297.75
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4105-2150 Professional Services 297.75 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 284.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.05
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-2150 Professional services 284.05 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 126.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.99
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4300-2150 Professional services 126.99 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 1,046.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,046.63
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 1,046.63 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 24.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.06
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-2150 Professional Services 24.06 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 220.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.56
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4405-2150 Professional Services 220.56 100.00%

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

12

Page 12 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206508f4b7-3334-7b8b-ded9-ca0b39207355
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202240edc0-ffba-442b-844d-b36e00d9d8ae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206508f4b7-3334-7b8b-ded9-ca0b39207355
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cbabeda8-fcfc-49fc-87d4-b9c88fec2ee3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20293a72b3-3171-4725-96f3-b36e00de9716
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052591fa8-0d34-59ce-465c-a8c1eba569db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bdba79e7-963b-3b86-5454-9e7f45765aed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e29b80db-2113-30ff-4c8a-daccd3c9748b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2028fe5ea0-d47c-02a8-4100-5efe24002105

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 124.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 124.98
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 124.98 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CLEANING SERVICES NA 0.00 0.00 124.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 124.98
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 124.98 100.00%
49233 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.00
SC - SENIOR CENTER CLEANING SERVICES - O... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
SC - SENIOR CENTER CLEANING SERVICE... NA 0.00 0.00 435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
107-4018-2166 Activity 435.00 100.00%
49245 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
PD - OCTOBER CELANING SERVICE Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - OCTOBER CELANING SERVICE NA 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 400.00 100.00%
Vendor: LBSO1 - LOBO BUTCHER SHOP LLC Vendor Total: 141.00
048 Invoice 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 8/5/2025 141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.00
SC - RECREATION: CYCLEMAYNIA - FOOD Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
SS - RECREATION: CYCLEMAYNIA - FOOD NA 0.00 0.00 141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4300-2150 Professional services 141.00 100.00%
Vendor: MRBO1 - MR. BACKFLOW Vendor Total: 75.00
82548 Invoice 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 8/18/2025 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
WATER - INITIAL TESTING OF ONE BACKFLO... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - INITIAL TESTING OF ONE BACK... NA 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 75.00 100.00%
Vendor: NOLO1 - NO LIMIT TIRE INC. Vendor Total: 30.00
53039 Invoice 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 8/26/2025 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
WATER - F-350 #1502938 - RIGHT REAR OUT... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 13 Page 13 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2091938508-dca9-4886-b411-b36e00c70878
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202b06e147-5d7e-440e-a87f-afd400fd12f2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206d734e4f-a268-4cfa-9a2a-b36e00dd5e02
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20071f61f8-3c9d-6c17-612c-7f1df3966d27
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2031987586-fa8a-4852-b088-b01900b45838
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e7acadb5-123e-4c81-8461-b36e00c57e38
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bdba79e7-963b-3b86-5454-9e7f45765aed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206b32e4c9-d300-47e2-b076-2ce5f3ad7470
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2034cee200-253b-43df-a4d3-b36f01592bcd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20993b9852-5ca8-47fe-af59-4014654ac4cb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2070e76ba1-b2ee-4fe7-83d7-b36e00c26b9d

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - F-350 #1502938 - RIGHT REAR... NA 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1460 Vehicle maintenance 30.00 100.00%
Vendor: PERO2 - PERRY'S ELECTRIC MOTORS | Vendor Total: 10,984.53
28208 Invoice 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 6/13/2025 10,984.53 0.00 0.00 0.00  10,984.53
WWTP - 5HP 1800RPM EBARA SUMP PUMP ... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WWTP - 5HP 1800RPM EBARA SUMP P... NA 0.00 0.00 10,984.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,984.53
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-1500 Equipment Replacement 10,984.53 100.00%
Vendor: THEO7 - PHILIP F. SINCO Vendor Total: 7,270.50
10461 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 499.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 499.50
ADM - CCWA RELATED - SEPT 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CCWA RELATED - SEPT 2025 NA 0.00 0.00 499.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 499.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 499.50 100.00%
10462 Invoice 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 6,049.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,049.50
ADM - LEGAL SERVICES - SEPT 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - LEGAL SERVICES - SEPT 2025 NA 0.00 0.00 6,049.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,049.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4110-2150 Professional services 6,049.50 100.00%
10463 Invoice 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 721.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 721.50
ADM - ROYAL THEATER LEGAL - SEPT 2025 Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - ROYAL THEATER LEGAL - SEPT 20... NA 0.00 0.00 721.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 721.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
079-4542-2164 General Admin 721.50 100.00%
Vendor: PRIO2 - PRINTMASTERS DESIGN & PRI Vendor Total: 107.65
7532 Invoice 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 9/24/2025 107.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.65
WATER - BUSINESS CARDS Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WATER - BUSINESS CARDS NA 0.00 0.00 107.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.65
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1150 Communications 107.65 100.00%
Vendor: QUIO1 - QUILL CORPORATION Vendor Total: 79.98
45624973 Invoice 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 9/4/2025 32.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.08
ADM - STORAGE BOXES FOR HR Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 14 Page 14 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20695cd87b-f4c7-894b-1eaf-1529db8fc1a1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20578b56f8-401b-4151-9820-bea672596afa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205ae4b45e-736e-495b-b826-b36f015a4617
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200bcf3d9a-4f34-a44d-2ee7-b6a5d02a1161
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203f87e12a-a1de-4ab4-84f4-64600800d2cb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209ec3e2e8-4dba-43bc-ae31-b36e00dad459
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e5f4ea81-ae67-4774-b137-b36e00da93ca
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209b34afcd-8ebc-2412-23b4-63b9e3350b46
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f1a99a37-6f37-41d6-9578-b36e00da186d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203747229a-e7ed-46fb-ac97-b05200b0ab7e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2002d3632d-28d4-41b1-9de2-ef0420da8f9e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d8880596-242e-4f75-aafa-b36f015e9a9b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204d09a2ad-4278-e489-6ddc-eb7f6c0bef5c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20216c3c05-1fdf-4f75-9561-6a0f6d602391
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20859f00ba-daae-42c6-a8df-b36f015af355

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - STORAGE BOXES FOR HR NA 0.00 0.00 32.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.08
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4105-1200 Office Supplies & Postage 32.08 100.00%
45687705 Invoice 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 9/9/2025 47.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.90
ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ADMIN Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR ADMIN NA 0.00 0.00 47.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.90
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4105-1200 Office Supplies & Postage 47.90 100.00%
Vendor: RAAOQ1 - RAVATT ALBRECHT & ASSOCIATES, INC Vendor Total: 25,519.19
825-916 Invoice 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 9/19/2025 25,519.19 0.00 0.00 0.00  25,519.19
PW - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROGH AU... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROGH... NA 0.00 0.00 25,519.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,519.19
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
089-4444-3075 Building Improvements (089-108) 25,519.19 100.00%
Vendor: REYO1 - REYNA AUTO REPAIR Vendor Total: 106.00
6153 Invoice 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 9/11/2025 106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.00
PD - CHANGED MOTOR OIL & OIL FILTER Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - CHANGED MOTOR OIL & OIL FILTER NA 0.00 0.00 106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1460 Vehicle Maintenance 106.00 100.00%
Vendor: SAN25 - SAN LUIS POWER HOUSE,INC Vendor Total: 2,040.00
53551 Invoice 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 7/31/2025 2,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,040.00
WWTP - LABOR SERVICES - SERVICE CALL-...  Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WWTP - LABOR SERVICES - SERVICE CALL.. NA 0.00 0.00 2,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,040.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 2,040.00 100.00%
Vendor: SAN49 - SANTA MARIA GLASS & MIRRO Vendor Total: 48.94
59263 Invoice 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 8/6/2025 48.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.94
PW - PLEX Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PLEX NA 0.00 0.00 48.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.94
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 48.94 100.00%
Vendor: SATO1 - SATCOM GLOBAL FZE Vendor Total: 114.42

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

15

Page 15 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206ce7f8a0-1161-7071-edbf-d04a9bd788c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f469e6a5-c889-4758-bdc1-b36f015b2bad
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206ce7f8a0-1161-7071-edbf-d04a9bd788c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2099c90a23-e622-4c9c-9dc2-b33f00ef3dbe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e05bc1c1-bf3c-479c-8090-b36f01562d69
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fd9806a0-fa4a-4fab-8537-afc501195f72
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e3b58164-7198-4162-9706-f3462f59e7d7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20651d8d08-e46e-4204-b7d3-b36f0165b2b9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052e0e678-d5d9-f583-4286-e402c38e2f3e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f00ef63c-ffd1-4888-ad07-3e1abfcf591e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20da344a29-bfe8-4445-8109-b36f0158453f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e2f32afe-be8d-447a-b208-6c6c5f16510c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20aea6f6a1-ed02-43c5-8e2d-b36f015fe1e1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fb60b605-44a2-4da5-98f3-86c5afddfa9b

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
AS10250175 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 114.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.42
FIRE - IRIDIUM SIM CARD Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
FIRE - IRIDIUM SIM CARD NA 0.00 0.00 57.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.21
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1150 Communications 57.21 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
FIRE - IRIDIUM SIM CARD NA 0.00 0.00 57.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.21
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4220-1150 Communications 57.21 100.00%
Vendor: SMI01 - SMITH PIPE & SUPPLY Vendor Total: 242.44
4304570 Invoice 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 64.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.78
PW - RB 5000 SERIES 4" PC P/U ROTOR Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - RB 5000 SERIES 4" PC P/U ROTOR NA 0.00 0.00 64.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.78
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 64.78 100.00%
4308256 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 177.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.66
PW - RB 5000 SERIES 4" FC P/U ROTOR FREI... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - RB 5000 SERIES 4" FC P/U ROTOR ... NA 0.00 0.00 177.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.66
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 177.66 100.00%
Vendor: TERO1 - TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTE Vendor Total: 1,091.80
461515292 Invoice 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 597.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 597.80
PW - 918 OBISPO Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 918 OBISPO NA 0.00 0.00 597.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 597.80
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 597.80 100.00%
461515674 Invoice 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 7/8/2025 247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.00
PW - 918 OBISPO Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 918 OBISPO NA 0.00 0.00 247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 247.00 100.00%
462605735 Invoice 8/8/2025 8/8/2025 8/8/2025 8/8/2025 247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.00
PW - 918 OBISPO Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

16

Page 16 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2030979abc-afbc-4c43-84c9-b36e00c4df02
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207ed379dd-7050-e15b-f438-7ac48d05c14b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20238c83cf-30f6-abdf-dd27-8fb01a220273
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bfaac597-1f8e-4432-a140-1561affe235c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20aa4be9db-d4d6-45d0-8e4e-b36f01601cf1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20578238e5-bb1f-4826-b6e9-b36e00cb84bc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e87cc9fe-0886-4490-9e06-98fd8b3fdd76
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f295bf66-80a7-4861-b278-b36f015d8b7d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205a1e4d20-5ac9-4399-81ce-b36f015df568
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205937975f-f306-4a93-9e1f-b36f015dca78

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - 918 OBISPO NA 0.00 0.00 247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 247.00 100.00%
Vendor: THE12 - THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. Vendor Total: 128.72
1715-9 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 128.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.72
PW - SPR EXT FL EXTRA Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - SPR EXT FL EXTRA NA 0.00 0.00 128.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.72
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 128.72 100.00%
Vendor: BRAO2 - THOMAS BRADEBERRY Vendor Total: 9,262.50
33 Invoice 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 10/2/2025 9,262.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,262.50
ADM - ROYAL THEATER GRANT & PROJECT ...  Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - ROYAL THEATER GRANT & PROJE... NA 0.00 0.00 9,262.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,262.50
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
079-4542-2164 General Admin 9,262.50 100.00%
Vendor: TOWO01 - TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS | Vendor Total: 5,000.00
24191 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
ADM - CONSULTING SERVICES - OCTOBER 20... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CONSULTING SERVICES - OCTOB... NA 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-2150 Professional Services 1,500.00 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CONSULTING SERVICES - OCTOB... NA 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 1,500.00 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CONSULTING SERVICES - OCTOB... NA 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 1,500.00 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - CONSULTING SERVICES - OCTOB... NA 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-2150 Professional Services 500.00 100.00%
Vendor: TMPO1 - TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS INC Vendor Total: 213.88
06-118276 Invoice 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 9/8/2025 213.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.88
PW - 559200 - PVC-W - 4X8-3MM CUSTOM S... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

17

Page 17 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a1234551-6a00-43d5-9cfc-9878e1f6e5de
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2017d87f39-fe25-4899-9fda-b36f01606ee7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f46f8c27-fa62-4d96-8c6c-affc00b4ddb5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c5b38ae1-bd2f-4188-ad98-b36e00d85eed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203747229a-e7ed-46fb-ac97-b05200b0ab7e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203b5560fd-ff83-425c-a9ce-bc9d23373482
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f1eea56f-10f3-4e54-af92-b36e00c7921e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2009a1e6ac-f70b-647c-6cfb-8a1aae3f9af1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e29b80db-2113-30ff-4c8a-daccd3c9748b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20b6a2a1cb-e1b3-4b28-9dbb-b09100aa677f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2081c720c1-6431-4374-9e2f-b36f0162e803

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - S59200 - PVC-W - 4X8-3MM CUST... NA 0.00 0.00 213.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.88
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 213.88 100.00%
Vendor: ULTO1 - ULTREX Vendor Total: 24.32
4475237-CAL Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 15.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.13
ADM- SENIOR CENTER COPIER METER READ... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM- SENIOR CENTER COPIER METERR... NA 0.00 0.00 15.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.13
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
107-4018-2166 Activity 15.13 100.00%
4476683-CAL Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.19
PW - PUBLIC WORKS COPIER METER READI... ~ Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PUBLIC WORKS COPIER METER RE... NA 0.00 0.00 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.06 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PUBLIC WORKS COPIER METER RE... NA 0.00 0.00 3.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.06
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.06 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - PUBLIC WORKS COPIER METER RE... NA 0.00 0.00 3.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.07
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.07 100.00%
Vendor: VLOO1-V.LOPEZJR. & SONS Vendor Total: 2,027.00
14950 Invoice 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 9/30/2025 2,027.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,027.00
PD - VARIOUS WORK - 303 OBISPO ST TO 39... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - VARIOUS WORK - 303 OBISPO ST T... NA 0.00 0.00 2,027.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,027.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 2,027.00 100.00%
Vendor: VEROS - VERIZON WIRELESS Vendor Total: 992.11
6123838855 Invoice 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 9/18/2025 992.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 992.11
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 115.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.61
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-1150 Communications 115.61 100.00%

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

13

Page 18 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bdd98764-7546-4fc8-a3c2-31d23e0a7a3c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206e069846-7922-4da9-8403-b36e00c8621d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202b06e147-5d7e-440e-a87f-afd400fd12f2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20bc1758b2-7b6e-4500-9378-b36e00c7e62a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a26dd141-3eef-bb11-4732-410d7cb765be
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089f8ced3-a72e-dea7-0a7a-f90da67feba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a9c68c64-96ba-4824-883d-d5b4def377b8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d6c0a2ff-3bdd-4c86-8054-b36f0158a1f4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20071f61f8-3c9d-6c17-612c-7f1df3966d27
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20f3dcec13-1b7e-4f08-8ab7-7c8112baa281
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e294c32c-4120-49b5-9ab0-b36f01557ef1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cdae33cc-530b-7c03-0b93-b1d16d180439

Payable Register Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 206.44 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-1150 Communications 206.44 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 324.82 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-1150 Communications 324.82 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 38.36 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1150 Communications 38.36 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 95.90 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1150 Communications 95.90 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 57.54 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1150 Communications 57.54 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 76.72 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4105-1150 Communications 76.72 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping
ADM - COMMUNICATIONS NA 0.00 0.00 76.72 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4120-1150 Communications 76.72 100.00%
Vendor: VESO1 - VESTIS GROUP, INC. Vendor Total: 597.80
5020884770 Invoice 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 9/15/2025 213.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.84
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 UNIFORM SERVI... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 UNIFORM S... NA 0.00 0.00 213.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.84
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 213.84 100.00%
5020889159 Invoice 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 9/22/2025 18.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.05
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SERV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account No
10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM 19 Page 19 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d24c0c01-9d94-78ed-63cf-40ed0e182832
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204d09a2ad-4278-e489-6ddc-eb7f6c0bef5c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207ed379dd-7050-e15b-f438-7ac48d05c14b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207ed379dd-7050-e15b-f438-7ac48d05c14b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e74b1727-0eb6-7292-36d8-bb823426ae04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2051b1cc79-dcbd-7a64-039a-79f086478a77
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20618a242b-1365-6037-75e8-8b250d60f9e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20034f852f-f4e0-408c-83bd-b16800d2654a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2007b71293-ef76-4f16-8094-b36f015be5b5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203e7eff14-b77c-423e-ba02-b36f015c1f8c

Payable Register Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM ... NA 0.00 0.00 18.05 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 18.05 100.00%
5020893522 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 143.67
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SERVICE ~ Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 3.17 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.17 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 10.40 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4300-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 10.40 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 3.62 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.62 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax  Shipping
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 3.62 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
065-4485-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 3.62 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping
PW - ACCT#;170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 122.86 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4145-2150 Professional Services 122.86 100.00%
5020893523 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 18.05
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SERV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping
WWTP - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM ... NA 0.00 0.00 18.05 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-2150 Professional Services 18.05 100.00%
5020893524 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 55.68
WATER - ACCT#:170454000 - UNFORM SERV... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping
WATER - ACCT#:170454000 - UNFORM ... NA 0.00 0.00 55.68 0.00 0.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-2150 Professional Services 55.68 100.00%
5020893525 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 12.51

PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SERVICE

Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

20


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%202f04f7a8-af1c-4d3a-a914-b36e00d01c2d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045daba72-e370-fca0-e102-b5d05e6063c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20448ba147-ebff-ae54-0cd0-ca6d0bbed919
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200ab0f3b6-ca28-8a4e-bda3-e1c2e7db5db6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2096920e50-d6d5-4271-ae2e-b36e00d71fc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20986505b7-42fb-4b95-825e-b36e00d6a76b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208f049e5a-db48-47e0-94fc-b36e00d14de4

Payable Register

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Date Due Date Discount Date Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Payable Description Bank Code On Hold
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 7.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.51
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
071-4454-0100 Salaries - Regular 7.51 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
010-4420-0100 Salaries - Regular 1.25 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
012-4425-0100 Salaries - Regular 1.25 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 1.25 100.00%
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PW - ACCT#:170454000 - UNIFORM SER... NA 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
060-4490-0100 Salaries - Regular 1.25 100.00%
5020893530 Invoice 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 9/29/2025 136.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.00
PD - ACCT#:792232905 - LAUNDRY SERVICE Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
PD - ACCT#:792232905 - LAUNDRY SERV... NA 0.00 0.00 136.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.00
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4200-1550 Operating Supplies & Exp. 136.00 100.00%
Vendor: WELO1 - WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANC Vendor Total: 666.45
5035782584 Invoice 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 10/1/2025 666.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.45
ADM - COPY MACHINES LEASE PAYMENT - S... Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account
Items
Item Description Commodity Units Price Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
ADM - COPY MACHINES LEASE PAYMENT.. NA 0.00 0.00 666.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 666.45
Distributions
Account Number Account Name Project Account Key Amount Percent
001-4140-4150 Lease Purchase 666.45 100.00%
Vendor: WHIO1 - WHITE CAP Vendor Total: 70.24
10022333389 Invoice 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 9/2/2025 70.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.24

WATER - XL LIME CL2 BLACK BOTTOM IPAD ...

Warr Bank Acct - Warrants Bank Account

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

21

Page 21 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b067eff-b479-6c10-8c0b-67fb321e5de5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203d9f222a-0cf7-7a55-0e75-716a43a83fc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4ab1ae8-ebfc-4761-b453-e87e29eb9d22
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203ef47720-6ded-4e3b-8347-b36e00d63075
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20071f61f8-3c9d-6c17-612c-7f1df3966d27
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20cb003ce9-cdee-4710-97bf-5515d409201d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ece37154-5e00-413a-9626-b36f015717fe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c3434149-5282-bead-94dc-e052815ac9d0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/VendorEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20108482c2-6c18-4d8d-86dd-b2f20086766a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d2f0632a-f31a-4756-943e-b36f016558d0

Payable Register

Payable # Payable Type Post Date
Payable Description Bank Code
Items
Item Description Commodity

WATER - XL LIME CL2 BLACK BOTTOM I... NA
Distributions

Account Name
Operating Supplies & Exp.

Account Number
010-4420-1550

Payable Date Due Date Discount Date

On Hold
Units Price Amount
0.00 0.00 70.24
Project Account Key Amount

70.24

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Amount Tax Shipping Discount Total
Tax Shipping Discount Total
0.00 0.00 0.00 70.24
Percent
100.00%

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

22

Page 22 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089f8ced3-a72e-dea7-0a7a-f90da67feba1

Payable Register

Type Count
Invoice 101
Grand Total:

Gross
104,622.12
104,622.12

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Payable Summary

Tax Shipping Discount Total Manual Payment Balance
0.00 0.00 0.00 104,622.12 0.00 104,622.12
0.00 0.00 0.00 104,622.12 0.00 104,622.12

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

25 Page 23 of 25



Payable Register

Account

001-4105-1150
001-4105-1200
001-4105-2150
001-4110-2150
001-4120-1150
001-4120-1200
001-4120-2150
001-4140-0400
001-4140-0450
001-4140-2150
001-4140-2151
001-4140-4150
001-4145-1150
001-4145-1550
001-4145-1560
001-4145-2150
001-4200-1150
001-4200-1460
001-4200-1550
001-4200-2350
001-4220-1150
001-4220-1460
001-4220-1560
001-4300-1550
001-4300-2150
001-4405-2150

Account

010-4420-0100
010-4420-1150
010-4420-1350
010-4420-1460
010-4420-1535
010-4420-1550
010-4420-1560
010-4420-2150
010-4420-2350

Account

012-4425-0100
012-4425-1150
012-4425-1460
012-4425-1500
012-4425-1550
012-4425-1560
012-4425-2150

Account

060-4490-0100
060-4490-1550

Account Summary

Name

Communications

Office Supplies & Postage
Professional Services
Professional services
Communications

Office Supplies & Postage
Professional services
Medical Insurance

Other Benefits
Professional Services
Information Technology Svs
Lease Purchase
Communications
Operating Supplies & Exp.
Fuel & lubricants
Professional Services
Communications

Vehicle Maintenance
Operating Supplies & Exp.
Services by other Agencies
Communications

Vehicle Maintenance
Fuels and Lubricants
Operating Supplies & Exp.
Professional services
Professional Services

Name

Salaries - Regular
Communications
Memberships, Dues & Subs
Vehicle maintenance
Meters

Operating Supplies & Exp.
Fuel & lubricants
Professional Services
Services by other Agencies

Name

Salaries - Regular
Communications

Vehicle maintenance
Equipment Replacement
Operating Supplies & Exp.
Fuel & lubricants
Professional Services

Name

Salaries - Regular
Operating Supplies & Exp.

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Amount
76.72
134.47
297.75
7,647.50
76.72
126.11
588.18
75.00
50.32
524.06
10,280.41
666.45
57.54
1,046.42
428.02
4,458.78
191.47
106.00
2,572.78
212.00
57.21
40.00
220.38
131.51
267.99
2,740.56
33,074.35

Amount
26.71
432.47
1,912.83
30.00
1,743.12
243.87
304.50
2,463.91
98.82
7,256.23

Amount
26.71
206.44
568.41
10,984.53
28.20
116.56
8,466.80
20,397.65

Amount
10.97
3.62
14.59

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

24

Page 24 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2051b1cc79-dcbd-7a64-039a-79f086478a77
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206ce7f8a0-1161-7071-edbf-d04a9bd788c2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052591fa8-0d34-59ce-465c-a8c1eba569db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209b34afcd-8ebc-2412-23b4-63b9e3350b46
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20618a242b-1365-6037-75e8-8b250d60f9e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017066f6f-df27-448c-422e-1e886d8065b5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20086500e4-46a9-3a84-8bb5-ca91915e10e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201f9ae02b-bad9-d9a7-8a45-cc0a1fb0b68b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bd5233db-df9b-f79e-c540-31c9f62213c6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e29b80db-2113-30ff-4c8a-daccd3c9748b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206508f4b7-3334-7b8b-ded9-ca0b39207355
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c3434149-5282-bead-94dc-e052815ac9d0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e74b1727-0eb6-7292-36d8-bb823426ae04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003471893-0d0d-4504-0b21-c07bbf5db88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203e456bea-d43b-afcd-a4cb-e6ffd6aa3a6d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208b92c438-e9ad-52b1-3329-c3596be42358
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207ed379dd-7050-e15b-f438-7ac48d05c14b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052e0e678-d5d9-f583-4286-e402c38e2f3e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20071f61f8-3c9d-6c17-612c-7f1df3966d27
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203755e4c6-ac57-df3d-65fa-48c0aff75439
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20238c83cf-30f6-abdf-dd27-8fb01a220273
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f9c878d-427e-4842-c264-07344e1bdd3b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20298ecece-5aef-dd52-b209-b45239e7b98d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045daba72-e370-fca0-e102-b5d05e6063c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bdba79e7-963b-3b86-5454-9e7f45765aed
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2028fe5ea0-d47c-02a8-4100-5efe24002105
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203d9f222a-0cf7-7a55-0e75-716a43a83fc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204d09a2ad-4278-e489-6ddc-eb7f6c0bef5c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f0d042f7-5223-819e-5aeb-58f55b012bb7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20695cd87b-f4c7-894b-1eaf-1529db8fc1a1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2013b8ca04-aace-3916-bc9a-71ba3433b458
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089f8ced3-a72e-dea7-0a7a-f90da67feba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2024220c11-efbe-c44e-009b-01980928c00f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20698be4e8-ddba-07a3-0065-40c3051fe518
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dc5a92db-a63a-4d4a-59b5-cad6b4de7fd8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4ab1ae8-ebfc-4761-b453-e87e29eb9d22
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d24c0c01-9d94-78ed-63cf-40ed0e182832
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a0a53d3d-859f-6434-94c9-175646bf6e11
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200bcf3d9a-4f34-a44d-2ee7-b6a5d02a1161
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a26dd141-3eef-bb11-4732-410d7cb765be
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2081e1e174-290f-752c-f679-c68ff92f49b2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b700d8c-06a6-d734-2f17-7a583beeb7e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b7b4dc8-85f4-0ef2-049a-3cb0ef1071c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20448ba147-ebff-ae54-0cd0-ca6d0bbed919

Payable Register

Account

065-4485-1550

Account

071-4454-0100
071-4454-1150
071-4454-1460
071-4454-1550
071-4454-1560
071-4454-2150

Account

079-4542-2164
079-4542-2166

Account

089-4444-3075

Account

107-4018-2150
107-4018-2166

Account Summary

Name
Operating Supplies & Exp.

Name

Salaries - Regular
Communications

Vehicle Maintenance
Operating Supplies & Exp.
Fuels & Lubricants
Professional Services

Name

General Admin
Activity

Name
Building Improvements (089-108)

Name

Profl Services
Activity

Packet: APPKT00691 - 10.14.25 BIWEEKLY RUN

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Amount

3.62
3.62

Amount
32.97
115.61
106.22
1,276.89
241.05
1,708.74
3,481.48

Amount
9,984.00
4,369.13
14,353.13

Amount

25,519.19
25,519.19

Amount
71.75
450.13
521.88

10/8/2025 9:14:59 AM

25

Page 25 of 25


https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200ab0f3b6-ca28-8a4e-bda3-e1c2e7db5db6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b067eff-b479-6c10-8c0b-67fb321e5de5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cdae33cc-530b-7c03-0b93-b1d16d180439
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d1579107-6339-f0d0-ba0d-cda9666aafc3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac008ab6-d958-27be-9030-f72f9168cba1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200b36469a-a7d0-60ed-ae38-b317f1dbe187
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2009a1e6ac-f70b-647c-6cfb-8a1aae3f9af1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203747229a-e7ed-46fb-ac97-b05200b0ab7e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a3581f35-4fa4-48d6-aaf9-b05200b05c9d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fd9806a0-fa4a-4fab-8537-afc501195f72
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2026a86a80-132c-4ee3-b308-afc500eca523
https://incode.tylerhost.net/guadalupeca/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202b06e147-5d7e-440e-a87f-afd400fd12f2

Agenda Item No. 7C

MINUTES

City of Guadalupe
Regular Meeting of the Guadalupe City Council
Tuesday, September 23, 2025, at 6:00 pm
City Hall, Council Chambers, 918 Obispo Street, Guadalupe CA 93434

1. ROLLCALL:

Council Member Eugene Costa Jr.
Council Member Whitney Furness
Council Member Amelia M. Villegas
Mayor Pro Tempore Christina Hernandez
Mayor Ariston Julian

Mayor Julian called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All members were present.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. MOMENT OF THANKS, APPRECIATION OR CONDOLENCES

4. AGENDA REVIEW

At this time the City Council will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests
for, or make announcements regarding, any change(s) in the order of business.

Mayor Julian asked to move item 11 to item 10. Recreation Resources became item 10 and Human Resources
became item 11.

5. COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION FORUM

Each person will be limited to a discussion of three (3) minutes or as directed by the Mayor. Pursuant
to the provisions of the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these matters unless they are listed
on the agenda, or unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist. City Council may direct
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters for consideration at a future City Council
meeting.

Deborah Sykes spoke about the code compliance Chief Cash requested be posted on the community social
media sites and the street sweeper.

September 23, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Minutes Page 1of4



6. CEREMONIAL CALENDAR

A. National Voter Registration Day — September 16, 2025, Proclamation
B. Hispanic Heritage Month - September 15 — October 15, 2025, Proclamation

Item 6A National Voter Registration Proclamation Day was skipped.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR (A-H)

The following items are presented for City Council approval without discussion as a single agenda
item in order to expedite the meeting. Should a Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove an
item, it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item.

A. Waive the reading in full of all Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinances on the Consent
Calendar will be adopted by the same vote cast as the first meeting unless City Council
indicates otherwise.

B. Approve payment of warrants for the period ending September 12, 2025.
C. Approve the Minutes of the City Council regular meeting of September 9, 2025.
D. Approve the annual “Peace, Love and Hope Around the World” holiday season parade

scheduled for Saturday, December 13, 2025, by Kiwanis Club of Guadalupe.

E. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-49 approving the list of qualified consultants for On-call
Inspection and Construction Management services.

F. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-50 authorizing the Mayor to sign the Easement Deed to Pacific
Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), allowing electrical service to the new electric vehicle
charging stations at the Guadalupe Transit Hub (Amtrak Station).

G. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-51 authorizing the Mayor to execute Contract Amendment No.
1 to the agreement between the City of Guadalupe and the Wallace Group for inspections
services for the Highway 1 Lift Station Project.

H. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-52 approving a two-year agreement with Rainscape, A Landscape
Service Company, for landscape maintenance services within the Pasadera Subdivision.

Council Member Villegas pulled item 7C.

Motion was made by Council Member Hernandez and seconded by Council Member Villegas to approve
the remaining balance of the calendar. Motion passed. AYES 5-0.

Council Member Villegas referenced Item #10 from the September 9% meeting which had to do with having
an “oversight function” relating to the Royal Theater project. She had voted “No” to a motion to form a
committee covered by the Brown Act which would create an administrative burden. More importantly, she
felt that since there wasn’t currently a formal oversight function that maybe a suggested option of having

September 23, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4



two (2) council members work with City staff, such as City Administrator, Finance Director, and City Engineer,
to establish an initial oversight process seemed reasonable. There would always be the option of revisiting
the matter should additional transparency be needed.

Motion was made by Council Member Villegas and seconded by Council Member Costa Jr. to approve
item 7C with comments made at this meeting. Motion passed. AYES 5-0.

MANAGEMENT REPORTS

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR: (Information Only)

A. City Administrator’s report for September 23, 2025

Todd Bodem asked the council to waive the November 11% council meeting due to this being a holiday and
the staff may not be available. The council approved to waive the meeting for that day.

9. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY: (Information Only)

A. Director of Public Safety report for September 23, 2025
B. Police Department report for July and August 2025

C. Fire Department report for July and August 2025

D. Code Compliance report for July and August 2025

City employee Joanna Mendoza who is the Records Clerk in the Guadalupe Police Department was
recognized at the Law Enforcement appreciation night dinner as Employee of the Year.

10. RECREATION SERVICES MANAGER: (Information Only)

A. Recreation and Parks report for August 2025
Council Member Furness inquired about the Recreation and Park Commission position being filled.

11. HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER: (Information Only)

A. Human Resources report for August 2025
Isasis Rivas was recognized for the Quartey Recognition program.

REGULAR BUSINESS

12. Proclamation of emergency regarding Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system.

Written report: Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-53 proclaiming the existence
of a public facilities emergency pursuant to Guadalupe Municipal Code section 4.04.030.F. and
California Public Contracts Code section 22035 associated with the partial failure of the City of
Guadalupe’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system.

September 23, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4



Council Member Furness asked if quotes were received from two different companies for the exact same
thing. Mr. Trujillo, Director of Public Works, responded that it was correct, it was a one for one quote.

Motion was made by Council Member Costa Jr. and seconded by Council Member Villegas to pass
Resolution No. 2025-53 proclaiming the existence of a public facilities emergency pursuant to Guadalupe

Municipal Code section 4.04.030.F. Motion passed. AYES 5-0.

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

14. ANNOUNCEMENTS — COUNCIL ACTIVITY/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Council Member Hernandez attended the Fiesta Patrias and the Cosecha Farmers Market fund raising event.
And the Indigenous Youth Leadership Institution of Arts and Culture Exhibit will be held on Thursday from
5:30 - 8:00. September is suicide prevention month.

Council Member Villegas attended the Parade, Law Enforcement Appreciation dinner and the Farmers
Market fundraiser. September is National Library card month.

Mayor Julian attended the Caltrans meeting on 9/11/25, Guadalupe Beautician Efforts meeting on 9/15/25,
and the Santa Barbara Association of Governments meeting on 9/18/25. The Guadalupe American Legion

Post #317 will be hosting a free lunch on October 11" at 12:00 noon.

15. ADJOURNMENT

Motion was made by Council Member Costa Jr. and seconded Council Member Hernandez to adjourn the
meeting. Motion passed. 5-0. Meeting ended at 6:51 p.m.

Prepared by: Approved by:

Judy Wilson, City Clerk Ariston Julian, Mayor

September 23, 2025 City of Guadalupe Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item No. 7D

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
Agenda of October 14, 2025

VoA Beden

Prepared by:
Todd Bodem, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Cancellation of November 11, 2025, City Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council authorizes the cancellation of the City Council meeting on November 11, 2025.

BACKGROUND:

The first regular City Council meeting in November falls during Veterans’ Day. Staff recommends
cancellation of the meeting. Should an emergency arise, a special meeting will be scheduled and public
notified.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No Impact

Pagelof1l



Agenda Item No. 7E

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
Agenda of October 14, 2025

Jeff vawn den Ellkhof Te At Beodon
Prepared by: Approved by:
Jeff van den Eikhof, City Engineer Todd Bodem, City Administrator

SUBJECT: 303 Obispo Site Improvements- EV/ Bus Charging Facility Project

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council:
e Adopt Resolution No. 2025-54, approving a Contractor Services Agreement with Quincon, Inc.
for construction of the 303 Obispo Site Improvements- EV/ Bus Charging Facility Project; and,
e Adopt Resolution No. 2025-55, approving a Consultant Services Agreement with Cannon
Corporation for construction management and inspection services for the above project.

BACKGROUND:

The City Council previously approved the installation of electric charging stations at 303 Obispo Street
for electric buses and other electric vehicles. The project involves the construction of an electric
vehicle/electric bus charging facility at the City’s corporation yard, which includes earthwork, concrete
and asphalt paving, fencing and gates, the installation of an electrical charging facility, coordination with
PG&E, and other items as specified in the Contract Documents.

DISCUSSION:

On Wednesday, July 23, 2025, the City Engineer solicited formal bids for the 303 Site Improvements- EV/
Bus Charging Facility Project. The deadline to receive bids was 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 23,
2025. The City received three bids with an average bid of $718,698.16. Quincon Inc. was the low bidder,
with a bid of $688,213.00.

On Friday, September 12, 2025, the City Engineer solicited proposals for Construction Management (CM)
and Inspection Services from the approved list of On-Call consultants for the above project. The deadline
to receive proposals was Friday, September 26, 2025. The City Engineer received two proposals. The
other consulting firms declined to submit proposals for this project, as they plan to submit proposals for
the three upcoming larger construction projects. The City Engineer recommends awarding the CM and
Inspection Services contract to Cannon Corporation, as the other consultant only proposed to provide
CM Services.

Page 1 of 2



Staff recommends awarding the construction of the 303 Site Improvements- EV/ Bus Charging Facility
Project to Quincon, Inc. for $688,213.00 and authorizing the City Administrator to approve contract
change orders up to 15% of the bid amount. Staff also recommends awarding a consultant services
agreement to Cannon Corporation for $145,943 and authorizing the City Administrator to approve
contract change orders up to 15% of the approved fees.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The FY 25/26 Budget for Capital Improvement Projects allocated approximately $1.56 million in funding
to cover the costs of this project, including the following:
AHSC grant funds-  $767,410

5339- $250,000

SB125- $500,000

Transit funds- S 44,118
ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2025-54

Agreement for Contractor Services with Quincon Inc.
Resolution No. 2025-55

Agreement for Consultant Services with Cannon Corporation

PwnN

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-54

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR
CONTRACTOR SERVICES WITH QUINCON, INC. FOR THE 303 OBISPO SITE IMPROVEMENTS - EV/BUS
CHARGING FACILITY PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF
OF THE CITY

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved the installation of an electric vehicle charging station at
303 Obispo Street for electric buses and other electric vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the project generally consists of the construction of an electric vehicle / electric bus charging
facility at the City’s corporation yard located at 303 Obispo Street, Guadalupe, CA. The work involves
earthwork, concrete and asphalt paving, fencing and gates, installation of an electrical charging facility,
coordination with PG&E, and other items as specified in the Contract Documents; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer solicited and received bids for the 303 Obispo Site Improvements- EV/ Bus
Charging Facility Project; and

WHEREAS, Quincon, Inc. was the lower bidder; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, as follows:

SECTION 1: The agreement for contractor services with Quincon Inc. for $688,213, attached to the
staff report for this item, is hereby approved; and

SECTION 2: The Mayor is authorized to sign the agreement with Quincon, Inc. on behalf of the City;
and

SECTION 3: The City Administrator is authorized to approve change orders to the contract up to 15%
of the quoted price; and

SECTION 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to make minor changes herein to address clerical
errors, so long as substantial conformance of the intent of this document is maintained.
In doing so, the City Clerk shall consult with the City Administrator and City Attorney
concerning any changes deemed necessary.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 14" day of October, 2025, by the
following vote:

MOTION:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

Page 1 of 2



I, Judy Wilson, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution,
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2025-54, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City
Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held October 14, 2025, and that same was approved

and adopted.

ATTEST:

Judy Wilson, City Clerk Ariston Julian, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 2

AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTOR SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
AND
QUINCON, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTOR SERVICES (the "Agreement") is
made and entered into this 14th day of October 2025 by and between the CITY OF GUADALUPE,
a municipal corporation ("City"), and Ramsey Asphalt Company, a California Corporation
("Contractor").

In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

Section 1. Term of Agreement. Subject to the provisions of Section 19
(Termination of Agreement) of this Agreement, the term of this Agreement shall be for a period
of one (1) year from the date of execution of this Agreement, as first shown above. Such term
may be extended upon written agreement of both parties to this Agreement.

Section 2. Scope of Services. Contractor agrees to perform the services set
forth in Exhibit A (Scope of Services) and made a part of this Agreement.

Section 3. Additional Services. Contractor shall not be compensated for any
services rendered in connection with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to
or outside of those set forth in this Agreement or listed in Exhibit A unless such additional services
are authorized in advance and in writing by the City Council or City Administrator of City.
Contractor shall be compensated for any such additional services in the amounts and in the manner
agreed to by the City Council or City Administrator.

Section 4. Compensation and Method of Payment.

(a) Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, City agrees to pay
Contractor the amounts specified in Exhibit A (Compensation) and made a part of this
Agreement.

(b) Each month Contractor shall furnish to City an original invoice for all work
performed and expenses incurred during the preceding month. The invoice shall detail
charges by the following categories: labor (by subcategory), travel, materials, equipment,
supplies, sub-contractor contracts and miscellaneous expenses. City shall independently
review each invoice submitted by Contractor to determine whether the work performed
and expenses incurred are in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and Scope
of Services. In the event that no charges or expenses are disputed, the invoice shall be
approved and paid according to the terms set forth in subsection (c). In the event City
disputes any charges or expenses, City shall return the original invoice to Contractor with

City Atty Rev 6/23



specific items in dispute identified for correction and re-submission. All undisputed
charges shall be paid in accordance with this Agreement and Scope of Services.

(c) Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by
Contractor, which are disputed by City, City will cause Contractor to be paid within thirty
(30) days of receipt of Contractor's invoice.

(d) Payment to Contractor for work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall
not be deemed to waive any defects in work performed by Contractor.

(e) Contractor shall have the right to suspend services if not paid in accordance
with this Agreement.

Section 5. Inspection and Final Acceptance. City may inspect and accept or
reject any of Contractor's work under this Agreement, either during performance or when
completed, if the work is found to be defective or not in compliance with the defined Scope of
Services. Acceptance of any of the Contractor's work by City shall not constitute a waiver of any
of the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to, Sections 15 and 16, pertaining to
indemnification and insurance, respectively. Contractor agrees to cooperate in any such
inspection.

Section 6. Ownership of Documents. All original maps, models, designs,
drawings, photographs, studies, surveys, reports, data, notes, computer files, files and other
documents prepared, developed or discovered by Contractor in the course of providing any
services pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of City and may be used, reused
or otherwise disposed of by City without the permission of the Contractor. Reuse of any materials
outside the scope of this Agreement shall be at the sole risk of the City.

Section 7. Contractor's Books and Records.

(a) Contractor shall maintain any and all documents and records demonstrating
or relating to Contractor's performance of services pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor
shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks,
or other documents or records evidencing or relating to work, services, expenditures and
disbursements charged to City pursuant to this Agreement. Any and all such documents
or records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and shall be sufficiently completed and detailed so as to permit an accurate evaluation of
the services provided by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. Any and all such
documents or records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of execution of
this Agreement and to the extent required by laws relating to the audits of public agencies
and their expenditures.

(b) Any and all records or documents required to be maintained pursuant to this
section shall be made available for inspection, audit and copying, upon reasonable notice

during regular business hours, upon written request by City or its designated representative.

City Atty Rev 6/23



Copies of such documents or records shall be provided directly to the City for inspection,
audit and copying when it is practical to do so; otherwise, unless an alternative is mutually
agreed upon, such documents and records shall be made available at Contractor's address
indicated for receipt of notices in this Agreement. The City shall compensate the
Contractor for all costs associated with providing these materials to the City.

(©) Where City has reason to believe that any of the documents or records
required to be maintained pursuant to this section may be lost or destroyed due to
dissolution or termination of Contractor's business, City may, by written request, require
that custody of such documents or records be given to the requesting party and that such
documents and records be maintained by the requesting party. Access to such documents
and records shall be granted to City, as well as to its successors-in-interest and authorized
representatives.

Section 8. Status of Contractor.

(a) Contractor is and shall at all times during the terms of this Agreement
remain a wholly independent Contractor and not an officer, employee or agent of City.
Contractor shall have no authority to bind City in any manner, nor to incur any obligation,
debt or liability of any kind on behalf of or against City, whether by contract or otherwise,
unless such authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly
conferred in writing by City.

(b) The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of
Contractor shall at all times be under Contractor's exclusive direction and control. Neither
City nor any elected or appointed boards, officers, officials, employees or agents of City,
shall have control over the conduct of Contractor or any of Contractor's officers, employees
or agents, except as set forth in this Agreement. Contractor shall not at any time or in any
manner represent that Contractor or any of Contractor's officers, employees or agents are
in any manner officials, employees or agents of City.

(c) Neither Contractor nor any of Contractor's officers, employees or agents
shall obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any other benefits which may otherwise
accrue to City's employees. Contractor expressly waives any claim Contractor may have
to any such rights.

Section 9. Standard of Performance. Contractor represents and warrants that it
has the qualifications, experience and facilities necessary to properly perform the services required
under this Agreement in a thorough, competent and professional manner. Contractor shall at all
times faithfully, competently and to the best of its ability, experience and talent, perform all
services described herein. In meeting its obligations under this Agreement, Contractor shall
employ, at a minimum, generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons engaged in
providing services similar to those required of Contractor under this Agreement.

City Atty Rev 6/23



Section 10.  Compliance With Applicable Laws, Permits and Licenses.
Contractor shall keep itself informed of and comply with all applicable federal, state and local
laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, regulations and rules in effect during the term of this Agreement
applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall obtain any and all licenses, permits and authorizations
necessary to perform the services set forth in this Agreement. Neither City, nor any elected or
appointed boards, officers, officials, employees or agents of City, shall be liable at law or in equity
as a result of any failure of Contractor to comply with this section.

Section 11.  Nondiscrimination. Contractor shall not discriminate, in any way,
against any person on the basis of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, sex, age,
disability, marital status or sexual orientation in connection with or related to the performance of
this Agreement.

Section 12.  Unauthorized Aliens. Contractor hereby promises and agrees to
comply with all of the provisions of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.A.
sections 1101, et seq., as amended, and in connection therewith, shall not employ unauthorized
aliens for the performance of work and/or services covered by this Agreement, and should any
liability or sanctions be imposed against City for such use of unauthorized aliens, Contractor
hereby agrees to and shall reimburse City for the cost of all such liabilities or sanctions imposed,
together with any and all costs, including attorney's fees, incurred by City.

Section 13.  Conlflicts of Interest. Contractor will comply with all conflict of
interest laws and regulations including, without limitation, the City’s Conflict of Interest Code (on
file in the City Clerk’s Office). All officers, employees and/or agents of Contractor who will be
working on behalf of the City pursuant to this Agreement, may be required to file Statements of
Economic Interest. Therefore, it is incumbent upon the Contractor or Contracting firm to notify
that City of any staff changes relating to this Agreement.

A. In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, all officers, employees
and/or agents of Contractor(s), unless as indicated in Subsection B, will be
performing a very limited and closely supervised function, and, therefore, unlikely
to have a conflict of interest arise. No disclosures are required for any officers,
employees, and/or agents of Contractor, except as indicated in Subsection B.

City Atty Rev 6/23



\Q

Initidld

B. In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, Contractor(s) will be
performing a specialized or general service for the City, and there is substantial
likelihood that the Contrator’s work product will be presented, either written or
orally, for the purpose of influencing a governmental decision. As a result, the
following Contractor(s) shall be subject to Disclosure Category “1” of the City’s
Conlflict of Interest Code.

Section 14. Confidential Information:; Release of Information.

(a) All information gained or work product produced by Contractor in
performance of this Agreement shall be considered confidential, unless such information
is in the public domain or already known to Contractor. Contractor shall not release or
disclose any such information or work product to persons or entities other than City without
prior written authorization from the City Administrator, except as may be required by law.

(b) Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or subcontractors, shall not,
without prior written authorization from the City Administrator or unless requested by the
City Attorney of City, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at
depositions, responses to interrogatories or other information concerning the work
performed under this Agreement. A response to a subpoena or court order shall not be
considered "voluntary" provided Contractor gives City notice of such court order or
subpoena.

(c) If Contractor, or any officer, employee, agent or subcontractor of
Contractor, provides any information or work product in violation of this section, then City
shall have the right to reimbursement and indemnity from Contractor for any damages,
costs and fees, including attorney's fees, caused by or incurred as a result of Contractor's
conduct.

(d) Contractor shall promptly notify City should Contractor, its officers,
employees, agents or sub contractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena,
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions or other
discovery request, court order or subpoena from any party regarding this Agreement and
the work performed thereunder. City retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent
Contractor or be present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding. Contractor
agrees to cooperate fully with City and to provide City with the opportunity to review any
response to discovery requests provided by Contractor. However, this right to review any
such response does not imply or mean the right by City to control, direct, or rewrite said
response. Contractor shall be compensated for all costs associated with complying with
this section.

City Atty Rev 6/23


Jose Quintana
Pencil


Section 15.  Indemnification.

(a) City and its respective elected and appointed boards, officials, officers,
agents, employees and volunteers (individually and collectively, "Indemnitees") shall have
no liability to Contractor or any other person for, and Contractor shall indemnify, defend,
protect and hold harmless Indemnitees from and against, any and all liabilities, claims,
actions, causes of action, proceedings, suits, damages, judgments, liens, levies, costs and
expenses of whatever nature, including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements
(collectively, "Claims") which Indemnitees may suffer or incur or to which Indemnitees
may become subject by reason of or arising out of any injury to or death of any person(s),
damage to property, loss of use of property, economic loss or otherwise occurring as a
result of or allegedly caused by Contractor's performance of or failure to perform any
services under this Agreement or by the negligent or willfully wrongful acts or omissions
of Contractor, its agents, officers, directors, sub contractors or employees, committed in
performing any of the services under this Agreement.

(b) If any action or proceeding is brought against Indemnitees by reason of any
of the matters against which Contractor has agreed to indemnify Indemnitees as provided
above, Contractor, upon notice from City, shall defend Indemnitees at Contractor's expense
by counsel acceptable to City, such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld.
Indemnitees need not have first paid for any of the matters to which Indemnitees are
entitled to indemnification in order to be so indemnified. The insurance required to be
maintained by Contractor under Section 16 shall ensure Contractor's obligations under this
section, but the limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of Contractor hereunder.
The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement.

(c) The provisions of this section do not apply to Claims occurring as a result
of the City's sole negligence or willfully wrongful acts or omissions.

(d) City agrees to indemnify Contractor for any such neglect or willfully
wrongful acts committed by City or its officers, agents or employees.

Section 16.  Insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain and maintain in full force and effect
during the term of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work provided by
Contractor, its agents, representatives or employees in performance of this Agreement. Insurance
is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-:VII. All insurance
policies shall be subject to approval by City as to form and content. These requirements are subject
to amendment or waiver, if so approved in writing by City Administrator. Contractor agrees to
provide City with copies of required policies upon request. Prior to the beginning of and
throughout the duration of the Work, Contractor and its subcontractors shall maintain insurance in
conformance with the requirements set forth below. Contractor will use existing coverage to
comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage does not meet the requirements set forth
herein, Contractor agrees to amend, supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so.

City Atty Rev 6/23



Contractor acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section
constitute the minimum amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to
Contractor or its subcontractors in excess of the limits and coverage identified in this Agreement
and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or demand, will be equally available to CITY.

Contractor shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance. Without
limiting Contractor’s indemnification of CITY, and prior to commencement of Work, Contractor
shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement, policies
of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a form satisfactory to CITY:

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

(1) Insurance Services Office Form Commercial General Liability coverage
(Occurrence Form CG 0001).

(2) Insurance Services Office Form No. CA 0001 covering Automobile
Liability, including code 1"any auto" and endorsement CA 0025, or equivalent forms subject to
written approval of City.

3) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code of the
State of California and Employers' Liability insurance and covering all persons providing services
on behalf of the Contractor and all risks to such persons under this Agreement, along with a waiver
of subrogation endorsement.

(4) Errors and omission liability insurance appropriate to the Contractor's
profession.

B. Minimum Limits of Insurance: Contractor shall maintain limits of insurance no
less than:

(1) General Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in
an amount not less than $3,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 general aggregate, for bodily
injury, personal injury, and property damage, and a $6,000,000 completed operations aggregate.
The policy shall provide or be endorsed to provide that CITY and its officers, officials, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds under such policies. This provision shall also
apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies. The policy must include contractual liability that
has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will
not be accepted. This insurance and any umbrella or excess liability insurance shall be maintained
for a minimum of three years or as long as there is a statutory exposure to completed operations
claims, with the City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents continued as additional
insured.

(2) Automobile Liability: Contractor shall maintain automobile insurance at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property

City Atty Rev 6/23



damage for all activities of the Contractor arising out of or in connection with Work to be
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or rented
vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident.

3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Contractor shall
maintain Workers” Compensation Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability
Insurance (with limits of at least $1,000,000) for Contractor’s employees in accordance with the
laws of the State of California, Section 3700 of the Labor Code. In addition, Contractor shall
require each subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and
Employer’s Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California, Section
3700 for all of the subcontractor’s employees. Contractor shall submit to CITY.

(4) Errors and Omissions Liability: $1,000,000 per claim as appropriate for the
profession.

(5) Umbrella or excess liability insurance (if needed): Contractor shall obtain
and maintain an umbrella or excess liability insurance that will provide bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage liability coverage at least as broad as the primary coverages set forth
above, including commercial general liability, automobile liability, and employer’s liability. Such
policy or policies shall include the following terms and conditions:

. A drop-down feature requiring the policy to respond in the event
that any primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be uncollectable in whole
or in part for any reason;

. Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;

. Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;

. Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary policies; and
. Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the

umbrella or excess policies.

(6) Pollution liability insurance.  Environmental Impairment Liability
Insurance shall be written on a Contractor’s Pollution Liability form or other form acceptable to
CITY providing coverage for liability arising out of sudden, accidental and gradual pollution and
remediation. The policy limit shall be no less than $1,000,000 dollars per claim and in the
aggregate. All activities contemplated in this Agreement shall be specifically scheduled on the
policy as “covered operations.” The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of waste from
the project site to the final disposal location, including non-owned disposal sites.

C. Other Provisions: Insurance policies required by this Agreement shall contain the
following provisions:
(1) Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required by this Agreement

shall be endorsed and state the coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by the insurer or

City Atty Rev 6/23



other party to this Agreement, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior
written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested has been given to City.

(2) Primary/noncontributing: Coverage provided by Contractor shall be
primary and any insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by CITY shall not be required
to contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of
primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be
endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-
contributory basis for the benefit of CITY before the CITY’s own insurance or self-insurance shall
be called upon to protect it as a named insured.

3) City’s Rights of Enforcement: In the event any policy of insurance required
under this Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled and not replaced,
CITY has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium
paid by CITY will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or CITY will withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from Contractor payments. In the alternative, CITY may cancel this
Agreement.

4) Waiver of Subrogation: All insurance coverage maintained or procured
pursuant to this agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against CITY, its elected or
appointed officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow
Contractor or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive
their right of recovery prior to a loss. Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery against
CITY, and shall require similar written express waivers.

5) Enforcement of Contract Provisions (non estoppel): Contractor
acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the CITY to inform
Contractor of non-compliance with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the
CITY nor does it waive any rights hereunder.

(6) Requirements not Limiting: Requirements of specific coverage features or
limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other
requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference
to a given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and
is not intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or
a waiver of any type. If the Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above,
the CITY requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the
Contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to the CITY.

(7) Prohibition of Undisclosed Coverage Limitations: None of the coverages

required herein will be in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting
endorsement of any kind that has not been first submitted to CITY and approved of in writing.

City Atty Rev 6/23



(8) Separation of Insureds: A severability of interests provision must apply for
all additional insureds ensuring that Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of
liability. The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

) Pass through Clause: Contractor agrees to ensure that its subconsultants,
subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in
the project by Contractor, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements
required of Contractor. Contractor agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all
responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of
this section. Contractor agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants, subcontractors,
and others engaged in the project will be submitted to CITY for review.

(10) City’s Right to Revise Requirements: The CITY reserves the right at any
time during the term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by
giving the Contractor a ninety (90) day advance written notice of such change. If such change
results in substantial additional cost to the Contractor, the CITY and Contractor may renegotiate
Contractor’s compensation.

(11)  Self-insured Retentions: Any self-insured retentions must be declared to
and approved by CITY. CITY reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be
eliminated, lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply
with these specifications unless approved by CITY.

(12)  Timely Notice of Claims: Contractor shall give CITY prompt and timely
notice of claims made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Contractor’s performance
under this Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability
policies.

(13)  Additional Insurance: Contractor shall also procure and maintain, at its own
cost and expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary
for its proper protection and prosecution of the Work.

Section 17.  Assignment. The expertise and experience of Contractor are
material considerations for this Agreement. City has an interest in the qualifications of and
capability of the persons and entities who will fulfill the duties and obligations imposed upon
Contractor under the Agreement. In recognition of that interest, Contractor shall not assign or
transfer this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement or the performance of any of Contractor's
duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City Council.
Any attempted assignment shall be ineffective, null and void, and shall constitute a material breach
of this Agreement, entitling City to any and all remedies at law or in equity, including summary
termination of this Agreement. City acknowledges, however, that Contractor, in the performance
of its duties pursuant to this Agreement, may utilize sub contractors.

City Atty Rev 6/23

10



Section 18.  Continuity of Personnel. Contractor shall make every reasonable
effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Contractor's staff assigned to perform the services
required under this Agreement. Contractor shall notify City of any changes in Contractor's staff
assigned to perform the services required under this Agreement, prior to any such performance.

Section 19. Termination of Agreement.

(a) City may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by
giving thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to Contractor. In the event such notice
is given, Contractor shall cease immediately all work in progress.

(b) Contractor may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days'
written notice of termination to City.

(©) If either Contractor or City fail to perform any material obligation under
this Agreement, then, in addition to any other remedies, either Contractor or City may
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice.

(d) Upon termination of this Agreement by either Contractor or City, all
property belonging exclusively to City which is in Contractor's possession shall be returned
to City. Contractor shall furnish to City a final invoice for work performed and expenses
incurred by Contractor, prepared as set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement. This final
invoice shall be reviewed and paid in the same manner as set forth in Section 4 of this
Agreement.

Section 20.  Default. In the event that Contractor is in default under the terms of
this Agreement, the City shall not have any obligation or duty to continue compensating Contractor
for any work performed after the date of default and may terminate this Agreement immediately
by written notice to Contractor.

Section 21.  Excusable Delays. Contractor shall not be liable for damages,
including liquidated damages, if any, caused by delay in performance or failure to perform due to
causes beyond the control of Contractor. Such causes include, but are not limited to, acts of God,
acts of the public enemy, acts of federal, state or local governments, acts of the City, court orders,
fires, floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severe weather. The term and price of
this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted for any delays due to such causes.

Section 22.  Cooperation by City. All public information, data, reports and maps
as are existing and available to City as public records, and which are necessary for carrying out
the work as outlined in Exhibit A, shall be furnished to Contractor in every reasonable way to
facilitate, without undue delay, the work to be performed under this Agreement.

Section 23.  Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, or sent by telecopier or United
States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

City Atty Rev 6/23

11



To City: City Administrator

City of Guadalupe

PO Box 908

Guadalupe, CA 93434
To Contractor: Quincon, Inc.

P.O. Box 1029

Grover Beach, CA 92483

Notice shall be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or,
if mailed, three (3) days after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service.

Section 24.  Authority to Execute. The person or persons executing this
Agreement on behalf of the Contractor represents and warrants that they have the authority to so
execute this Agreement and to bind Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder.

Section 25.  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

Section 26.  Modification of Agreement. No amendment to or modification of
this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and approved by the Contractor and by the
City Council. The parties agree that this requirement for written modifications cannot be waived
and that any attempted waiver shall be void.

Section 27.  Waiver. Waiver by any party to this Agreement of any term,
condition or covenant of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition
or covenant. Waiver by any party of any breach of the provisions of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of
any provision of this Agreement. Acceptance by City of any work or services by Contractor shall
not constitute a waiver of any provisions of this Agreement.

Section 28. Law to Govern; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted,
construed and governed according to the laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation
between the parties, venue in state trial courts shall lie exclusively in the County of Santa Barbara.
In the event of litigation in a U.S. District Court, venue shall lie exclusively in the Central District
of California, in Los Angeles.

Section 29.  Attorney's Fees, Costs and Expenses. In the event litigation or other
proceeding is required to enforce or interpret any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party
in such litigation or other proceeding shall be entitled to any award of reasonable attorney's fees,
costs and expenses, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled.

City Atty Rev 6/23

12



Section 30.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the attached exhibits,
is the entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the parties with respect to the matters
addressed therein and supersedes all other agreements or understandings, whether oral or written,
or entered into between Contractor and City prior to the execution of this Agreement. No
statements, representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any party which
are not embodied herein shall be valid and binding. No amendment to this Agreement shall be
valid and binding unless in writing duly executed by the parties or their authorized representatives.

Section 31.  Severability. If a term, condition or covenant of this Agreement is
declared or determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable,
the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and the Agreement shall
be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceable provision(s).

Section 32.  Preparation of Agreement. This Agreement is the product of
negotiation and preparation by and among the parties and their respective attorneys. The parties,
therefore, expressly acknowledge and agree that this Agreement shall not be deemed prepared or
drafted by one party or another, or any party's attorney, and will be construed accordingly.

CITY: CONTRACTOR:

CITY OF GUADALUPE

By: By: L T
Ariston Julian, Mayor

Title: \ President

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Title:

Philip Sinco, City Attorney

City Atty Rev 6/23

13


Jose Quintana
Pencil


EXHIBIT A

PROPOSAL
TO
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
FOR
303 SITE IMPROVEMENTS — EV/BUS CHARGING FACILITY PROJECT
CITY PROJECT NO. 2025-06

NAME OF BIDDER _Quincon, Inc.

BUSINESS P.0. Box PO Box 1029

CITY, STATE, zIPp_Grover Beach, CA, 93483

BUSINESS STREET ADDRESS 200 South 13th Street, Ste 101

CITY, STATE, zip_Grover Beach, CA, 93433

TELEPHONE NO.: 805-574-1660
FAX NO.: 805-481-2440

EMAIL ADDRESS: Jose@quinconinc.com
LICENSE NUMBER AND TYPE: #888545 /A, B,C27, C09, C33

DIRNUMBER: 1000024658

The work for which this Proposal is submitted is for construction in accordance with the Special Provisions
(including the payment of not less than the State General Prevailing Wage Rates or the Federal minimum
wage rates when set forth herein), the Plans described below, including any addenda thereto, the contract
annexed hereto, and also in accordance with the Caltrans Standard Specifications dated 2018, and the City
of Santa Maria Standard Specifications (adopted by the City of Guadalupe on June 23, 2009, pursuant to
Resolution No. 2009-24) insofar as the same may apply, specifications which may be referred to in the
Special Provisions or project plans, and the Labor Surcharge And Equipment Rental Rates in effect on the
date the work is accomplished.

The Technical Specifications for the work to be done are entitled:
CITY OF GUADALUPE, CALIFORNIA;
303 SITE IMPROVEMENTS - EV/BUS CHARGING FACILITY PROJECT

The Bidder's attention is directed to Section 2, "Proposal Requirements and Conditions," of the Contract
Documents.

City of Guadalupe Page 3 303 Obispo Site Improvements
Addendum No. 2



The undersigned as Bidder declares that he/she has carefully examined the location of the proposed work
above described, read and examined the Contract Documents, and Addendum/Addenda (List Addenda
Received: 1,2 ,3 | ) therefore, read the Notice to Contractors, the Proposal Requirements,
including the Caltrans Standard Specifications, and hereby proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is
accepted by the City, to furnish all materials and services required to do all the work required to complete
the said construction in accordance with the Contract Documents in the time stated herein, for the unit
prices given below:

BID SCHEDULE
No. BID TEMS REFERENGE | QuaNTITiEs | UNT | pRICE |  coST
BASE BID
1 Mobilization 10-2.02 1 I LS I $97,158 | $97,158
CIVIL
2 | Siltation Fences 015723 500 LF |$8.50 $4,250
3 | Concrete Washout 015723 EA |$675.00 $675.00
4 | Construction Entrance 015723 EA [$5895 |[$11,790
5 | Check Dams 015723 7 EA | $352.00 |2,464.00
6 | Street Sweeping and Vacuuming 015723 1 LS | $3,460 $3,460
7 | Storm Drain Inlet Protection 015723 10 EA |$244.00 | $244.00
8 Site Clearing 311000 1 LS | $4,303 $4,303
9 | Earth Moving** (Cumulative) 312000 475 cY |[s92.00 |[$43,700
10 | 1/2" HMA Type A (PG 64-10) 321216 315 TN | $217.00 | $68,355
11 | Commercial Driveway (20' Wide) 321313 420 SF | $24.00 | $10,080
12 Sidewalk 321313 980 SF 1$16.00 $15,680
13 | Class 2 Aggregate Base 321216 950 TN ($55.00 $52,250
14 | Concrete Curbs 321613 500 LF | $36.00 $18,000
15 | Pavement Markings 321723 100 LF | $11.50 $1,150
16 | Gate Operators 32311 2 EA | $29,260 | $58,520
17 | Chain Link Fences and Gates 323113 320 SF | $171.00 | $54,720
18 | Storm Drainage Utility Pipe 334000 200 LF | $88.00 $17,600
19 | Plastic Drain Grates 334000 4 EA |$87.00 $348.00
20 | Ductile Iron Drain Grates 334000 2 EA |$5,768 $11,536
21 | Bioretention Basin 334726 530 SF | $62.00 $32,860
ELECTRICAL
22 | Common Electrical Work 260500 1 LS | $1,154 $1,154
23 | Low Voltage Electrical Copper Conductors 260519 1 LS ([$28,840 $28,840
24 | Electrical Connectors 260519 1 LS [$1,154 $1,154
25 | Electrical Equipment Labeling 260519 1 LS |$462.00 $462.00
26 | Conductor Insulation Testing 260519 30 LF [$29.00 $870.00
27 | CuGround Rod Installation 260526 3 EA |$231.00 | $693.00
28 | Ufer Ground Installation 260526 1 EA |$346.00 [ $346.00
City of Guadalupe Page 4 303 Obispo Site Improvements

Addendum No. 2




= AT |l | e | S | oA
29 | Ground Resistance Testing 260526 3 EA | $231.00 |$693.00
30 | PVC Schedule 40 Conduit 260533 1 LOT |$12,690 |($12,690
31 PVC Schedule 80 Cenduit 260533 1 LOT ($115.00 |$115.00
32 | Galvanized Rigid Steel Conduit 260533 1 LOT [$3,461 $3,461
33 Electrical Metallic Tubing 260533 1 LOT |$115.00 |$115.00
34 | Flexible Metal Conduit 260533 1 LOT |$115.00 |$115.00
35 | Liquid Tight Flexible Metal Conduit 260533 1 LOT |$577.00 ($577.00
36 | Electrical Outlet Boxes 260533 1, LOT |[$115.00 |$115.00
37 | Electrical Junction and Pull Boxes 260533 1 LOT | $577.00 | $577.00
38 | Conduit Fittings 260533 1 LoT | $677.00 | $577.00
39 | Conduit Stubs 260533 1 LOT [$577.00 |$577.00
40 | Concrete Pads 260533 3 EACH |$519.00 |[$1,557
41 | Trenching and Backfilling 260533 1 LOT |$21,746 |$21,746
42 | Sawcutting / Patching 260533 1 LOT |$5,964 $5,964
43 | Electric Utility Company Work 260546.13 1 Ls |[$2,307 $2,307
44 | 480V to 208V 150KVA Step Down Transformer 262200 1 EA ]$9,229 $9,229
45 | 277/480V, 800AMP Main Electric Service Equipment 262413 1 EA |$2,307 $2,307
46 | 120/208V, 400AMP Distribution Panelboard 262416 1 EA |$9229 |$9,229
47 | Wood Backboard Installation — complete 262416 1 EA | $6,922 $6,922
48 | WIU GFCI Receptacle 262726 1 EA ($1,154 $1,154
49 | Site Lighting Fixture Type S1 265600 1 EA [$5,768 $5,768
50 | Site Lighting Fixture Type 82 - 265600 2 EA 955,768 $11,536
51 | Site Lighting Fixture Type S3 265600 1 EA |$5,768 $5,768
52 | Exterior Lighting Control Timeclock and Photocel! 265600 1 EA |$2,307 $2,307
53 | Lighting Acceptance Testing 265670 1 Ls |($1,154 $1,154
54 | EV Charging Station Connections Dwg. E-101 5 EA |$577.00 |$2,885
55 | Gate Operator Equipment Connections Dwg. E-101 2 EA [$1,730 $3,460
56 | 11" x 17" Concrete Pulibox Dwg. E-101 2 EA [$461.00 |$922.00
57 | PG&E Concrete Transformer Pad Dwg. E-101 1 EA |$6,921 $6,921
58 | PG&E Primary Conduits Dwg. E-101 250 LF |[$11.50 $2,875
59 | PG&E Secondary Conduits Dwg. E-101 220 LF |$75.00 $16,500
60 | Concrete Pole Base Dwg. E-101 4 EA |$808.00 | $3,232
TOTAL BASE BID (ITEMS 1 THROUGH 13) | $688,213

*Payment references are per specifications provided and per civil engineering plans by Ashley & Vance
Engineering, Inc. dated 7/18/2025 and electrical engineering plans by Thoma Electric, Inc. dated

4/21/2025.

** Estimated earthwork quantities are based on the approximate difference between existing grades and
proposed finished grades or pavement subgrades, as indicated on the plans, and should vary according

to these factors and losses.

City of Guadalupe

Page 5

Addendum No. 2

303 Obispo Site Improvements




TOTAL BASE BID IN WORDS:

$688,213 / Six hundred eighty-eight thousand two hundred thirteen dollars
Total Base Bid Amount shall be shown in both words and figures.

The award of the contract, if it be awarded, will be to the lowest responsible bidder whose proposal complies with
all the requirements prescribed. Bids will be compared by the Total Mathematical Bid as determined by the
Engineer. The Total Mathematical Bid is the summation of all required bid items, excluding bid alternates. Bid
items are calculated by multiplying the Engineers Estimate quantities by the unit bid prices. In the case of a
discrepancy between the Total Mathematical Bid and the total bid written above, the Total Mathematical Bid
shall govern.

The bidder to whom the contract is awarded agrees to enter into a contract with the City of Guadalupe within
fifteen (15) days after the date of the Notice of Award, and to commence work within ten (10) working days
after the date of the Notice To Proceed, and to diligently prosecute the work to completion within the Time of
Contract shown on the cover of the Project Manual.

The undersigned understands and agrees that the City of Guadalupe will not be responsible for any errors or
omissions on the part of the undersigned in preparing and submitting this Proposal.

President
Signature Title
9/23/25
Date \
City of Guadalupe Page 6 303 Obispo Site Improvements

Addendum No. 2



ATTACHMENT 3
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-55

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR

CONSULTANT SERVICES WITH CANNON CORPORATION FOR THE 303 OBISPO SITE IMPROVEMENTS —

EV/BUS CHARGING FACILITY PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE AGREEMENT ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved the installation of an electric vehicle charging station at
303 Obispo Street for electric buses and other electric vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the project generally consists of the construction of an electric vehicle / electric bus charging
facility at the City’s corporation yard located at 303 Obispo Street, Guadalupe, CA. The work involves
earthwork, concrete and asphalt paving, fencing and gates, installation of an electrical charging facility,
coordination with PG&E, and other items as specified in the Contract Documents; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer solicited proposals to provide construction management and inspection
services from the approved list of On-Call consultants; and

WHEREAS, Cannon Corporation was determined to be the most qualified to provide these services; and,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, as follows:

SECTION 1: The agreement for consultant services with Cannon Corporation for $145,943,
attached to the staff report for this item, is hereby approved; and

SECTION 2: The Mayor is authorized to sign the agreement with Quincon, Inc. on behalf of the City;
and

SECTION 3: The City Administrator is authorized to approve change orders to the contract up to 15%
of the quoted price; and

SECTION 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to make minor changes herein to address clerical
errors, so long as substantial conformance of the intent of this document is maintained.
In doing so, the City Clerk shall consult with the City Administrator and City Attorney
concerning any changes deemed necessary.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 14™ day of October 2025, by the
following vote:

MOTION:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

Page 1 of 2



I, Judy Wilson, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution,
Resolution, being Resolution No. 2025-55, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City
Clerk, all at a regular meeting of the City Council, held October 14, 2025, and that same was approved

and adopted.

ATTEST:

Judy Wilson, City Clerk Ariston Julian, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 4

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
AND
CANNON CORPORATION

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES (the "Agreement") is made and
entered into this 14th day of October 2025, by and between the CITY OF GUADALUPE, a municipal
corporation ("City"), and Cannon Corporation ("Consultant").

In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Term of Agreement. Subject to the provisions of Section 18
(Termination of Agreement) of this Agreement, the term of this Agreement shall be for a period
of twelve (12) months from the date of execution of this Agreement, as first shown above. Such
term may be extended upon written agreement of both parties to this Agreement.

Section 2. Scope of Services. Consultant agrees to perform the services set
forth in Exhibit A (Scope of Services) and made a part of this Agreement.

Section 3. Additional Services. Consultant shall not be compensated for any
services rendered in connection with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to
or outside of those set forth in this Agreement or listed in Exhibit A, unless such additional
services are authorized in advance and in writing by the City Council or City Administrator of City.
Consultant shall be compensated for any such additional services in the amounts and in the
manner agreed to by the City Council or City Administrator.

Section 4. Compensation and Method of Payment.

(a) Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, City agrees to pay
Consultant the amounts specified in Exhibit B (Compensation) and made a part of this
Agreement.

(b) Each month Consultant shall furnish to City an original invoice for all work
performed and expenses incurred during the preceding month. The invoice shall detail
charges by the following categories: labor (Administration, ministerial, and discretionary
review). City shall independently review each invoice submitted by Consultant to
determine whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in compliance with
the provisions of this Agreement and Scope of Services. In the event that no charges or
expenses are disputed, the invoice shall be approved and paid according to the terms set
forth in subsection (c). In the event City disputes any charges or expenses, City shall



return the original invoice to Consultant with specific items in dispute identified for
correction and re-submission. All undisputed charges shall be paid in accordance with
this Agreement and Scope of Services.

(c) Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by
Consultant, which are disputed by City, City will cause Consultant to be paid within forty-
five (45) days of receipt of Consultant's invoice.

(d) Payment to Consultant for work performed pursuant to this Agreement
shall not be deemed to waive any defects in work performed by Consultant.

(e) Consultant shall have the right to suspend services if not paid in
accordance with this Agreement.

Section 5. Inspection and Final Acceptance. City may inspect and accept or
reject any of Consultant's work under this Agreement, either during performance or when
completed, if the work is found to be defective or not in compliance with the defined Scope of
Services. Acceptance of any of the Consultant's work by City shall not constitute a waiver of any
of the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to, Sections 15 and 16, pertaining
to indemnification and insurance, respectively. Consultant agrees to cooperate in any such
inspection.

Section 6. Ownership of Documents. All original maps, models, designs,
drawings, photographs, studies, surveys, reports, data, notes, computer files, files and other
documents prepared, developed or discovered by Consultant in the course of providing any
services pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of City and may be used,
reused or otherwise disposed of by City without the permission of the Consultant. Reuse of any
materials outside the scope of this Agreement shall be at the sole risk of the City.

Section 7. Consultant's Books and Records.

(a) Consultant shall maintain any and all documents and records
demonstrating or relating to Consultant's performance of services pursuant to this
Agreement. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices,
vouchers, canceled checks, or other documents or records evidencing or relating to work,
services, expenditures and disbursements charged to City pursuant to this Agreement.
Any and all such documents or records shall be maintained in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles and shall be sufficiently completed and detailed so as to
permit an accurate evaluation of the services provided by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement. Any and all such documents or records shall be maintained for three (3) years
from the date of execution of this Agreement and to the extent required by laws relating



to the audits of public agencies and their expenditures, unless all documents and records
are turned over to the City at the conclusion of the Agreement.

(b) Any and all records or documents required to be maintained pursuant to
this section shall be made available for inspection, audit and copying, upon reasonable
notice during regular business hours, upon written request by City or its designated
representative. Copies of such documents or records shall be provided directly to the City
for inspection, audit and copying when it is practical to do so; otherwise, unless an
alternative is mutually agreed upon, such documents and records shall be made available
at Consultant's address indicated for receipt of notices in this Agreement. The City shall
compensate the Consultant for all costs associated with providing these materials to the
City.

(c) Where City has reason to believe that any of the documents or records
required to be maintained pursuant to this section may be lost or destroyed due to
dissolution or termination of Consultant's business, City may, by written request, require
that custody of such documents or records be given to the requesting party and that such
documents and records be maintained by the requesting party. Access to such
documents and records shall be granted to City, as well as to its successors-in-interest
and authorized representatives.

Section 8. Status of Consultant.

(a) Consultant is and shall at all times during the terms of this Agreement
remain a wholly independent Consultant and not an officer, employee or
agent of City. Consultant shall have no authority to bind City in any
manner, nor to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any kind on behalf
of or against City, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such authority
is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly
conferred in writing by City.

(b) The Consultant shall not obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any
other benefits which may otherwise accrue to City’s employees.
Consultant expressly waives any claim Consultant may have to any such
rights.

Section 9. Standard of Performance. Consultant represents and warrants that
it has the qualifications, experience and facilities necessary to properly perform the services
required under this Agreement in a thorough, competent and professional manner. Consultant
shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of its ability, experience and talent,
perform all services described herein. In meeting its obligations under this Agreement,
Consultant shall employ, at a minimum, generally accepted standards and practices utilized by




persons engaged in providing services similar to those required of Consultant under this
Agreement.

Section 10. Compliance With Applicable Laws, Permits and Licenses.
Consultant shall keep itself informed of and comply with all applicable federal, state and local
laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, regulations and rules in effect during the term of this
Agreement applicable to Consultant. Consultant shall obtain any and all licenses, permits and
authorizations necessary to perform the services set forth in this Agreement. Neither City, nor
any elected or appointed boards, officers, officials, employees or agents of City, shall be liable at
law or in equity as a result of any failure of Consultant to comply with this section.

Section 11. Nondiscrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate, in any way,
against any person on the basis of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, sex, age,
disability, marital status or sexual orientation in connection with or related to the performance
of this Agreement.

Section 12.  Unauthorized Aliens. Consultant hereby promises and agrees to
comply with all of the provisions of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.A.
sections 1101, et seq., as amended, and in connection therewith, shall not employ unauthorized
aliens for the performance of work and/or services covered by this Agreement, and should any
liability or sanctions be imposed against City for such use of unauthorized aliens, Consultant
hereby agrees to and shall reimburse City for the cost of all such liabilities or sanctions imposed,
together with any and all costs, including attorney's fees, incurred by City.

Section 13.  Conflicts of Interest. Consultant will comply with all conflict of
interest laws and regulations including, without limitation, the City’s Conflict of Interest Code (on
file in the City Clerk’s Office). All officers, employees and/or agents of Consultant who will be
working on behalf of the City pursuant to this Agreement, may be required to file Statements of
Economic Interest. Therefore, it is incumbent upon the Consultant or Consulting firm to notify
that City of any staff changes relating to this Agreement.

A. In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, all officers, employees and/or
agents of Consultant(s), unless as indicated in Subsection B, will be performing a very
limited and closely supervised function, and, therefore, unlikely to have a conflict of
interest arise. No disclosures are required for any officers, employees, and/or agents of
Consultant, except as indicated in Subsection B.



B.

PR

Initials

In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, Consultant(s) will be performing
a specialized or general service for the City, and there is substantial likelihood that the
Consultant’s work product will be presented, either written or orally, for the purpose of
influencing a governmental decision. As a result, the following Consultant(s) shall be
subject to Disclosure Category “1” of the City’s Conflict of Interest Code.

Section 14. Confidential Information; Release of Information.

(a) All information gained or work product produced by Consultant in
performance of this Agreement shall be considered confidential, unless such information
is in the public domain or already known to Consultant. Consultant shall not release or
disclose any such information or work product to persons or entities other than City
without prior written authorization from the City Administrator, except as may be
required by law.

(b) Consultant shall not, without prior without prior written authorization
from the City Administrator or unless requested by the City Attorney of City, voluntarily
provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at depositions, responses to
interrogatories or other information concerning the work performed under this
Agreement. A response to a subpoena or court order shall not be considered "voluntary"
provided Consultant gives City notice of such court order or subpoena.

(c) If Consultant, or any officer, employee, agent or sub consultant of
Consultant, provides any information or work product in violation of this section, then
City shall have the right to reimbursement and indemnity from Consultant for any
damages, costs and fees, including attorney's fees, caused by or incurred as a result of
Consultant's conduct.

(d) Consultant shall promptly notify City should Consultant, its officers,
employees, agents or sub consultants be served with any summons, complaint,
subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for
admissions or other discovery request, court order or subpoena from any party regarding
this Agreement and the work performed thereunder. City retains the right, but has no
obligation, to represent Consultant or be present at any deposition, hearing or similar
proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with City and to provide City with the
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant.
However, this right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right by City
to control, direct, or rewrite said response. Consultant shall be compensated for all costs
associated with complying with this section.



Section 15. Indemnification.

(a) City and its respective elected and appointed boards, officials, officers,
agents, employees and volunteers (individually and collectively, "Indemnitees") shall have
no liability to Consultant or any other person for, and Consultant shall indemnify, defend,
protect and hold harmless Indemnitees from and against, any and all liabilities, claims,
actions, causes of action, proceedings, suits, damages, judgments, liens, levies, costs and
expenses of whatever nature, including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements
(collectively, "Claims") which Indemnitees may suffer or incur or to which Indemnitees
may become subject by reason of or arising out of any injury to or death of any person(s),
damage to property, loss of use of property, economic loss or otherwise occurring as a
result of or allegedly caused by Consultant's performance of or failure to perform any
services under this Agreement or by the negligent or willfully wrongful acts or omissions
of Consultant, its agents, officers, directors, subconsultants or employees, committed in
performing any of the services under this Agreement.

(b) If any action or proceeding is brought against Indemnitees by reason of any
of the matters against which Consultant has agreed to indemnify Indemnitees as provided
above, Consultant, upon notice from City, shall defend Indemnitees at Consultant’s
expense by counsel acceptable to City, such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld.
Indemnitees need not have first paid for any of the matters to which Indemnitees are
entitled to indemnification in order to be so indemnified. The insurance required to be
maintained by Consultant under Section 16 shall ensure Consultant’s obligations under
this section, but the limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of Consultant
hereunder. The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreement.

(c) The provisions of this section do not apply to Claims occurring as a result
of the City's sole negligence or willfully wrongful acts or omissions.

(d) City agrees to indemnify Consultant for any such neglect or willfully
wrongful acts committed by City or its officers, agents or employees.

Section 16.  Insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain and maintain in full force
and effect during the term of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or
damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work
provided by Consultant, its agents, representatives or employees in performance of this
Agreement. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A-:VIl. All insurance policies shall be subject to approval by City as to form and content.
These requirements are subject to amendment or waiver, if so approved in writing by City
Administrator. Consultant agrees to provide City with copies of required policies upon request.



Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, Consultant and its
subconsultants shall maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set forth below.
Consultant will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage
does not meet the requirements set forth herein, Consultant agrees to amend, supplement or
endorse the existing coverage to do so. Consultant acknowledges that the insurance coverage
and policy limits set forth in this section constitute the minimum amount of coverage required.
Any insurance proceeds available to Consultant or its subconsultants in excess of the limits and
coverage identified in this Agreement and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or demand,
will be equally available to CITY.

Consultant shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance. Without
limiting Consultant’s indemnification of CITY, and prior to commencement of Work, Consultant
shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement, policies
of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a form satisfactory to CITY:

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

(1) Insurance Services Office Form Commercial General Liability
coverage (Occurrence Form CG 0001).

(2) Insurance Services Office Form No. CA 0001 covering Automobile
Liability, including code 1"any auto" and endorsement CA 0025, or equivalent forms
subject to written approval of City.

(3) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code
of the State of California and Employers' Liability insurance and covering all persons
providing services on behalf of the Consultant and all risks to such persons under this
Agreement.

(4) Errors and omission liability insurance appropriate to the
Consultant's profession.

B. Minimum Limits of Insurance: If required, Consultant shall maintain limits
of insurance no less than:

(1) General Liability Insurance: Consultant shall maintain commercial
general liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office
form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general
aggregate, for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage, and a $2,000,000
completed operations aggregate. The policy shall provide or be endorsed to provide that
CITY and its officers, officials, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be additional
insureds under such policies. This provision shall also apply to any excess/umbrella



liability policies. The policy must include contractual liability that has not been amended.
Any endorsement restricting standard 1SO “insured contract” language will not be
accepted. This insurance and any umbrella or excess liability insurance shall be
maintained for a minimum of three years or as long as there is a statutory exposure to
completed operations claims, with the City and its officers, officials, employees, and
agents continued as additional insured.

(2) Automobile Liability:  Consultant shall maintain automobile
insurance at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily
injury and property damage for all activities of the Consultant arising out of or in
connection with Work to be performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any
owned, hired, non-owned or rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000
combined single limit for each accident.

(3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Consultant shall
maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability
Insurance (with limits of at least $1,000,000) for Consultant’s employees in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, Section 3700 of the Labor Code. In addition,
Consultant shall require each subconsultant to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation
Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of
California, Section 3700 for all of the subconsultant’s employees. Consultant shall submit
to CITY.

(4) Errors and Omissions Liability: $1,000,000 per claim as appropriate
for the profession.

(5) Umbrella or excess liability insurance (if needed): Consultant shall
obtain and maintain an umbrella or excess liability insurance that will provide bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage liability coverage at least as broad as the
primary coverages set forth above, including commercial general liability, automobile
liability, and employer’s liability. Such policy or policies shall include the following terms
and conditions:

J A drop-down feature requiring the policy to respond in the
event that any primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be
uncollectable in whole or in part for any reason;

J Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;

J Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;

J Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary
policies; and

) Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under

the umbrella or excess policies.



C. Other Provisions: Insurance policies required by this Agreement shall
contain the following provisions:

(1) Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed and state the coverage shall not be suspended, voided,
canceled by the insurer or other party to this Agreement, reduced in coverage or in limits
except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested has been given to City.

(2) Primary/noncontributing: Coverage provided by Consultant shall
be primary and any insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by CITY shall not
be required to contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied
by a combination of primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess
insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also
apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of CITY before the CITY’s
own insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured.

(3) City’s Rights of Enforcement: In the event any policy of insurance
required under this Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled
and not replaced, CITY has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems
necessary and any premium paid by CITY will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant or
CITY will withhold amounts sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments. In the
alternative, CITY may cancel this Agreement.

(4) Waiver of Subrogation: All insurance coverage maintained or
procured pursuant to this agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against CITY,
its elected or appointed officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall
specifically allow Consultant or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with
these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss. Consultant hereby
waives its own right of recovery against CITY, and shall require similar written express
waivers.

(5) Enforcement of Contract Provisions (non estoppel): Consultant
acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the CITY to
inform Consultant of non-compliance with any requirement imposes no additional
obligations on the CITY nor does it waive any rights hereunder.

(6) Requirements not Limiting: Requirements of specific coverage
features or limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage,
limits or other requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any
insurance. Specific reference to a given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification



only as it pertains to a given issue and is not intended by any party or insured to be all
inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or a waiver of any type. If the Consultant
maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the CITY requires and shall be
entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant. Any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage
shall be available to the CITY.

(7) Prohibition of Undisclosed Coverage Limitations: None of the
coverages required herein will be in compliance with these requirements if they include
any limiting endorsement of any kind that has not been first submitted to CITY and
approved of in writing.

(8) Separation of Insureds: A severability of interests provision must
apply for all additional insureds ensuring that Consultant’s insurance shall apply
separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability
exclusions.

(9) Pass through Clause: Consultant agrees to ensure that its
subconsultants, subconsultants, and any other party involved with the project who is
brought onto or involved in the project by Consultant, provide the same minimum
insurance coverage and endorsements required of Consultant. Consultant agrees to
monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such
coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this section. Consultant
agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants, subconsultants, and others
engaged in the project will be submitted to CITY for review.

(10)  City’s Right to Revise Requirements: The CITY reserves the right at
any time during the term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance
required by giving the Consultant a ninety (90) day advance written notice of such change.
If such change results in substantial additional cost to the Consultant, the CITY and
Consultant may renegotiate Consultant’s compensation.

(11) Self-insured Retentions: Any self-insured retentions must be
declared to and approved by CITY. CITY reserves the right to require that self-insured
retentions be eliminated, lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be
considered to comply with these specifications unless approved by CITY.

(12) Timely Notice of Claims: Consultant shall give CITY prompt and
timely notice of claims made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from
Consultant’s performance under this Agreement, and that involve or may involve
coverage under any of the required liability policies.

10



(13) Additional Insurance: Consultant shall also procure and maintain,
at its own cost and expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment
may be necessary for its proper protection and prosecution of the Work.

Section 17.  Assignment. The expertise and experience of Consultant are
material considerations for this Agreement. City has an interest in the qualifications of and
capability of the persons and entities who will fulfill the duties and obligations imposed upon
Consultant under the Agreement. In recognition of that interest, Consultant shall not assign or
transfer this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement or the performance of any of
Consultant's duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
City Council. Any attempted assignment shall be ineffective, null and void, and shall constitute a
material breach of this Agreement, entitling City to any and all remedies at law or in equity,
including summary termination of this Agreement. City acknowledges, however, that Consultant,
in the performance of its duties pursuant to this Agreement, may utilize sub consultants.

Section 18.  Continuity of Personnel. Consultant shall make every reasonable
effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Consultant's staff assigned to perform the
services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall notify City of any changes in
Consultant's staff assigned to perform the services required under this Agreement, prior to any
such performance.

Section 19. Termination of Agreement.

(a) City may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by
giving thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to Consultant. In the event such
notice is given, Consultant shall cease immediately all work in progress.

(b) Consultant may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30)
days' written notice of termination to City.

(c) If either Consultant or City fail to perform any material obligation under
this Agreement, then, in addition to any other remedies, either Consultant or City may
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice.

(d) Upon termination of this Agreement by either Consultant or City, all
property belonging exclusively to City which is in Consultant's possession shall be
returned to City. Consultant shall furnish to City a final invoice for work performed and
expenses incurred by Consultant, prepared as set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement.
This final invoice shall be reviewed and paid in the same manner as set forth in Section 4
of this Agreement.

11



Section 20.  Default. In the event that Consultant is in default under the terms
of this Agreement, the City shall not have any obligation or duty to continue compensating
Consultant for any work performed after the date of default and may terminate this Agreement
immediately by written notice to Consultant.

Section 21.  Excusable Delays. Consultant shall not be liable for damages,
including liquidated damages, if any, caused by delay in performance or failure to perform due
to causes beyond the control of Consultant. Such causes include, but are not limited to, acts of
God, acts of the public enemy, and acts of federal, state or local governments, acts of the City,
court orders, fires, floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severe weather. The
term and price of this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted for any delays due to such causes.

Section 22.  Cooperation by City. All public information, data, reports and maps
as are existing and available to City as public records, and which are necessary for carrying out
the work as outlined in Exhibit A, shall be furnished to Consultant in every reasonable way to
facilitate, without undue delay, the work to be performed under this Agreement.

Section 23.  Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, or sent by telecopier or United
States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

To City: City Administrator
City of Guadalupe
918 Obispo Street
Guadalupe, CA 93434

To Consultant: Cannon Corporation
1050 Southwood Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Notice shall be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or,
if mailed, three (3) days after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal
Service.

Section 23.  Authority to Execute. The person or persons executing this
Agreement on behalf of the Consultant represents and warrants that they have the authority to
so execute this Agreement and to bind Consultant to the performance of its obligations
hereunder.

Section 24.  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

12



Section 25.  Modification of Agreement. No amendment to or modification of
this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and approved by the Consultant and by the
City Council. The parties agree that this requirement for written modifications cannot be waived
and that any attempted waiver shall be void.

Section 26.  Waiver. Waiver by any party to this Agreement of any term,
condition or covenant of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other term,
condition or covenant. Waiver by any party of any breach of the provisions of this Agreement
shall not constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor a waiver of any subsequent breach or
violation of any provision of this Agreement. Acceptance by City of any work or services by
Consultant shall not constitute a waiver of any provisions of this Agreement.

Section 27. Law_to Govern; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted,
construed and governed according to the laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation
between the parties, venue in state trial courts shall lie exclusively in the County of Santa Barbara.
In the event of litigation in a U.S. District Court, venue shall lie exclusively in the Central District
of California, in Los Angeles.

Section 28.  Attorney's Fees, Costs and Expenses. In the event litigation or
other proceeding is required to enforce or interpret any provision of this Agreement, the
prevailing party in such litigation or other proceeding shall be entitled to any award of reasonable
attorney's fees, costs and expenses, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled.

Section 29.  Entire _Agreement. This Agreement, including the attached
exhibits, is the entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the parties with respect to the
matters addressed therein and supersedes all other agreements or understandings, whether oral
or written, or entered into between Consultant and City prior to the execution of this Agreement.
No statements, representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any party
which are not embodied herein shall be valid and binding. No amendment to this Agreement
shall be valid and binding unless in writing duly executed by the parties or their authorized
representatives.

Section 30.  Severability. If a term, condition or covenant of this Agreement is
declared or determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and the
Agreement shall be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceable provision(s).

Section 31.  Preparation of Agreement. This Agreement is the product of
negotiation and preparation by and among the parties and their respective attorneys. The
parties, therefore, expressly acknowledge and agree that this Agreement shall not be deemed

13



prepared or drafted by one party or another, or any party's attorney, and will be construed

accordingly.

CITY:

CITY OF GUADALUPE

By:

Ariston D. Julian, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

14

CONSULTANT:

CANNON CORPORATION

By: < Cm—:w

Title: Director, Construction Management Division




EXHIBIT A

WORK PROGRAM/SCOPE OF WORK

Our Work Program for pre-construction, construction, and post-construction activities is detailed
below and includes services for Construction Management, Construction Inspection, and Materials
Testing through project completion.

Pre-Construction

Task 1.1 Contract Document Review

Our construction management team will thoroughly review Plans, Specifications, related reports, and
documents pertinent to administering the construction of the project. In addition to facilitating our
understanding of scope and staging of the project, it will allow us to determine areas that may present
challenges during construction. In conjunction with our preliminary review, we will review field
conditions and photograph or video the work area and site conditions prior to the start of
construction. Noted design issues or potential conflicts, along with questions that arise from our initial
plan review, will be discussed with the City’s project manager and project engineer.

Task 1.2 Document Control Procedures, Coordination with City Staff
We will establish a working relationship with City staff to implement procedures for the efficient
processing and management of project documents.

Task 1.3 Pre-Construction Meeting
Cannon will coordinate and lead the Pre-Construction Meeting, which will include all major
subcontractors and other project stakeholders.

Construction

Task 2.1 On-Site Construction Management and Inspection

We will have a dedicated Resident Engineer in charge of construction management operations. Our
team will also include a Construction Inspector who will be on-site to monitor the daily construction
operations and provide coordination, and an office engineer to facilitate the flow of information
between team members.

Task 2.2 Construction Inspection
During observation and monitoring of the quality of the construction work, we will provide the
following:

e Maintain daily on-site project reports for inspections, observations and construction activities.
Reports will contain a record of weather, work on-site, number of workers, work accomplished,
problems encountered, solutions agreed upon, and other similar relevant data as the City may
require.

e Maintain photo and video record of construction progress.

1050 Southwood Drive, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 250923
T 805.544.7407 F 805.544.3863 9
CannonCorp.us



e Monitor construction activities to see that elements of project are furnished, installed, and
constructed, per contract documents.

e Prepare required notices of non-conformance when materials, construction installation process,
or quality of work does not meet the requirements of the contract. Notices will be issued to the
contractor stating the nature of the deviation and requiring the contractor to perform corrective
action. Non-compliance issues will be documented with photographs and in writing.

e File appropriate reports.

e Monitor contractor’s work and recommend special testing, as needed.

e Review storm water BMPs for compliance with approved SWPPP/WPCP/SWMP.

Task 2.3 Scheduling and Progress Meetings

We will coordinate, review, and approve the contractor’s proposed schedule for the completion of the
project. We will also review the contractor’s baseline schedule and update submittals for conformance
with the master schedule and contract documents. We will chair weekly or biweekly progress
meetings remotely to discuss project progress, schedule, outstanding submittals and RFI’s, and work
deficiencies. In addition, we will prepare and distribute Weekly Statement of Working Day reports to
maintain an accurate and current record of contract time.

Task 2.4 Change Order Management

We will negotiate and coordinate the implementation of contract change orders during the
construction process. We will compile change order supporting documentation, such as inspection
reports, test reports, drawings, sketches, photographs, and other materials as required. We will
review and evaluate the appropriateness of proposed change orders and advise the City as to their
effect on the contract time and cost, as well as recommend approval or denial to the City.

Task 2.5 Requests for Information (RFls)
Cannon will provide timely coordination of RFls with the Engineer of Record and written responses to
contractor. We will maintain the RFI log and records.

Task 2.6 Submittal Management
Cannon will provide timely coordination with the Engineer or Record for submittals of materials not
supplied by the District. We will maintain the submittal log and records.

Task 2.7 Claims Management

We will maintain a potential claims log. We will prepare a file for each potential claim issue. We will
evaluate, analyze, and coordinate negotiation to achieve claims and dispute resolutions in line with
City directions.

Task 2.8 Materials Testing

We have partnered with Earth Systems Pacific (ESP) to provide materials testing services for the
project. ESP will provide compaction testing during roadway excavation fill placement; fine grading
for the subgrade and aggregate bases; and utility trench backfill for the new utility lines. During
paving operations, ESP will perform asphalt sampling and quality assurance testing and inspection.
ESP’s scope includes associated laboratory testing and report preparation.

1050 Southwood Drive, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 250923

T 805.544.7407 F 805.544.3863 10
CannonCorp.us



Task 2.9 Progress Pay Estimates

We will evaluate the contractor’s pay applications. We will verify that the quantities claimed are true
and accurate using field measurements, materials tickets, extra work reports, and visual confirmation.
We will prepare quantity calculation sheets for each bid item for inclusion in the project records.

Task 2.10 Safety Program

We will monitor the contractor’s on-site safety program and compliance with Cal-OSHA Construction
Safety Orders. We will also confirm contractor coordinates activities to reduce disruptions to the
public.

Task 2.11 Project Records

We will establish and implement procedures for review and processing of project documentation. To
maintain that records are organized, complete, and will allow for ease of document retrieval, we will
set up project binders and electronic files following procedures outlined in Chapter 5 of the Caltrans
Construction Manual.

We will implement procedures for timely delivery of project documentation; expediting RFls,
Submittals and Change Orders; and submittal, review, and approval of Progress Pay Applications.
Monitoring logs will be created to track Survey Records, RFls, Submittals, , Materials incorporated into
Project, Materials Testing, Change Orders, Extra Work Reports, Pay Estimates and Potential Claims.

Post-Construction

Task 3.1 Final Inspection and Punch List

We will compile detailed “punch lists” with the City Project Manager and Engineer. We will oversee
the complete performance of punch list items and final clean-up before the contractor moves off-site.
We will coordinate final testing, documentation, and regulatory inspections.

Task 3.2 Coordinate Close-Out and Submittal of Final Documents

We will monitor the contractor’s, subcontractors’, and designers’ progress to finalize and submit
project records and documents. We will obtain record drawings, contract required documents, lien
releases, written warranties, record drawings, and O&M manuals (if applicable), and forward to the
city for inclusion in the project files.

Task 3.3 Final Payment
We will evaluate contractor’s final payment application, resolve outstanding matters, and provide
approval and recommendation for final payment.

1050 Southwood Drive, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 250923
T 805.544.7407 F 805.544.3863 11
CannonCorp.us



\@‘mon

FEES

EXHIBIT B

Fees are based on the rates per the following fee schedule. It is our understanding that this project
qualifies for California Prevailing Wages.

2025 2026 Est. Estimated
Phase Role Name Rate Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Hours Cost
Pre-Construction
Director, Construction Management Pat Riddell, PE] %247] 2 2 3404
Resident Engineer Matt Scholfield, PE} $223] 40 40 58,920
Asst RE/Construction Inspector Il Steve Creech] $186] 8 8 51,488
Engineering Assistant Il| Marcia Bohac] $133] 4 4 $532
Construction
Director, Construction Management Pat Riddell, PE} $247] 2 4 4 4 1 15 $3,705
Resident Engineer Matt Scholfield, PE 2231 26 1 40 ] 42 ] 38 ]| 8 154 34,342
Asst RE/Construction Inspector Il Steve Creech 186] 65 | 100] 105] 95 | 10 375 69,750
Engineering Assistant 111 Marcia Bohac] $133] 4 8 8 7 1 28 3,724
Post-Construction
Director, Construction Management Pat Riddell, PE 247 2 2 $494
Resident Engineer Matt Scholfield, PE 223 32 32 57,136
Asst RE/Construction Inspector 111 Steve Creech 186 16 16 52,976
Engineering Assistant 11 Marcia Bohac] $133 4 4 3532
Total Estimated Hours | 151 | 152] 159 74 680
Total Estimated Cost of Labor $134,093
Other Direct Costs
Earth Systems Pacific - Soil and Materials Testing $11,500
Reimbursable
Misc. Reimbursable, Reproductions, Inspection Materials & Supplies 5350
Total Estimated Cost of CM Services| $145,943

NOTE:

o L M) =

Fees are based on a 75 working day construction schedule.
Part-time inspection is included for the duration of the project.

Hourly rates are subject to change.

Fees include work during normal working hours, Overtime, night, and weekend work are excluded, but available as an additional service,
Survey and construction staking is excluded, but are available as additional services.

1050 Southwood Drive, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

T 805.544.7407 F 805.544.3863

CannonCorp.us

250923
12



Agenda Item No. 7F

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
Agenda of October 14, 2025

Jeff vawn den Elkhof

7oA Boem

Prepared by: Approved by:
Jeff van den Eikhof, City Engineer Todd Bodem, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Caltrans Landscape Maintenance Agreement (MA)

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-56, approving a Landscape
Maintenance Agreement (LMA) with Caltrans, which memorializes the City’s and Caltrans’ maintenance
responsibilities within the State right-of-way and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement on behalf
of the City.

DISCUSSION:

At its June 24, 2025, Council meeting, a proposed LMA between the City and Caltrans was included on the
meeting agenda for the City Council’s approval; however, prior tothe meeting, Caltrans requesed that the
LMA be pulled from the agenda because it had determined that additional language was necessary to
cover the new pedestrian and bicycle pathway on the south side of Highway 166, located in front of the
Pasadera development. The City Engineer, Public Works Director, and City Attorney have reviewed the
modified agreement and agree with the changes, recommending approval by the City Council.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The LMA costs to the City are currently unknown. The City currently maintains most of the items contained
within the agreement. Not approving the LMA jeopardizes the projects within the City limits moving
forward.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2025-56
2. Landscape Maintenance Agreement

Pagelof1l



ATTACHMENT 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-56

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE APPROVING A
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, a portion of State Route 1 and State Route 166 are within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, the State of California requires the City to enter a Landscape Maintenance Agreement with
the State, acting by and through the Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and

WHEREAS, at its June 24, 2025, Council meeting, a proposed Landscape Maintenance Agreement between
the City and Caltrans was included on the meeting agenda for the City Council’s approval; however, prior
to the meeting, Caltrans requested that the proposed agreement be pulled from the agenda because it
had determined that additional language was necessary to cover the new pedestrian and bicycle
pathway on the south side of Highway 166, located in front of the Pasadera development; and

WHEREAS, Caltrans subsequently revised the agreement and submitted to the City for its review, and
after having reviewed the revised agreement, the City Engineer, Public Works Director, and City Attorney
agree with the changes and recommend approval by the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, as follows:

SECTION 1: The revised Landscape Maintenance Agreement between the City of Guadalupe and the
State of California, acting by and through the Department of Transportation (Caltrans),
attached to the staff report for this item, is hereby approved.

SECTION 2: The Mayor, or his designated representative, is hereby authorized to execute the Landscape
Maintenance Agreement on behalf of the City.

SECTION 3: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to make minor changes herein to address clerical errors
so long as substantial conformance to the intent of this document is maintained. In doing
so, the City Clerk shall consult with the City Administrator and City Attorney concerning any
changes deemed necessary.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 14" day of October 2025 by the
following vote:

MOTION:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

Page 1 of 2



I, Judy Wilson, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution,
being Resolution No. 2025-56, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk, all at a
regular meeting of the City Council, held October 14, 2025, and that same was approved and adopted.

ATTEST:

Judy Wilson, City Clerk Ariston Julian, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 2
4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13
SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52
Guadalupe city-wide LMA — 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
WITH THE CITY OF GUADALUPE

THIS AGREEMENT is made effective this day of ,20__, by and between
the State of California, acting by and through the Department of Transportation,
hereinafter referred to as “STATE” and the CITY of GUADALUPE; hereinafter referred to as
“CITY" and collectively referred to as “PARTIES.”

1.

The PARTIES hereto mutually desire to identify the maintenance responsibilities of
CITY for newly constructed or revised improvements within STATE's right of way.

This Agreement addresses CITY's responsibility for the existing and proposed street
trees and landscaping/planter boxes, irrigation, sidewalks including brick paving,
class 1 bike path, tree wells, bike racks, benches, trash/recycling receptacles,
bulbouts including hardscaping/landscaping and slotted drains, decorative
lighting including all electrical costs, parking restriction signs, and painted curbs
and markings (collectively the “LANDSCAPING") placed within State Highway
right of way on State Route 1 and 166, as shown on Exhibit A, attached to and
made a part of this Agreement.

Maintenance responsibilities that include, but are not limited to, inspection,
providing emergency repair, replacement, and maintenance, (collectively
hereinafter “MAINTAIN/MAINTENANCE"”) of LANDSCAPING as shown on said
Exhibit “A."”

The degree or extent of maintenance work to be performed, and the standards,
therefore, shall be in accordance with the provisions of Section 27 of the Streets
and Highways Code and the then current edition of the State Maintenance
Manual.

When a planned future improvement is constructed and/or a minor revision has
been effected with STATE's consent or initiation within the limits of the STATE's right
of way herein described which affects PARTIES' division of maintenance
responsibility as described herein, PARTIES will agree upon and execute a new
dated and revised Exhibit “A” which will be made a part hereof and will thereafter
supersede the attached original Exhibit “A” to thereafter become a part of this
Agreement.

5.1.The new exhibit can be executed only upon written consent of the PARTIES
hereto acting by and through their authorized representatives. No formal
amendment to this Agreement will be required.



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA - 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

6. CITY agrees, at CITY expense, to do the following:

6.1.CITY will MAINTAIN or have authorized licensed contractor with appropriate
class of license in the State of California, to MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING
conforming to those plans and specifications (PS&E) constructed by STATE.

6.1.1.An Encroachment Permit will be required for any changes or future
modifications to the scope of work allowed by this Agreement prior to
the start of any work within STATE's right of way

6.2.CITY shall ensure that LANDSCAPED areas designated on Exhibit “A” are
provided with adequate scheduled routine MAINTENANCE necessary to
MAINTAIN a neat and attractive appearance including providing for water,
and fertilizer necessary to sustain healthy plant growth during the entire life of
this Agreement.

6.2.1.To prune shrubs, tree plantings, and trees to control extraneous growth
and ensure STATE standard lines of sight to signs and corner sight
distances are always maintained for the safety of the pubilic.

6.2.2.To replace unhealthy or dead plantings when observed or within 30 days
when notified in writing by STATE that plant replacement is required.

6.2.3.To expeditiously MAINTAIN, replace, repair or remove from service any
components of LANDSCAPING system that has become unsafe or
unsightly.

6.3.To furnish electricity for irrigation system conftrols and lighting system conftrols
for all street lighting system:s.

6.4.To routinely empty and dispose of trash and/or recycling in and around
receptacles placed throughout the limits.

6.5.To MAINTAIN, repair and operate the irigation systems in a manner that
prevents water from flooding or spraying onto STATE highway, spraying parked
and moving automobiles, spraying pedestrians on public sidewalks/bike
paths, or leaving surface water that becomes a hazard to vehicular or
pedestrian/bicyclist tfravel.

6.6.Weed Control - To control weeds at a level acceptable to the STATE. Any
weed conftrol performed by chemical weed sprays (herbicides) shall comply
with all laws, rules, and regulations established by the California Department



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA - 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

of Food and Agriculture. All chemical spray operations shall be reported
quarterly (Form LA17) to the STATE to: District 5 Maintenance at 50 Higuera
Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93401.

6.7.CITY shall ensure LANDSCAPING within the Agreement limits provide an
acceptable walking and riding surface, and will provide for the repair and
removal of dirt, debris, graffiti, weeds, and any deleterious item or material on
or about the LANDSCAPING in an expeditious manner.

6.8.To MAINTAIN all parking or use restrictions signs encompassed within the area
of the LANDSCAPING.

6.9. Graffiti Removal. CITY, at CITY'S sole cost and expense, shall remove all
graffiti from LANDSCAPING. CITY is solely responsible for ensuring that any
graffiti that in any way resembles a mural, artwork, paintings, or other similar
elements shall not be removed without the written authorization of STATE.
Graffiti removal must protect air and water quality as required by law. CITY
shall conform to the terms stated in STATE's Maintenance Manual, Volume 1,
Family D Chapter, D1.07.

6.10. Bikeways and Pedestrian Paths (TRAIL).

6.10.1. CITY is solely responsible for, and will maintain, TRAIL and all its related
facilities including, but not limited to: paving, supportive structural
components, aggregate base shoulder, retaining walls, bridges (of any
sort), all railings, bollards, flexible barriers, curbs, storm water control
measures, all fences, guard railing, drainage facilities, and slope and
structural adequacy of bicycle/pedestrian TRAIL and any plantings or
other types of roadside development installed as part of the project
located and constructed within CITY jurisdiction in STATE's right of way.

6.10.2. In addition, CITY will provide a safe facility for bicycle and pedestrian
travel along the entire length of the TRAIL by providing sweeping and
debris removal, when necessary, as deemed by STATE. CITY will maintain
all signing and striping, electrical facilities (solar or otherwise), and
pavement markings required for the direction and operation of that non-
motorized facility.

6.10.3. CITY, at CITY's expense, shall remove all graffiti and remove and
legally dispose of all debris and trash from TRAIL. Any graffiti that resembles
or is on a mural, artwork, painting, or other similar elements may not be



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA — 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

removed without prior consultation with and approval from the STATE's
District 05 Transportation Art Coordinator.

6.10.4. CITY shall perform routine structural and maintenance inspections
and repair, replace or complete other improvements necessary to ensure
the TRAIL retain their integrity for the safety of the public using this/these
structure(s) and travelers using STATE ROW.

6.11. To remove LANDSCAPING and appurtenances and restore STATE owned
areas to a safe and attractive condition acceptable to STATE in the event this
Agreement is terminated as set forth herein.

7. STATE may provide CITY with timely written notice of unsatisfactory conditions that
require correction by the CITY. However, the non-receipt of notice does not
excuse CITY from maintenance responsibilities assumed under this Agreement.

8. STATE shall issue encroachment permits to CITY at no cost to if.

9. ELECTRONICALLY OPERATED TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

9.1.PARTIES intend to execute a separate “Electrical Facilities Cost Sharing
Agreement” in the future allocating costs between parties for maintenance
of electronically-operated traffic control devices.

10.LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

10.1. Nothing within the provisions of this Agreement is infended to create duties
or obligations to or rights in third parties not party to this Agreement, or affect
the legal liability of either PARTY to this Agreement by imposing any standard
of care respecting the design, construction and maintenance of these STATE
highway improvements or CITY/COUNTY facilities different from the standard
of care imposed by law.

10.2. If during the term of this Agreement, CITY should cease to MAINTAIN the
LANDSCAPING_to the satisfaction of STATE as provided by this Agreement,
STATE may either undertake to perform that MAINTENANCE on behalf of CITY
at CITY's expense or direct CITY to remove or itself remove LANDSCAPING at
CITY's sole expense and restore STATE's right of way to its prior or a safe
operable condition. CITY hereby agrees to pay said STATE expenses, within
thirty (30) days of receipt of biling by STATE. However, prior to STATE
performing any MAINTENANCE or removing LANDSCAPING, STATE will provide



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA — 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

written notice to CITY to cure the default, and CITY will have thirty (30) days
within which to affect that cure.

10.3. Neither CITY nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any injury,
damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be
done by STATE under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
arising under this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that STATE shall fully
defend, indemnify and save harmless CITY and all of its officers and
employees from all claims, suits or actions of every name, kind and description
brought forth under, including, but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation and other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason
of anything done or omitted to be done by STATE under this Agreement with
the exception of those actions of STATE necessary to cure a noticed default
on the part of CITY.

10.4. Neither STATE nor any officer or employee thereof is responsible for any
injury, damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to
be done by CITY under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
arising under this Agreement. It is understood and agreed that CITY shall fully
defend, indemnify and save harmless STATE and all of its officers and
employees from all claims, suits or actions of every name, kind and description
brought forth under, including, but not limited to, tortious, contractual, inverse
condemnation or other theories or assertions of liability occurring by reason of
anything done or omitted to be done by CITY under this Agreement.

10.5. PREVAILING WAGES:

10.5.1. Labor Code Compliance- If the work performed under this
Agreement is done under contract and falls within the Labor Code
section 1720(a)(1) definition of a "public works" in that it is construction,
alteration, demolition, installation, or repair; or maintenance work under
Labor Code section 1771. CITY must conform to the provisions of Labor
Code sections 1720 through 1815, and all applicable provisions of
California Code of Regulations found in Title 8, Chapter 8, Subchapter 3,
Articles 1-7. CITY agrees to include prevailing wage requirements in its
contracts for public works. Work performed by CITY'S own forces is
exempt from the Labor Code's Prevailing Wage requirements.

10.5.2. Requirements in Subcontracts - CITY shall require its contractors to
include prevailing wage requirements in all subcontracts when the work
to be performed by the subcontractor under this Agreement is a "public
works" as defined in Labor Code Section 1720(a)(1) and Labor Code




4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA - 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

Section 1771. Subcontracts shall include all prevaiing wage
requirements set forth in CITY's contfracts.

11.INSURANCE - CITY and its contractors shall maintain in force, during the term of this
agreement, a policy of general liability insurance, including coverage of bodily
injury liability and property damage liability, naming the STATE, its officers, agents
and employees as the additional insured in an amount of $1 milion per
occurrence, $2 million in aggregate, and $5 million in excess. Coverage shall be
evidenced by a certificate of insurance in a form satisfactory to the STATE that
shall be delivered to the STATE with a signed copy of this Agreement.

12.TERMINATION - This Agreement may be terminated by fimely mutual written
consent by PARTIES, and CITY’s failure to comply with the provisions of this
Agreement may be grounds for a Notice of Termination by STATE.

13.TERM OF AGREEMENT -This Agreement shall become effective on the date first
shown on its face sheet and shall remain in full force and effect until amended or
terminated at any time upon mutual consent of the PARTIES or until terminated by
STATE for cause.



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA - 1E030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

PARTIES are empowered by Streets and Highways Code Section 114 & 130 to enter into
this Agreement and have delegated to the undersigned the authority to execute this
Agreement on behalf of the respective agencies and covenants to have followed all
the necessary legal requirements to validly execute this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have set their hands and seals the day and
year first above written.

THE CITY OF GUADALUPE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:
Mayor

Initiated and Approved

By: By:
City Administrator Deputy District Director
Maintenance District 5
ATTEST:
By:
City Clerk
By:
City Attorney



4-30-2025

TR # 05-5-HB13

SB-1-48.23/50.43, SB-166-0.0/0.52

Guadalupe city-wide LMA — TE030, 1M310, 1J770, 1N870

EXHIBIT A

(Plan map identifying the applicable STATE Routes and CITY road(s) and
facilities)



Agenda Item No. 7G

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
Agenda of October 14, 2025

Philip F. sineo 7oA Bodlem

Prepared by: Approved by:
Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney Todd Bodem, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Approval of need for continuing emergency regarding Supervisory Control and Data

Acquisition (SCADA) system.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council review the need to continue the emergency related to the partial failure of the City
of Guadalupe’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system approved by the City Council
when it adopted Resolution No. 2025-53, and by motion and at least a 4/5 vote, approve the
continuation of the p existence of a public facilities emergency pursuant to Guadalupe Municipal Code
section 4.04.030.F. and California Public Contracts Code section 22035.

BACKGROUND:

The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2025-53 at its meeting held on September 23, 2025. This
resolution found that the partial failure of the City’s SCADA system constituted an emergency pursuant
to City of Guadalupe Municipal Code Section 4.05.030.F. and California Public Contract Code Section
22035, which sections allow the City to proceed at once to replace or repair any public facility without
adopting plans, specifications, strain sheets or working details, or giving notice for bids to let contracts,
and pursuant to California Public Contract Code Section 22050(a)(2), that the emergency did not permit
a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids, and that the action is necessary to respond to
the emergency.

DISCUSSION:

Pursuant to California Public Contracts Code section 22050(c)(3), the City Council is required to review
the emergency action at its next regularly scheduled meeting after finding that an emergency exists, and
also, at every regularly scheduled meeting thereafter until the action is terminated, to determine, by a
four-fifths vote, that there is a need to continue the action.

Staff believes that the emergency still exists since the SCADA system could experience a complete failure
at any time, and negotiations for the agreement with Nviro, the contractor selected by staff to perform
the necessary work on the SCADA system, have not been completed and the work has not yet
commenced.

Page 1 of 2



FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no additional costs related to the requested action to continue the need for the emergency
proclamation.

The total cost of the SCADA project is estimated at $209,779. Funding is available through existing
Enterprise Fund reserves, and potential CIP fall out funds. This project will not impact the City’s General
Fund.

Long-term savings from reduced labor, compliance efficiencies, and extended equipment life are
expected to offset the investment over time.

ATTACHMENTS:

None.

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item No. 8B

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

City of Guadalupe

918 Obispo Street
P.O. Box 908
Guadalupe, CA 93434
Tel (805) 356-3903

To: Mr. Mayor and City Councilmembers

From: Bill Scott, Associate Planner

Date: October 1, 2025

RE: Planning Applications for the Month of September 2025

MINISTERIAL PROJECTS

Zoning Clearances Submitted
Zoning Clearances Approved
ADUs approved

Zoning Clearances Denied
Business Licenses Submitted
Short-term Rentals Submitted

QOO WOLl A~

DISCRETIONARY PROJECTS

Please refer to the next page for discretionary projects, maps, other projects of interest and
their current status.

If you have any questions regarding any projects listed in this report, please contact me at
bscott@ci.quadalupe.ca.us (805) 356-3904 or (805) 478-4778 (cell).



mailto:bscott@ci.guadalupe.ca.us

Ministerial Projects Report - for the month of September 2025
(September 1 through September 30, 2025)

Zoning Clearance Applications Submitted

2025-040-ZC Garage Conversion to ADU 204 Point Sal Dunes
2025-042-2C Martinez Detached ADU 4543 Del Mar Drive
2025-043-ZC Garage Conversion to ADU 235 Pioneer Street
2025-044-2C New Sunroom for Margie Vega 310 Pioneer Street

Zoning Clearance Applications Approved

2025-039-ZC Guadalupe Café Patio Cover 844 Guadalupe Street
2025-040-ZC Garage Conversion to ADU 204 Point Sal Dunes
2025-042-ZC Martinez Detached ADU 4543 Del Mar Drive
2025-043-ZC Garage Conversion to ADU 235 Pioneer Street
2025-044-ZC New Sunroom for Margie Vega 310 Pioneer Street
Zoning Clearances Denied
None.
Business Licenses Submitted
None.

Business License Approvals

None.



GUADALUPE CITY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
DISCRETIONARY PROJECTS AND VAROUIS MAPS - ACTIVE DURING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025

Case No. Name/Permit Submittal | Application Project Status OK for
Typel/Location Date Deemed Bldg.
Comp. Date Permit
Issuance
2025-035-LM Guadalupe Alvarez, et.al | 8/11/2025 - e Alvarez Voluntary Lot Merger to combine N/A
*(Voluntary Lot Merger) two parcels into one lot.
861 Guadalupe St. e Initial review completed by Planning.
o Under review by the City Engineer.
2025-008-SP/RZ DJ Farms Specific Plan | 2/21/2025 . Specific Plan Amendment and Zone Change to: N/A
Amendment and Rezone 1) Modify the 27.2-acre Lot 3 in the south
portion of DJ Farms Specific Plan to allow
Lot 3 in Pasadera South 5,000 square-foot lots instead of 6,000
on the east side of square foot lots; and
Highway 1, 3,000 feet
south of Highway 166 2) Amend the City’s Official Zoning Map from
the R-1 (6,000) zoning district to the R-1
(5,000) zoning district to allow 5,000
square-foot residential lots on the 27.2-
acre site identified as Lot 3 in Pasadera
South.
o Incomplete Application Letter sent on
3/21/2025.
¢ Project placed on temporary on hold by
applicant.
o Staff is awaiting materials necessary to
proceed..
2025-008-TTM Lot 3 Pasadera South 2/21/2025 Tentative Tract Map to allow 130 5,000 square- NO

(TRACT 29,072)

(Tentative Tract Map)
E/Side of Hwy. 1, 3,000
feet south of Hwy. 166

foot residential lots and one open space lot on
27.2-acre site in Pasadera South.
e Incomplete Application Letter sent on
3/21/2025.
e Project is temporarily on hold by applicant.




City staff is awaiting required materials to
proceed.

2023-021-LLA 151 Obispo Street 03/30/23 02/05/24 e Approved by Planning in 2024. N/A
*(Lot Line Adjustment) e Awaiting final approval by the County
Surveyor and final map recordation.
2022-016-GPZ Snowy Plover 03/10/22 | Application e Twenty homes on 8,000 SF lots and multi- NO
2022-017-DR (General Plan Change, Incomplete family development.
2022-018-VTTM Tentative Tract Map and 04/09/22 ¢ Landowner/Applicant has recently
Design Review) expressed an interest in moving forward to
complete the entitlement process.
e Staff awaiting revised submittal documents.
Climate Action Plan | Regional Climate Action 6/1/2025 _ e First Community Workshop and public N/A
Plan. survey were held in June.
(Citywide) e City staff are continuing to collect surveys
from members of the public.
Zoning Ordinance Updates to various 9/15/2025 . 1) Section 18.72 and 18.73 — update to N/A
Amendments sections of Title 18 include CEQA Review for new
(Zoning) of the Guadalupe development.
Municipal Code. 2) Update to clarify procedure for appeals
(Citywide) and improve accuracy; and
3) Various text changes to clarify certain
zoning provisions (e.g. building height,
accessory structures, noise, home
businesses, etc.).
e Projected completion date of first quarter
2026.
CEQA Process Develop a CEQA 9/15/025 . 1) Establish a set of procedures for obtaining N/A
Manual Procedure Manuel. environmental clearance and processing
(Citywide) CEQA documents in association with new
and re-development projects.
o Projected completion date of first quarter
2026.
Subdivision Updates to Title 17 of the | 9/15/2025 _ 1) Amendments to clarify City staff N/A
Ordinance Guadalupe Municipal responsibilities and procedures for
Amendment Code (Subdivisions). processing maps and subdivisions.




2) Amendments to reflect current state law
(Govt. Code 66410 — 66499) pertaining to
subdivisions and maps; and

3) Update to definitions to reflect current
subdivision review practices.
¢ Projected completion date of first quarter

2026.

*For status information only — Certain types of Maps (e.g., Lot Mergers, Lot Line Adjustments and SB-9 lot Splits) are ministerial and do not
require a public hearing or discretionary approval.




Agenda Item No. 8C

CITY OF GUADALUPE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

g e\

Im. 1945 ) r,' Fe
!r '|' i
i

STATUS REPORT

MONTH: September 2025

o This Month Last Month _Year to Date Last Year
Visitors 32 24 254 306
Inspections 43 39 1,188 2,220
Building Permits
Issued 19 12 158 128
Certificate of
Occupancy 0 1 42 24

VISITORS: Permits, planning application submittals, submitted plan updates, general information



City of Guadalupe

Inspection History Report — September 2025

DATE INS ADDRESS PASS | CORRECT/PROCEED
9/2/2025 | F11 | 4773 Almaguer X PV Final
9/2/2025 | SC1 | 5152 Blue Heron Ln X
9/4/2025 | SC7 | 5103 Blue Heron Ln X
9/4/2025 | FR5 | 4922 Surfbird X Frame ONLY, no Electrical Needed
9/4/2025 | SC11 | 4725 Third St REQUESTED 7am
9/4/2025 | SC7 | 4563 Twelfth St Shower Pan 206, 207
9/4/2025 | FR4 | 4461 Tenth St
9/4/2025 | FR9 | 4461 Tenth St X
9/4/2025 | FR10 | 4461 Tenth St X Gas Pass
9/9/2025 | F11 240 Pacific Dunes Way PV Final PENDING pics
9/9/2025 | FR5 | 4461 Tenth St X
9/9/2025 | FR9 | 4461 Tenth St X
9/9/2025 | SC7 | 4563 Twelfth St X Unit 208, 209
9/9/2025 | SC2 | 210 Pioneer St X Unit A
9/9/2025 | FR9 | 332 Tognazzini Av X Partial Pass ONLY, Exterior and Roof ONLY
9/11/2025 | SC11 | 310 Pioneer St X
9/11/2025 | SC7 | 4433 Amber St X
9/16/2025 | F11 | 4792 Carlin Dr X PV Final
9/16/2025 | SC6 | 4461 Tenth St X Insulation Pass
9/16/2025 | FR2 | 761 Guadalupe X
9/18/2025 | UN1 | 267 Camp Lane X
9/18/2025 | FR1 | 332 Tognazzini Av X

Page 1 0of 2




9/18/2025 | FR4 | 332 Tognazzini Av
9/18/2025 | FR10 | 332 Tognazzini Av X
9/18/2025 | SC3 | 332 Tognazzini Av X
9/18/2025 | FR9 | 332 Tognazzini Av X
9/23/2025 | SC7 | 4563 twelfth X Unit 204
9/23/2025 | SC2 1181 Pacheco St X Unit A ONLY
9/23/2025 | FR10 | 1181 Pacheco St X
9/23/2025 | SC1 | 4461 Tenth St X
9/23/2025 | SC5 | 4461 Tenth St Failed pressure
9/23/2025 | FR2 | 216 Campodonico Ave X Roof ONLY
9/23/2025 | FR9 | 4830 Carlin Dr X
9/23/2025 | UN4 | 246 Egret Ln X
9/23/2025 | UN1 | 246 Egret Ln X
9/23/2025 | FN5 | 267 Camp Ln X
9/23/2025 | FR5 | 332 Tognazzini Av X Frame/ MEPS
9/23/2025 | SC6 | 332 Tognazzini Av X
9/23/2025 | F11 | 721 Guadalupe St No Ladder
9/23/2025 | FR2 | 4478 Cedar St Pending Pic of 1" vent pipes Everything else OK
9/23/2025 | FR4 | 5029 Sandpiper Ln X
9/23/2025 | FR6 | 5029 Sandpiper Ln X
9/30/2025 | F11 | 721 Guadalupe St X
9/30/2025 | SC1 | 332 Tognazzini Av X

Total 43 total inspections

Page 2 of 2




Agenda Item No. 10A

PUBLIC WORKS
SEPTEMBER 2025

Development

Pasadera
Rainscape selected as Landscape Maintenance contract
Speed bumps and traffic signs installed

General

Special projects

Public Works staff worked on several special projects requested by others along with normal
tasks in the month of May including:

e Fence around PD Transformer completed

e Engineering Technician project planning continued with Dudek(consultant) on Urban
Forestry Management Plan (conducted two community meetings; Dudek was at
parade)

e Updating FOG information for restaurants working with Wallace group for inspections
in fall.

The Public Works Director participated in the following meetings in September:

NVIRO- WTP (SCADA)

Dudek — Urban Forestry Management Program
Robert Diaz — Proposition 4

Ravatt - Architect for City Hall

Waste Management — Solid waste

Cal Recycle — State rep Harnak Samra

SBCAG — Quarterly Transit

Pre-bid — 303 Obispo, Las Mujeres, Transit Hub



Parks/Facilities

City Hall — Repair broken sprinkler
Central Park — Remove graffiti a
FD #2/HR office — Fog for fleas

Streets

Moved C-Trains from 303 to Bonita tank site

Moved mobile generators/flood lights to Bonita tank site
Weed abatement

Set up/teardown signage for parade

Submitted street light work orders to PGE for Pasadera
Sourcing new speed humps for Pasadera

Transit
Transit Hub bid opens 10/14

Water

Repairs
SCADA Contractor Selected anticipated start 10/6(pending contract/formal documents)

State water line repair (Bonita rd) third time needed repair this time
Fire Hydrant servicing

Replaced motor and pump

84 Customer Service Calls

2 Meter changes

ELC waterline disinfecting and pressure test

State Water
Temporary shutdown 9/27 for leak
State Water normal

Wastewater

FOG removal all Lift Station wet wells
Clays Septic pumped Pasadera Lift Station
Contractor finished 9/28

Aerators enroute

Biolac
Getting good settling and blanket height

Attachment 1- City Engineers report for September 2025

2



ATTACHMENT 1

EIKHOF

DESIGN GROUP

4875 El Camino Real ¢ Atascadero, CA93422 e Phone: 805-470-1910 e eikhofdesigngroup.com

City Engineer Report
September 2025

The following is a list of projects in various construction, design, or planning stages.
e Various City Engineer Items—Prepared training information for PW Director

e Various Caltrans Projects — The City Engineer coordinated with Caltrans regarding Hwy 1/166
projects. Prepared plan revisions per Caltrans for water meter and fire hydrant relocations.

e Amtrak Station Improvements (Transit Hub) — A pre-bid meeting was held on September 16, 2025,
at 11:00 a.m. Fifteen individuals attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting. Eleven contractors were
represented. The bid opening is scheduled for October 14, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.

e Central Park Renovation Project—A pre-bid meeting was held on September 16, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
Eighteen individuals attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting. Fourteen contractors were
represented. The bid opening is scheduled for October 14, 2025, at 2:00 p.m.

e Leroy Park Phase Il Improvements—The USDA has received all the required documentation, and
the project is being reviewed. Once the USDA completes the document review, we anticipate
receiving approval to start the bidding process.

e 303 Obispo Street Site Improvements—The bid opening for the 303 Obispo Street Site
Improvements was held on September 23, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. The City received three bids, and
Quincon Inc. was the low bidder. The City Engineer also solicited proposals for construction
management and inspection services from the approved On-Call Consultants. Two proposals were
received, and the City Engineer recommends awarding the CM/Inspection Contract to Cannon.

e 11t Street Multi-Use Path — Design is ongoing for the 11t Street Multi-Use Path from Gularte to
Mary Buren School.

e Highway 1 and Pioneer Lift Stations—The Highway 1 Lift Station is under construction. Work has
been proceeding per the plans and specifications. When the new lift station is connected to the
existing system, the traffic patterns on Guadalupe Street will be temporarily altered.

The Pioneer Lift Station contractor has submitted various materials and equipment submittals for
review. Construction is anticipated to start in November 2025.

e 2025 Pavement Improvements—Design work is ongoing on the 2025 Pavement Improvement
Project. Depending on the funding available, the project will include Obispo Street from Main Street

to Ninth Street and West Main from Guadalupe Street to Julia Drive.

o Water Tank — The Tank No. 1 Recoating Project is nearing completion.



e City Hall Repairs Project—The City Engineer and City staff met with the design firm to have a status
meeting. The design firm will begin preparing plans for approval by the City Council.

¢ Royal Theater — The bid opening occurred on September 9, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. The City received four
bids. The base bid for the project ranged from $9.36 million to $10.64 million. The project will be
brought to the City Council at the first meeting in October for discussion.

Development
The following developments require engineering review/oversight and are in various phases.

e Pasadera — A kick-off meeting for the Obispo Bridge was held on September 19, 2025. Union
Pacific, Santa Maria Valley Railroad, RailPros, the contractors, designers, and City Staff attended
the meeting. Construction started that week. The abutments will be poured the second week in
October. The sewer mains for the south lots have been installed. MKN inspected the work for
the City.

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item No. 11

REPORT TO THE GUADALUPE CITY COUNCIL
Agenda of October 14, 2025

Tom Brandebe —_
’ e Y /ﬁ% 5&5/4,/41/
Prepared by: Approved by:
Tom Brandeberry, Project Manager Todd Bodem, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Approval of construction contract for the renovation of the Royal Theater

between Pre Con Industries and City of Guadalupe.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2025-57 approving Pre Con Industries
as the awarded contractor from bids received September 9, 2025, to provide construction services
for the Royal Theater Revitalization Project.

BACKGROUND:

Constructed in 1939, the Royal Theater operated as an active movie theater until closed in 1989.
Following its closure, the building was intermittently used for a variety of purposes including a
performing arts theater and public meeting space until 2011. In 2011 it was red tagged due to a
minor interior electrical fire. The former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Guadalupe (RDA)
purchased the property in 2001 and with the dissolution of the RDA ownership transferred to the
Successor Agency (SA) in 2012. In accordance with state law, the SA adopted a Long-Range Property
Management Plan (LRPMP) to guide the disposition of the property. The LRPMP stipulates that the
theater should be transferred to the City and ultimately the theater should be renovated as some
form of public performing arts center.

City staff and the Royal Theater Project Manager have been working on the renovation of the Royal
Theater as a performing arts center since September 2019. The history of the City’s efforts has been
set forth in detail in numerous other staff reports for the Council, and therefore, only the most
pertinent information about this history will be included in this report.

The City was successful in obtaining funding for the construction phase of the project from the
federal Economic Development Administration (EDA) in the amount of $4,889,121 and also receive
additional funding in the amount of S5M from the California Arts Council.

Nevertheless, after the original design for the project was completed, it became clear that were was
a “funding gap” and City staff began exploring various ways to close this gap. Such efforts included
working with a tax credit consultant and tax attorney for tax credit investments from the Federal
Historic Tax Credits (HTC) or New Market Tax Credits (NMTC) which efforts, unfortunately, have not



been successful thus far. The City also applied for California Historic Tax Credits but were too far
down the list of projects to fund based on available funds.

City staff proposed submitting a general obligation bond in an amount slightly less than S3M to
address the gap in funding, but the Council ultimately decided not to submit this bond measure to
the votes. In order to continue moving the project forward, the City authorized the redesign of the
project from a three-story new construction addition to a one-story addition, with a larger footprint.
This redesign was intended to lower the cost to construct the project. The redesign was
subsequently approved by the EDA and was approved through plan check.

With the redesign completed and all approvals obtained, the bid package for the redesigned project
was released in early July with a due date of September 9, 2025, at 2:00PM. The City received four
bids.

Since there was likely to still be a funding gap, the bid package separated out five
additives/alternates (alternates). The bid instructions required bidders to submit a “base bid” and
to bid the five alternates separately. The purpose of this was so that, depending on the lowest based
bid price, the City might be able to add one or more of the five alternates (in order) up to the
available funds. With City staff publicly opening the bids, the attached bid prices were recorded—
see Attachment 2. They were recorded by base bid, and then, on each alternate, and it was live
streamed of the Royal Theater Facebook page.

DISCUSSION:

Based on the price submitted by the lowest bidder, which was determined solely by the base bid,
City staff originally intended to recommend awarding the contract to AMG Associates, Inc. (“AMG”).
Additionally, because AMG’s bid for alternate 1 was considerably lower than the other bids, staff
included alternate 1 in the proposed award offer. However, after AMG reviewed their pricing for
alternate 1, which was significantly lower than that of the other companies, they informed the staff
that they had believed the cost of the equipment was not included in the scope of work. Following
discussions with the design team, who confirmed that the equipment was specified in the plans,
City staff notified AMG that the City would include alternate one in the award based on its pricing.
AMG then submitted a letter to the City requesting to withdraw its bid (see Attachment 3).

City staff then contacted Pre Con Industries (“Pre Con”), as its base bid was the next lowest. (See
Attachment 4). However, its bid for alternate 1 was significantly higher than AMG’s, and as a result,
the available funding was insufficient for the base bid and alternate 1. This led staff to initially
consider limiting the award to Pre Con to just the base bid; however, limiting the award to the just
the base bid would mean that the award should be given to AMG. This remained an option for the
City, but Pre Con’s bid for the base bid considered along with its bids on all five (5) alternates was
the lowest overall bid for the project. This presented another option for the City, namely, to award
Pre Con the contract for construction of the entire project (i.e., the base bid along and all five
alternates).

Obviously, if the City does not currently have sufficient funds for Pre Con’s base bid and its bid for
alternate 1, there is not sufficient funding for Pre Con’s bids for alternates 2-5 either; however, City
staff discussed the option of awarding the entire project to Pre Con with the understanding that



funding might not be available for any or for only some of the alternates. Furthermore, the contract
would provide that the construction related only to the base bid would be guaranteed, but if funding
were to become available for one, some, or all of the alternates, Pre Con would be required to honor
its bids. Pre Con confirmed its willingness to accept this arrangement.

For the purpose of showing the alternates, here they are Pre Con’s bid prices:

Alternates (Pre Con Industries) Price
1. Existing building Audio Visual full build-out $762,000
2. Exterior Front Plaza, Exterior Amphitheater, Exterior $142,000

Stage, and perimeter walls.

3. New Building Interior floor finishes, wall finishes, ceiling ~ $222,000
finishes, fixtures, interior doors, and mechanical
equipment for Kitchen, Restrooms, Green Room,
Classrooms, Lobby, and Concessions.

4. New building Kitchen full build-out. $310,000
5. New building Audio Visual full build-out. $128,000

Total $1,564,000

Gap in Funding
The following show there is a significant gap in funds needed to complete the project.

Base Bid $9,780,000
Alternates $1,564,000
Soft Costs Estimate (see Attachment 5) $2,100,000
Total Project Costs $13,444,000
Available Funds $10,490,000

Funding Needed to Complete the Whole Project $2,954,000

City staff is continuing its efforts to obtain additional funding, including plans to apply for California
Historic Tax Credits again this year (and, if necessary, if future years) as well as possible other
sources, including but not limited to, additional grants. Two other efforts staff is continuing to
pursue are New Market Tax Credits (NMTC) and a capital campaign. Both of these will require
direction and input from the City Council.

New Market Tax Credit (NMTC)

City staff have been working recently with a different tax consultant and tax attorney to determine
if there was a way to include the funding opportunity into the project. Please see Attachment 6,
which addresses the pros and cons of NMTC being included in this project.

The main issue is the need to include commercial space in the project. To do this the plaza and
amphitheater would need to be replaced with a rentable commercial space (coffee shop as an
example). The design team see numerous concerns. Please see AGD site plan with notes in
Attachment 7. This was completed based on adding a building, which would have allowed the full



project to move forward and only need planning approvals for the new building. AGD did state that
the commercial space was possible if it was incorporated into the new building, however that would
require a redesign, meaning returning all the many approvals needed, EDA included.

Aberto Lemus, with Atwater Infrastructure has working with the City staff for some time now on a
pro bono bases and will be available for questions.

Attachment 6 has been developed to summarize the value of this fund to the project and the
conditions to be aware of.

NMTC Financial Basic (Estimates)

Cost of Building C (2500sf) S 1,400,000
CDFI Loan S 650,000
Net NMTC Benefit (investment) S 1,335,374
Total to the project S 585,374
Alternate 2 S 142,000
Total Value to the Project S 727,374

The “pros” for NMTC are basically the approximately $727,374 in additional funding for the project
as well as the potential for the commercial building that would be constructed to contribute to the
City’s economic development efforts, which could enhance tax and other revenues. The “con” is,
primarily, that the City would be taking on $650,000 in debt that, theoretically, would be covered
by rent payments for space in the commercial building, but if rents were insufficient, the City’s
general fund would need to make up the difference.

Given the various pros and cons of pursuing NMTC, staff is asking if the City Council is interested in
taking a closer look at this possibility, and if so, would direct staff to prepare a more comprehensive
report and presentation about this. Additional, Alberto Lemus has indicated he will be in attendance
tonight should the Council members have questions directed towards him.

Capital Campaign

With the City’s authorization of a capital campaign and Guadalupe Community Action Coalition
executing an MOU with the City to serve as its fiscal sponsor, the campaign has begun to organize.
The goal for the campaign is to raise the full amount needed to construct the whole project.

Given that the Capital Campaign Committee was dissolved by the City Council, staff is seeking
further direction from the Council about how to move forward with the campaign. Staff has
previously recommended naming Project Manager Tom Brandeberry as the Capital Campaign
Coordinator, and continues to make this recommendation, but the Council has not taken this action
yet. Staff requests that the Council provide direction on this issue, including whether it is interested
in appointing Mr. Brandeberry as the capital campaign coordinator or if the Council is interested in
considering other possibilities for coordinating the campaign.



In the interim, the GCAC website has a developing webpage for the campaign with donation button,
pictures, historic report, update project report, and old and recent news articles. More to come.
Tom Brandeberry continues to work directly with foundations, which would be included in the
Capital Campaign should there be success. It is also suggested that the Council should receive, with
their request, a monthly progress reports on the campaign.

FISCAL IMPACT:

With just the base bid of $9,780,000, there is enough funding available to commence construction,
although with the total available funding to date being $10,490,000, there is only $710,000
potentially available to cover the various “soft costs” for the project, and unless additional funding
can be obtained either through NMTC possibilities, a capital campaign, or from other sources, the
City’s general fund may be impacted by having to cover some of these soft costs.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2025-57

Construction Bids

AMG Associates Inc., Letter

Pre Con Industries Bid

Soft Costs

New Market Tax Credits Pros & Cons

New Market Tax Credits Site Plan
Construction Contract with Pre Con Industries

NV AW



ATTACHMENT 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-57

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GUADALUPE APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR
CONTRACTOR SERVICES WITH PRE CON INDUSTRIES FOR THE GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER
REVITALIZATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved the Guadalupe Royal Theater Revitalization Project; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer solicited and received bids for the Guadalupe Royal Theater Revitalization
Project; and

WHEREAS, the low bidder, AMG and Associates, withdrew their bid after an error was found in their bid;
and

WHEREAS, Pre Con Industries, Inc. was the second low bidder; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Guadalupe, as follows:
SECTION 1: The Agreement for Contractor Services with Pre Con Industries, Inc. is hereby approved.

SECTION 2: The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the agreement with Pre Con Industries, Inc., on
behalf of the City.

SECTION 3: The City Clerk is hereby authorized to make minor changes herein to address clerical
errors so long as substantial conformance to the intent of this document is maintained. In
doing so, the City Clerk shall consult with the City Administrator and City Attorney
concerning any changes deemed necessary.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting on the 14" day of October 2025 by the
following vote:

MOTION:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

[, Judy Wilson, City Clerk of the City of Guadalupe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution,
being Resolution No. 2025-57, has been duly signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk, all at a
regular meeting of the City Council, held October 14, 2025, and that same was approved and adopted.

ATTEST:

Judy Wilson, City Clerk Ariston Julian, Mayor

Page 1 0of 2



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Philip F. Sinco, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 2

CITY OF GUADALUPE
GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATRE REVITALIZATION PROJECT
BID RESULTS

BASE BID AMG & Associates, Inc. Pre Con Industries Quincon, Inc. Gustav Keoni dba
BID ITEM & DESCRIPTION Precision Construction Services
UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
No. ITEM QUAN UNIT PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE
1 |EXISTING THEATRE
1 LS $6,255,000.00 $6,255,000.00 $4,320,000.00 $4,320,000.00 $4,913,627.00 $4,913,627.00 $5,717,765.00 $5,717,765.00
2 |INEW ADDITION (Includes all work except items outlined in the
alternatives below) 1 LS $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 $3,700,000.00 $3,700,000.00 $3,804,305.00 $3,804,305.00 $3,018,189.00 $3,018,189.00
3 |SITE WORK (Includes all work except items outlined in the
alternatives below) 1 LS $1,100,000.00 $1,100,000.00 $1,760,000.00 $1,760,000.00 $1,857,190.00 $1,857,190.00 $1,907,523.00 $1,907,523.00]
BASE BID TOTAL: $9,355,000.00 $9,780,000.00 $10,575,122.00 $10,643,477.00
ADDITIVE ALTERNATES AMG & Associates, Inc. Pre Con Industries Quincon, Inc. Gustav Keoni dba
BID ITEM & DESCRIPTION Precision Construction Services
UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
No. ITEM QUAN UNIT PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE
1 [Included in Alternate 1: Existing building Audio Visual full build-
out.
1 LS $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $762,000.00 $762,000.00 $903,002.00 $903,002.00 $745,435.00 $745,435.00
2 |Included in Alternate 2: Exterior Front Plaza, Exterior
Amphitheater, Exterior Stage, and perimeter walls.
1 LS $700,000.00 $700,000.00 $142,000.00 $142,000.00 $209,046.00 $209,046.00 $133,013.00 $133,013.00
3 |Included in Alternate 3: New Building Interior floor finishes, wall
finishes, ceiling finishes, fixtures, interior doors, and mechanical
equipment for Kitchen, Restrooms, Green Room, Classrooms,
Lobby, and Concessions.
1 LS $2,100,000.00 $2,100,000.00 $222,000.00 $222,000.00 $750,986.00 $750,986.00 $677,289.00 $677,289.00
4 lincluded in Alternate 4: New building Kitchen full build-out.
1 LS $600,000.00 $600,000.00 $310,000.00 $310,000.00 $187,940.00 $187,940.00 $246,258.00 $246,258.00
5 |Included in Alternate 5: New building Audio Visual full build-
out.
1 LS $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $128,000.00 $128,000.00 $194,185.00 $194,185.00 $154,838.00 $154,838.00
ADDITIVE ALTERNATES TOTAL: $3,590,000.00 $1,564,000.00 $2,245,159.00 $1,956,833.00




MG ATTACHMENT 3
[

FROM THE DESK OF:
ANTHONY R. TRAVERSO
VICE-PRESIDENT

September 15, 2025

Jeffrey A. van den Eikhof, City Engineer
City of Guadalupe

918 Obispo Street

Guadalupe, CA 93434

RE: Guadalupe Royal Theater Revitalization Project — City Project No. 2023-05
Subject: Conditional Bid Withdrawal; AMG Acceptance of Base Bid Only

Dear Mr. van den Eikhof:

AMG & Associates, Inc. ("AMG") submitted its bid for the above-referenced project on September 9,
2025 at 2:00 p.m. We appreciate the City’s notice of intent to award and understand the City is
considering award of the Base Bid and Additive Alternate 1.

AMG hereby confirms that we are prepared to enter into the contract for the Base Bid work as
submitted. However, our pricing and intent for Additive Alternate 1 were expressly limited to the
audiovisual (AV) infrastructure/rough-in shown diagrammatically, not the furnishing and installation of
AV equipment. This interpretation was based on the following conditions at bid time:

¢ No Division 27/AV technical specification sections were issued defining equipment, systems, or
performance.

e Multiple AV sheets in the plan set are clearly marked “NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION,” and several are
titled as “Infrastructure Plan,” indicating conduit/backbox/rough-in only (e.g., EAV and AV series).

* The specifications’ Alternates section does not provide any written equipment scope for Alternate
1 beyond the title of the alternate (Exhibit A).

Accordingly, if it is the City’s intent that award of Alternate 1 requires AMG to furnish and install the AV
equipment and systems under the current bid documents, then AMG must respectfully request consent
to withdraw its bid (or, in the alternative, withdrawal of Alternate 1 from consideration as undefined at
bid time). This request is made under the “Relief of Bidders” provisions referenced in the Contract
Documents and applicable Public Contract Code, given that the scope as now interpreted materially
differs from the scope reasonably inferable at bid time and is not supported by issued, for-construction
AV specifications and drawings.

If the City elects to award the Base Bid only, AMG stands ready to execute the contract immediately.
Such an award remains in the City’s best interest, as it preserves award to the lowest responsive Base
Bidder. Awarding to the second (or third or fourth) bidder(s)—despite any differences in their Alternate

26535 SUMMIT CIRCLE CLSB Lic. No. 881824 T: 661.251.7401
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350 WWW.AMGASSOCIATESINC.COM F: 661.251.7405



AVIG

1 pricing—would still result in a higher cost for the City based on the Base Bid analysis and ultimately the
added cost of the AV systems and equipment apparently intended under Alternate No. 01.

AMG is a cooperative partner. Should the City proceed with Base Bid award only at this time, we are
willing to assist in developing the most appropriate path for the future procurement of the AV scope
once final, for-construction AV documents and specifications are issued and the scope is further defined.
Additionally, AMG is more than willing to work with the City post award on any of the other bid
alternates you may wish to include in the future, including value engineering, refinement of scope, or
other purchasing options outside of AMG that may benefit the City. We are committed to working
collaboratively to achieve the City’s goals while protecting the fairness of the competitive bid process.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed. We value the opportunity to work with the City of
Guadalupe on this important project.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Anthony R. Traverso

Anthony R. Traverso p.c 050015 16574 6700

Anthony R. Traverso
Executive Vice President — AMG & Associates, Inc.
tony@amgassociatesinc.com | 661-435-3808

CC: Tom Brandeberry, Royal Theatre Project Manager
Albert M. Giacomazzi, AMG President

File:  Bid 3846

2|Page



EXHIBIT A

Alternates — Section 01 2300

Guadalupe Royal Theater Revitalization Project

City of Guadalupe, California

City Project No. 2023-05

Bid Submitted: September 9, 2025 at 2:00 PM PT
Prepared For: City of Guadalupe

Prepared By: AMG & Associates, Inc.

Exhibit Date: September 15, 2025

This exhibit reproduces the Alternates specification (Section 01 2300) from the bid documents.




GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER August 14, 2024
GUADALUPE, CA

SECTION 01 2300 - ALTERNATES

PART 1 - GENERAL
1.1 SUMMARY
A.Section includes administrative and procedural requirements for alternates.
1.2  DEFINITIONS

A. Alternate: An amount proposed by bidders and stated on the Bid Form for certain work
defined in the bidding requirements that may be added to or deducted from the base bid
amount if the Owner decides to accept a corresponding change either in the amount of
construction to be completed or in the products, materials, equipment, systems, or installation
methods described in the Contract Documents.

1. Alternates described in this Section are part of the Work only if enumerated in the
Agreement.
2. The cost or credit for each alternate is the net addition to or deduction from the Contract

Sum to incorporate alternates into the Work. No other adjustments are made to the
Contract Sum.

1.3 PROCEDURES

A. Coordination: Revise or adjust affected adjacent work as necessary to completely integrate
work of the alternate into Project.

1. Include as part of each alternate, miscellaneous devices, accessory objects, and similar
items incidental to or required for a complete installation whether or not indicated as
part of alternate.

B. Execute accepted alternates under the same conditions as other work of the Contract.

C. Schedule: A schedule of alternates is included at the end of this Section. Specification

Sections referenced in schedule contain requirements for materials necessary to achieve the
work described under each alternate.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Used)

PART 3 - EXECUTION
3.1 SCHEDULE OF ALTERNATES

A. Alternate No. <Insert number>: <Insert title of alternate>.

ALTERNATES 012300 - 20



GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER August 14, 2024
GUADALUPE, CA

1. Base Bid: <Insert brief description of base-bid requirement> [as indicated on Drawing
<Insert title of Drawing>] [and] [as specified in Section <Insert Section number> "<Insert
Section title>."]

2. Alternate: <Insert brief description of alternate requirement> [as indicated on Drawing
<Insert title of Drawing>] [and] [as specified in Section <Insert Section number> "<Insert
Section title>."]

END OF SECTION 01 2300

ALTERNATES 012300-21



ATTACHMENT 4
PROPOSAL

TO
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

CITY PROJECT NO. 2023-05

NAME OF BIDDER Pre Con Industries, Inc.
BUSINESS P.O. BOX 5728
CITY, STATE, ZIP Santa Maria, CA 93456
BUSINESS STREET ADDRESS 725 Oak Street
CITY, STATE, ZIP Santa Maria, CA 93454
TELEPHONE NO.: 805-345-3147
FAX NO.: 805-345-3148
EMAIL ADDRESS: estimating@preconindustries.com
LICENSE NUMBERS AND TYPE: 809679 B, C-9
DIR NUMBER: 1000011236
The work for which this Proposal is submitted is for construction in accordance with the Special Provisions (including
the payment of not less than the greater of State General Prevailing Wage Rates or the Federal minimum wage
rates or Federal Prevailing Wage), the Plans described below, including any addenda thereto, the contract annexed
hereto, and also in insofar as the same may apply, specifications which may be referred to in the Special Provisions
or project plans, and the Labor Surcharge And Equipment Rental Rates in effect on the date the work is
accomplished.
The Technical Specifications for the work to be done are entitled:
CITY OF GUADALUPE, CALIFORNIA:

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

The Bidder's attention is directed to Section 2, "Proposal Requirements and Conditions," of the Contract
Documents.

City of Guadalupe Page 8 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



The undersigned as Bidder declares that they has carefully examined the location of the proposed work above

described, read and examined the Contract Documents, and Addendum/Addenda (List Addenda Received: _1

; ) therefore, read the Notice to Contractors, the Proposal Requirements, including the federal

Economlc Development Administration (EDA) requirements, and hereby proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is
accepted by the City, to furnish all materials and services required to do all the work required to complete the said
construction in accordance with the Contract Documents in the time stated herein, far the unit prices given below:

Acknowledgement of RFls 1-14&

BASE BID SCHEDULE

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT OF PAYMENT UNIT PRICE ITEM PRICE
NO. ITEM QUANTITY MEASURE REFERENCE | (IN FIGURES) | (IN FIGURES)
BASE BID
i w0 2 e
1 | EXISTING THEATRE 1 LS Net 30 wa 320, 000.5 |94 320, 0.
NEW ADDITION ; = J :
2 (Includes all work except items outlined in the alternatives below) 1 LS N e*’ 20 " 3,790/ 000 c0|F 3, Te0,650. 1
SITE WORK
3 (Includes all work except items outlined in the altematives below) 1 Ls Ma;' 30 ?I/ 760/ o @ ""(' 7457, poC. &

TOTAL BASE BID IN WORDS:

WVine mullion Stven indnd eghby Thonsand <A °Y g0

2212 lenf

# 9 780, 000. 0o

Total Base Bid Amount shall be shown in both words and figures.

BID ADDITIVES ALTERNATES SCHEDULE

ITEM
NO.

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

UNIT OF
MEASURE

PAYMENT
REFERENCE

UNIT PRICE
(IN FIGURES)

ITEM PRICE
(IN FIGURES)

ADDITIVES ALTERNATES

1

Included in Additive Alternate 1:
Existing building Audio Visual full build-out.

LS

Mt %0

# 762, 000.00

W 762000.00

Included in Additive Alternate 2:

Exterior Front Plaza, Exterior Amphitheater,
Exterior Stage, and perimeter walls.
Included in Base Bid:

Paver pathway from sidewalk to building,
stormwater piping, and utilities.

LS

Wt 3o

K (42, 000.00

¥142,000.00

Included in Additive Alternate 3:

New Building Interior floor finishes, wall finishes,
ceiling finishes, fixtures, interior doors, and
mechanical equipment for Kitchen, Restrooms,
Green Room, Classrooms, Lobby, and
Concessions.

Included in Base Bid:

Interior walls, electrical, plumbing, and fire
suppression rough in. Building exterior wall
assemblies, exterior doors, and windows. Scene
Dock and associated wall assemblies, Scene Dock
roof assembly, mechanical, plumbing, electrical,
and fire suppression full build-out

LS

Nef 30

$222,00. 00

#2102, 00.00

Included in Additive Alternate 4:

New building Kitchen full build-out.
Included in Base Bid:

Kitchen electrical and plumbing rough-in.

LS

Net 30

¥ %0 00.00

¥ 310, 000. 00

Included in Additive Alternate 5:
New building Audio Visual full build-out.

LS

Net 30

128, 000.00

#128,000.00

City of Guadalupe

Page 9

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



The award of the contract, if awarded, will be to the lowest responsible bidder whose proposal complies with all the
requirements prescribed. Bids will be compared by the Total Mathematical Bid as determined by the City Engineer
(or their designee). The Total Mathematical Bid is the summation of all required bid items. Bid items are calculated
by multiplying the Engineer's Estimate quantities by the unit bid prices. In the case of a discrepancy between the
Total Mathematical Bid and the total bid written above, the Total Mathematical Bid shall govern. Bid award is based
on the Base Bid Schedule.

The Bid Additives Alternates must be filled out to be responsive. The City reserves the right to add any or all Bid
Additives Alternates. As the budget allows, the Bid Additives Alternates will be added to the contract in order from
Item No. 1 to Item No. 5.

The bidder to whom the contract is awarded agrees to enter into a contract with the City of Guadalupe, within fifteen
(15) days after the date of Notice of Award, and to commence work within ten (10) working days, after the date of

the Notice to Proceed, and to diligently prosecute the work to completion within the Time of Contract shown on the
cover of the Project Manual.

The undersigned understands and agrees that the City of Guadalupe will not be respansible for any errors or
omissions on the part of the undersigned in preparing and submitting this Proposal.

OQQ u President

Signature Title

q/ahs

Date '

City of Guadalupe Page 10 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

Pursuant to Section 4100 of the Public Contracts Code and section 2-1.10 of the standard specifications, the Bidder
is required to furnish the following information for each Subcontractor performing more than 1/2 percent (0.5%) of
the total base bid. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. Subcontracting must not total more than
fifty percent (50%) of the submitted bid except as allowed in the standard specifications.

Subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section
1725.5 to be listed.

NOTE: If there are no subcontractors, write “NONE” and submit with bid.

% of

Address and Phone Total
Name Under Which License Number / Number of Office, Mill or Specific Description of Base
Subcontractor is Licensed DIR Number Shop Subcontract Bid
MEC Environmental, Inc. 682343 PO Box 278 Abatement 1.3%
1000007248 Edwards AFB, CA 93523 Demolition
800-233-1772
Xpress Technical Services, Inc. 1064168 4901 Warehouse Way Marquee Signage 1.8%
) 1000583881
dba IEC Services Sacramento, CA 95826
(AlphaArchitectural Signs 916-379-0225
& Lighting)
Garibay Concrete 1027475 PO Box 5356 Concrete 8.6/,
1000685920 :
Company Santa Maria, CA 93456
805-478-5459
KMA Masonry, Inc. 605570 PO Box 5263 Masonry L2:4
000654720
! Paso Robles, CA 93446
S anid s oo StevcturaiStes! = O
TOEEA—
SanlNisOBEPoCA
8055489850

NOTE: This form may be reproduced and attached behind this page to list more subcontractors.

City of Guadalupe Page 11 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

Pursuant to Section 4100 of the Public Contracts Code and section 2-1.10 of the standard specifications, the Bidder
is required to furnish the following information for each Subcontractor performing more than 1/2 percent (0.5%) of
the total base bid. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. Subcontracting must not total more than
fifty percent (50%) of the submitted bid except as allowed in the standard specifications.

Subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section
1725.5 to be listed.

NOTE: If there are no subcontractors, write “NONE” and submit with bid.

% of

Address and Phone Total

Name Under Which License Number / Number of Office, Mill or Specific Description of Base
Subcontractor is Licensed DIR Number Shop Subcontract Bid

Gemini Framing 421657 2170 Blythe Place Rough Carpentry 4.1%

1000040782 Cambria, CA 93428

805-431-0758
(F

Tunnel Roofing Co., Inc. 245912 PO Box 369 Roofing 4.0%

Santa Maria, CA 93456
805-925-2862

Valley Glass & Mirror 438370 2379 Thompson Way Glazed Aluminum 0.6%
1000001643 : ;
Santa Maria, CA 93455  Curtain Walls
805-925-6935

Patch Adams Plastering, 883541 896 Dahlia Place Plaster 1.6%

Inc. faeasn8s92 Santa Maria, CA 93455

805-478-3894
NOTE: This form may be reproduced and attached behind this page to list more subcontractors.

City of Guadalupe Page 11 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

Pursuant to Section 4100 of the Public Contracts Code and section 2-1.10 of the standard specifications, the Bidder
is required to furnish the following information for each Subcontractor performing more than 1/2 percent (0.5%) of
the total base bid. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. Subcontracting must not total more than
fifty percent (50%) of the submitted bid except as allowed in the standard specifications.

Subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section
1725.5 to be listed.

NOTE: If there are no subcontractors, write “NONE” and submit with bid.

% of
Address and Phone Total
Name Under Which License Number / Number of Office, Mill or Specific Description of Base
Subcontractor is Licensed DIR Number Shop Subcontract Bid
Floor Connection 665417 141 Brisco Road Ceramic Tile 1.1%
1000002267
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
805481-2761
Arrow Lift 995486 101 Sunnyside Ave. Vertical Lift Platform 0.6%
1000027813
Clovis, CA 93611
888-815-4387
Taun D Skef [05(532 Po Box Sy57 Stachnel stee] G20
Ebicahm 1000064559 Soude Maina CF B4 Wetel Fabyyehons
S - 928 -6 7Y
Alpha Fire Unlimited 761360 650 Sweeney Lane Fire Sprinkler 0.6%
TRaBgIaUsH San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
805-541-2324
Koehler Plumbing, Inc. 861363 201 S. Oakley Ave Plumbing 3.8%

Santa Maria, CA 93458

805-347-9944
NOTE: This form may be reproduced and attached behind this page to list more subcontractors.

City of Guadalupe Page 11 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

Pursuant to Section 4100 of the Public Contracts Code and section 2-1.10 of the standard specifications, the Bidder
is required to furnish the following information for each Subcontractor performing more than 1/2 percent (0.5%) of
the total base bid. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. Subcontracting must not total more than
fifty percent (50%) of the submitted bid except as allowed in the standard specifications.

Subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section

1725.5 to be listed.

NOTE: If there are no subcontractors, write “NONE” and submit with bid.

% of

Address and Phone Total
Name Under Which License Number / Number of Office, Mill or Specific Description of Base
Subcontractor is Licensed DIR Number Shop Subcontract Bid
SREBafioHeatingAGSM. 738011 POBONZIIS- 2020 CHERET 2002020 %
e 1010101010 T LTI T
A3 ~Orcutt"CA'93257
APS e 931325 [ 7460 Sierra Huy Electrical/Low £27
; -, i 7 .
Il?ﬂ&‘-fl ?82?’ (’Z{,u/,_r)q (0:4,}11‘;11_ CP’ Voltage
- —
bhl- 251- 2546
Butch Pope Engineering, 740160 PO Box 1677 Earthwork 6.4%
1 08880 ' - T
Inc. Ll Nipomo, CA 93444 Site Utilities
805-343-6897
Wild Bloom 1001215 PO Box 6729 Landscape/ 1.1%
Los Osos, CA 93422 Irrigation
805-540-1359
Perfection Stainless 462114 901 Sumner St. Food Service 1.2%
4
Fabrication, Inc. 1000001242 Bakersfield, CA 93305 Equipment

661-324-5466

NOTE: This form may be reproduced and attached behind this page to list more subcontractors.

City of Guadalupe

Page 11

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

Pursuant to Section 4100 of the Public Contracts Code and section 2-1.10 of the standard specifications, the Bidder
is required to furnish the following information for each Subcontractor performing more than 1/2 percent (0.5%) of
the total base bid. Do not list alternative subcontractors for the same work. Subcontracting must not total more than
fifty percent (50%) of the submitted bid except as allowed in the standard specifications.

Subcontractors must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section
1725.5 to be listed.

NOTE: If there are no subcontractors, write “NONE” and submit with bid.

% of

Address and Phone Total

Name Under Which License Number / Number of Office, Mill or Specific Description of Base
Subcontractor is Licensed DIR Number Shop Subcontract Bid

Bill Gaines Audio, Inc. 1024473 840 Capitolio Way, Unit A Audio/Visual 7.8%

1000047757
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

805-545-8366

( _6_@ Imiafars g -FontanasCA-92336—
‘9094282660
Smith MEP 42041§ 1340 W, Pellemue. VAL 257,

(000001389 St Mavin, CBF
$0S-H2/(- 5000

Cerling Bsperk 7629 (340 Man Hre faoushed Y57
5 1000006305 2= Sacrimgnty CA _Coslins
= Nb-527.B007
g

NOTE: This form may be reproduced and attached behind this page to list more subcontractors.

City of Guadalupe Page 11 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE

Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 Statement

In conformance with Public Contract Code Section 10285.1 (Chapter 376, Stats. 1985), the bidder hereby declares
under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the bidderhas ___, has not_X__been convicted
within the preceding three years of any offenses referred to in that section, including any charge of fraud, bribery,
collusion, conspiracy, or any other act in viclation of any state or Federal antitrust law in connection with the bidding
upon, award of, or performance of, any public works contract, as defined in Public Contract Code Section 1101,
with any public entity, as defined in Public Contract Code Section 1100, including the Regents of the University of
California or the Trustees of the California State University. The term “bidder" is understood to include any partner,
member, officer, director, responsible managing officer, or responsible managing employee thereof, as referred to
in Section 10285.1.
Note: The bidder must place a checkmark after "has" or "has not" in one of the blank spaces provided. The above

Statement is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the signature porticn thereof shall also constitute

signature of this Statement. Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier
to criminal prosecution.

Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire
In conformance with Public Contract Code Section 10162, the Bidder shall complete, under penalty of perjury, the

following questionnaire:

Has the bidder, any officer of the bidder, or any employee of the bidder who has a proprietary interest in the bidder,
ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing a federal, state, or local

government project because of a violation of law or a safety regulation?

Yes No_X

If the answer is yes, explain the circumstances in the following space.
N/A

City of Guadalupe Page 12 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 10232 STATEMENT

In conformance with Public Contract Code Section 10232, the Contractor, hereby states under penalty of perjury,

that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a federal court has been issued against

the Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of the Contractor's failure to comply with

an order of a federal court which orders the Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations
Board.

Note: The above Statement and Questionnaire are part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the

signature portion thereof shall also constitute signature of this Statement and Questionnaire.

Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier to criminal
prosecution.

City of Guadalupe Page 13 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION
(Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and Public Contract Code Section 7106)

To the CITY of GUADALUPE

In conformance with Title 23 United States Code Section 112 and Public Contract Code 7106 the bidder declares
that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
assaciation, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or
indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that
anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against
the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained
in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any
breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay,
any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or

agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

Note: The above Non-collusion Affidavit is part of the Proposal. Signing this Proposal on the signature portion
thereof shall also constitute the signature of this Non-collusion Affidavit.

Bidders are cautioned that making a false certification may subject the certifier to criminal prosecution.

City of Guadalupe Page 14 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



CONTRACTOR'S LICENSING STATEMENT

| declare under penalty of perjury under thef-lews of the State of California that the following is true and correct.
Executed in the City of Guadalupe this __ 9 day of __September 2025

The undersigned is licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of California providing for the registration of
the Contractors, 1) License No. 809679 , Expiration Date__06/30/2026
2) License No. , Expiration Date

Business Name (DBA): Premier Drywall

Owner/Legal Name: Pre Con Industries, Inc.

Indicate One: O Sole-proprietor O Partnership R Corporation

List Partners/Corporate Officers: John Amburgey President
Name Title
James Amburgey Vice President
Name Title
Scott Baker Treasurer/General Council
Name Title
Name Title

Business Address: 725 Oak Street

City, State, ZIP Code Santa Maria, CA 93454

Mailing Address: 725 Oak Street

City, State, ZIP Code Santa Maria, CA 93454

Phone Number: 805-345-3147

Fax Number: 805-345-3148

Email Address: estimating@preconindustries.com

DIR Number: 1000011236

Signature of Bidder ¢ \

xehn Amburgey, Presiden)

(Print Name and Title of Bidder)

City of Guadalupe Page 15 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE CERTIFICATE
The Contractor shall execute the following form as required by the California Labor Code, Section 1861:
| am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against

liability for Workers' Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code,
and | will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Contract.

5}(':1 /25- Pre Con Industries, Inc.
(Date) (Contractor)

IO

(Signature)

By: John Amburgey, President
(Title)

Attest:

By: pr)&il"‘\’

(Signature)

By: Scott Baker, Treasurer/General Counsel
(Title)

City of Guadalupe Page 16 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



BIDDER’S BOND

We, as Principal, and as Surety are bound unto the City of Guadalupe, State of California, hereafter referred to as
"Obligee", in the penal sum of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the bid of the Principal submitted to the
Obligee for the work described below, for the payment of which sum we bind ourselves, jointly and severally,

As a federally funded project, bidders shall use this link for a list of acceptable surety bond companies:
https:/iwww.fiscal.treasury.gov/surety-bonds/list-certified-companies.html

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the Principal is submitted to the Obligee, for the
GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATRE REVITALIZATION PROJECT

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal is awarded the contract and, within the time and manner required under the
specifications, after the prescribed forms are presented to him for signature, enters into a written contract, in the
prescribed form, in conformance with the bid, and files two bonds with the Obligee, one to guarantee faithful
performance of the contract and the other to guarantee payment for labor and materials as prowded by. law then
this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force. ol s il
o N i %

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Obligee and judgment is recovered, the Surety s a1Lpﬁy all cctsts i %
incurred by the Obligee in such suit, including a reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed by the cou f’ 0 a'e 202

&) 7 n Y WT
Loey lay Q (J )
Dated:__August 22nd |, 20 25 e Y Ny &
Tk €Ny g
/V : \'.,'
3 \ @ 4.3 %
Pre'€on | t I \ it o
) \ AT 0y
u \ Principal X ¢ ;,CE‘.:I}:'T'; N W
Nationwide Mutual Insuragc.evc MPENY g e ;:‘U . ‘“1;5
ey ot 7 = R
bi Jodie I}WAﬂomey-m -fact 3‘;: r_.;\‘t % =3
il A Yot o = my
CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT A 7 5 I .:" N
State of California - % .
City/County of *Please see notary acknowledgmeﬁt;at;ﬁa&}pd

On this day of in the year 2025 before me, personally appeared Attorney-in-fact, personally known to me (or proved
to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to this instrument as the
attorney-in-fact of , and acknowledged to me that he (she) subscribed the name of the said company thereto as
surety, and his (her) own name as attorney-in-fact.

(SEAL)
Notary Public

City of Guadalupe Page 17 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

“A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of

that document.”

State of: California

County of Ventura

on_R-22- 25 before me, Emmanuel Brizuela, Notary Public,

personally appeared Jodie Lee Doner

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed
the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies) and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the
instrument.

| Certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of The State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

AAAAAAA WITNESS my hand and official seal.

. EMMANUEL BRIZUELA )

1 2B votary Public - Cattfornia T
s TEFRSE Ventura County > .

i"x Commission ¥ 2466399 -

wy Comm. Exatres avg i pierd]

B Signature of Notary Public V

OPTIONAL

Though the data below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the
document and could prevent fraudulent reattachment of this form.
CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
CJINDIVIDUAL
[CJCORPORATE OFFICER

TITLES(S) TITLE OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT
CJPARTNERS [JLIMITED
CIGENERAL

NUMBER OF PAGES
BJIATTORNEY-IN-FACT
CJTRUSTEE(S)
[CJGUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR
[JOTHER

DATE OF DOCUMENT

SIGNER IS REPRESENTING:
NAME OF PERSON(S) OR ENTITY(IES)

SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE




Power of Attorney

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

Nationwide Mutua! Insurance Company, an Ohio corporation

hereinafter referred to severally as the “Company” and collectively as “the Companies” does hereby make, constitute and appoint:

AARON FOSBURG; EMMANUEL BRIZUELA; JODIE LEE DONER; KEVIN P REED;

each in their individual capacity, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full power and authority to sign, seal, and execute on its behalf any and all bonds and
undertakings, and other obligatory instruments of similar nature, in penalties not exceeding the sum of

UNLIMITED

and to bind the Company thereby, as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by the duly authorized officers of the Company; and all acts
of said Attorney pursuant to the authority given are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This power of attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following resolution duly adopted by the board of directors of the Company:

“RESOLVED, that the president, or any vice president be, and each hereby is, authorized and empowered to appoint attorneys-in-fact of the Company,
and to authorize them to execute and deliver on behalf of the Company any and all bonds, forms, applications, memorandums, undertakings,
recognizances, transfers, contracts of indemnity, policies, contracts guaranteeing the fidelity of persons holding positions of public or private trust, and other
writings obligatory in nature that the business of the Company may require; and to modify or revoke, with or without cause, any such appointment or
authority; provided, however, that the authority granted hereby shall in no way limit the authority of other duly authorized agents to sign and countersign any
of said documents on behalf of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER, that such attorneys-in-fact shall have full power and authority to execute and deliver any and all such documents and to bind the
Company subject to the terms and limitations of the power of attorney issued to them, and to affix the seal of the Company thereto; provided, however, that
said seal shall not be necessary for the validity of any such documents.”

This power of attorney is signed and sealed under and by the following bylaws duly adopted by the board of directors of the Company.

Execution of Instruments. Any vice president, any assistant secretary or any assistant treasurer shall have the power and authority to sign or attest all
approved documents, instruments, contracts, or other papers in connection with the operation of the business of the company in addition to the chairman of
the board, the chief executive officer, president, treasurer or secretary; provided, however, the signature of any of them may be printed, engraved, or
stamped on any approved document, contract, instrument, or other papers of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this instrument to be sealed and duly attested by the signature of its officer the 1st day of April, 2024.

Ao——

Antonio C. Albanese, Vice President of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW YORK COUNTY OF KINGS: ss

On this 1st day of April, 2024, before me came the above-named officer for the Company
aforesaid, to me personally known to be the officer described in and who executed the
preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly
swomn, deposes and says, that he is the officer of the Company aforesaid, that the seal affixed
hereto is the corporate seal of said Company, and the said corporate seal and his signature
were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of said
Company.

Sharon Laburda

Notary Public, State of New York (d\é,\e—\ M
No. 01LA6427697
Qualified in Kings County Notary Public
ission Expi: 3, 2026 My Commission Expires
January 3, 2026

CERTIFICATE
I, Lezlie F. Chimienti, Assistant Secretary of the Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the original power of attomey
issued by the Company; that the resolution included therein is a true and cormect transcript from the minutes of the meetings of the boards of directors and the
same has not been revoked or amended in any manner; that said Antonio C. Albanese was on the date of the execution of the foregoing power of attorney the
duly elected officer of the Company, and the corporate seal and his signature as officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority of
said board of directors; and the foregoing power of attorney is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name as Assistant Secretary, and affixed the corporate seal of said Company this 22nd day of

August 2025 é;g' f /Lﬂ

Assistant Secretary

BDJ 1(04-24)00



Name

AGD
Bond Consultants

Chattel
Flippin

Precision Construction
Services

Labor Consultant of
California

Insight

Furger Surveyors

Bocarsley, Endem & Cowan

Tom Brandeberry
Wishneff

GEPermit

Leibold McClendon &
Mann

Mark Green

PG&E

Provence Group

Townsend

Eikhof

Philip Sinco

JAS

Buena Resources

Miscellaneous/Contingency

ATTACHMENT 5

Contract Obligation/Spending to Date

Amount

S 744,735.00
S 15,000.00
S 25,500.00

S 745,497.00

$  29,800.00

24,300.00
4,040.00
4,400.00

v N Wn

$  30,000.00

300,000.00
10,000.00
2,750.00

v nn

15,640.50
6,420.00
36,347.35
3,250.00

15,000.00

6,270.00
18,934.50

3,076.25
2,529.00

B2 0V SR Vo S Vo I V2 V2 O Vo AR Vo A V)

S 5,000.00

$2,048,489.60

Contract Spending

to Date

(@)

[l g]

000

Oun vy O OuLuvon

Comments

Multiple Amendments. This amount is the
total of all combined.

Historic Architect

Construction Management (price is being
negotiated down).

Estimating services: original price plus
addition for project redesign. $15,900 +
$13,900

Prevailing wage services

Mold & Asbestos Testing

Lot Merger

Tax Attorney (it is unclear if this amount is a
not to exceed amount)

Project Manager (this in the direct contract
with the City and the small payment to
LADG).

Tax Credit Consultants

NEPA Clearence work

Attorney (To Date)

Plan Check

Electrical Pannel Design
Historic Reports/Application
EDA Application

City Engineer (To Date)

City Attorney (To Date)

Plan Check

Phase 1 environmental

County, Publications, Survey, Hazard (t0
Date)

1. Where the information is “C” the amount is the total contract, not expenditures to date.
2. Where the information is S, these services do not have contracts and/or a maximum contract amount.
3. The Finance Department (FD) has not completed their reconciliation process, so the amounts that are amounts to date (S),

are based on the Project Manager’s records.

4. The Miscellaneous/Contingency line item is purely a guess.



ATTACHMENT 6
The Use of NMTC in the Royal Theatre Renovation Project
Details

The following are the key points for the City Council's consideration regarding the decision to include New
Market Tax Credits (NMC) in the financing of the Royal Theatre Renovation Project.

City Staff have been recently working with the NMC Consultant mentioned below, who has provided some of
the details. He has also completed all the consulting work to date on a pro bono basis. A retainer has been
submitted and will need to be signed should the City Council determine that NMTC should be added to the
project funding.

Alberto Lemus

Managing Partner

Atwater Infrastructure
626-253-2328
jalemus@atwaterinfrastructure.com

The subject matter, below, is in no order of importance.

1. The present use of the Royal Theatre, a performing art center, is not of interest to NMTC investors.
Presently, NMTC investors are wanting to support projects, as follows:

a) Commercial and industrial developments.

b) Community facilities (e.g., healthcare centers, schools).
c) Operating businesses.

d) Mixed-use developments.

This will require a redesign and reuse of the project to accommodate the activities mentioned above. The
operating business is the most likely option (C), and the only areas available for redesign are the plaza and
amphitheater, or the additive/alternate three. The project financials below indicate that the project would
gain approximately $600,000. However, please note that the project will also need to pay off a $650,000
debt loan.!

Project Financial

Cost of Building C (2500sf) $ 1,400,000
CDFI Loan $ 650,000
Net NMTC Benefit (investment) $ 1,335,374
Total to the project $ 585,374 °

I NMTC-financed loans provide borrowers with financing at below market interest rates and often
include non-traditional features unavailable through conventional financing.

2 While the table shows the cost of the new, 2,500 sf building, it does not show the saving of removing additive/alternate three, the
amphitheater. Depending on which bid is accepted by the City Council that saving can be $140,000 or $700,000.



The Use of NMTC in the Royal Theatre Renovation Project
Details

The City’s nonprofit, Guadalupe Community Action Coalition (GCAC), must take ownership of the Royal
Théatre property under a 65-year lease due to the need for “ownership.” The City will still retain
ownership of the buildings, and the EDA will maintain a recorded mortgage on the property.

The project architect, Andrew Goodwin (AGD), has indicated that a 2,500 square foot building cannot be
placed where the amphitheater is currently planned. Or anywhere on the property for several reasons.
Since the consultant believes its possible, the issue would need to be confirmed one way of the other to
move forward. It should be noted that the above financial numbers are based on a 2,500sf commercial
building, along with the parking lot and the tenant improvement in the new building for NMTC investor
to be able to invest in the numbers above.

The value of a commercial 2,500 sf building replacing the amphitheater is the lease payments could cover
the $650,000 loan payments. Note: one loan term includes the first 24 months being interest only
payments, which could allow the theater operator to build up a reverse for future payment when the
building loses the tenant.

A few staff are concerned that there are too many commercial buildings already in the downtown that
are vacant or undeveloped, and it is unclear how this commercial space could help.

Under this organization structure NMTC going to a nonprofit, the EDA has in theory agreed that the EDA
would be able to approve this funding. The devil is, however, in the details.



ATTACHMENT

TGHHV I/
GENERAL NOTES: LIFE SAFETY ‘ IGNAGE SCHEDULE ‘
EXIT SIGNAGE. THE PATH OF TRAVEL TO AND WITHIN EXITS IN A BULDING SHALL B2 [son]  oescremon Text [rie] e [uee [rewarcs |
DEIIFED B 17 SIGNS CONFORVING 10 THE REGUIREMENTS OF 630 SECTION 101, iy
X0 SIGNS SHALLBE READLY VISBLE FROM THE DIRECTION OF APRROAGH EXITSIGNS | 5 'ARCHITECTURE | DESIGN
SHALL BE LOCATED AS NECESSARY T0 NDICATE THE DIRECTION OF CGRESS TRAVEL N0 | [ & [FRGTIE BXFrion BT =
BT SFAL T ORE WAk 100 FROW TV NEAREST VBLE SN S T T NN S—— i
scoessmLTY. APy T swaoLor -
ACGESSIBLITY ON O ADIACENT 10 BULDING ENTRANCE, THE SYVBOL SHALL BE A | [ C_[TACTIEEXITSIGN 0 ANDREW GOODWIN DESIGNS
AHITE FIGURE ON A BLUE BACKGROUND) W e e MO
T
MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUMINATION: AT ANY TIME THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED, THE MEANS. T SANLUIS OBISPO, CA 93401
OF EGRESS SHALL BE ILLUMINATED AT AN INTENSITY OF NOT LESS THAN 1FT. CANDLE AT t: (805) 439-1611
FlooRLEvEL w05 v andrewgoodvin.us

VISUAL ALARU SYSTEM: AVISUAL ALARM SYSTEM ISREQUIRED IN FACILITY PER C8C
T18-215.1 OR 118-215 AND CBC 907523,

et anden gondain, s
nrouancrmvgodun vs

DIOR IO PER CBC 1005 MIN,WIOTH OF DOORS NAY BE DIVIOED “APPROXIATELY
EQUALLY AMONG THE MEANS OF EGRESS COMPONENTS SERVING AS EXIT-ACCESS
DOORWAYS WHEN MORE THAN ONE EXIT SERVES A BUILOING OR PORTION THEREQF

'EGRESS WIDTH: PER CBC 1005.3 2. THE CAPACITY OF MEANS OF EGRESS COMPONENTS
OTHER THAN STAIRWAYS SHALL BE CALCULATED BY MULTIPLYING THE OCCUPANT LOAD.
SERVED 5 SUCH COMPORENT BY AMEANS OF EGRESS CAPCATY FACTOR OF 02 NCH

DA G TEXT O SONTRASTRAS EACKROUND: BEASK G WHITE O BLACK O EEnR R /500

e eu\mwes EGUIPPED THAOUGHOUT WITH AN AUTONATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM D AN
M COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEN, THE CAPCAITY OF MEANS OF EGRESS | 1. GRAPHICS, UNL EMEDCO OR EQUAL

GONPONENTS OTHER THAN STAIRIAYS SHALLBE CALGULATED 8Y A MEANS OF EGRESS CIARACTERS, SIMBOLS, AND THEIR BACKGROUND SHALL HAVE ANOW CLARE FINISH

GAPAGITY FAGTOR OF 0.15 INCH PER OGCUP, 7 CONTRACTOR

RE:"EGRESS WIDTH CALCULATIONS" TABLE, THIS SHEET. 2 TEXT.CHARACTES 132", SANS-SERIF 516" HIGH

MIN., 2 HIGH MAX, 8 TACTILE CHARACTERS ON SIGNS SHALL BE LOCATED 48 INCHES MIN. ABOVE THE

POSTING OF OCCUPANT LOAD: EVERY ROOM USED AS ASSEMBLY OR CLASSROOM WITH FINISHED FLOOR OR GROUND SURFACE, MEASURED FROM THE BASELINE OF THE

A QGCUPANCY OF 50 O NORE SHALLHAVE A PERMANENT SIGN POSTING OCCUPANCY | 3. BRALLE SEE CBO 15,7093 FOLLOWING NOTES FOR REFERENCE ONLY: LOWEST BRAILLE CELLS AND 60 INCHES MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FINISH FLOOR OF

LOAD NEAR MAIN EXIT PER CBC 1004.. IS ACCOMPANIED BY GRADE 2 BRAILLE ‘GROUND MEASURED FROM THE BASELINE OF THE HIGHEST GHARACTERS. (CBC.
32 DOTS DISTANCE I THe SAWE CELL TO BE 100 18703.4.1)

1 HER: PROVIDE RATED 2A:108:C FIRE EXTINGUSHERS SUCH THAT AN 33 DOT BASE DIAMETER TO B 059" T 063

CELLSTOBE300' 9.  EXIT SIGNAGE: THE PATH OF TRAVEL TO AND WITHIN EXITS IN A BUILDING SHALL BE
. DOT HEIGHT TO BE 025" TO 1 INDENTIFIED BY EXIT SIGNS CONFORMING TO THE REQUIREMNETS OF CBC SECTION
& DOTS SHALL BE DOMED OR ROUNDED 1013, EXIT SIGN SHALL BE READILY VISIBLE FROM THE DIRECTION OF APPROACH. EXIT
LASS K FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WITHIN 30 FEET DISTANCE OF SIGNS SHALL BE LOGATED AS NECESSARY TO INDICATE THE DIRECTION OF EGRESS
TRAVEL FROM COMMERCIAL GOOKNG EQUIPHENT 4. CHARACTERS AND BRAILLE SHALL BE IN A HORIZONTAL FORMAT. BRAILLE SHALL BE TRAVEL. ALL POINTS IN AN EXIT ACGESS CORRIDOR OR EXIT PASSAGEWAY TO BE.
PLAGED A MINIMUN 38" AND A MAXIMUM 172 DIRECTLY BELOW THE CHARACTERS: FLUSH WITHIN 100 FT, OR THE LISTED VIEWING DISTANGE OF THE SIGN, WHICHEVER IS LESS,
LeFT FROM THE NEAREST VISIBLE EXIT SIGN.

KEYNOTE LEGEND 5 ADHESIVE FOAM ON BACK 0. INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY: APPLY THE INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF
— — ACCESSIBILITY ON OR ADJACENT TO BUILDING ENTRANCE. THE SYMBOL SHALL BE A
YV ynote Text WHITE FIGURE ON A BLUE BACKGROUND.

RER FOR CHAR STORAGE TED 2 2 SIGNAGE SCHEDULE

C 116703 AND 1
BE IOENTIED BY A TACTILE EXIT SIGN WITH THE WORD EGRESS WIDTH CALCULATIONS GENERAL NOTES:
os. RO

GRESS

ATAL EXT SHALL BE IOEKTIFIED BY Py (A1- OCCUPANGY) 1. OGCUPANTLOADS REFLECTED IN THE CODE PLAN ARE DETERMINED PER CBC
(GHIO TABLE 1004.5.
PER Cax

c 1
W REGDEGRESSWIDTH. 02 X 22200C. = 444 INCHES 2 PERCHC SEGTION 105, HINMUM EGRESS WIOTH SHALL BE BASED ON THE
FOLLOWING MULTIPLI

WUST BE MOUNTED ON WALL & ABOVE GROUND LEVEL GUTSIDE 02 PER OCCUPANT FOR STAIRWAYS Thesa dravings v nstrmant of s
A ENTRANGE WITH A HASTER KEY AS WELL AS ALL NSOS SHEETS AND EGRESS WIDTH PROVIDED: 72 INCHES, B e AT R BT BR a5 CoMPONENTS s G
HAZA NFOR! ety sropos)

|
|
I
i
]
|
|
LUMINATED "EXT OVE DOGR.
‘ P & AND 10734 EACH GRADE-LEVEL
|
|
! PER CAC 1006
1 MININUM NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED (1006.33) 2 EXITS B
SUFFICIENT FOR THE GCCUPANT AND SHALL PROVIDE A CLEAR WIDTH OF NOT b procuced wirou xpross witen
NUMBER OF EXITS PROVIDED: sExTS LESS THAN 32 INCHES. o e G

MAX COMMON PATH OF EGRESS TRAVEL DISTANCE: 75 FEET (W/ SPRINKLER) 4. THE MAXIMUM COMMON PATH OF EGRESS TRAVEL DISTANCE AND MINUMUM

NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED SHALL BE DETERMINED BY CBG SECTION 1006.
EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANGE (1017.2) 250 FEET (W/ SPRINKLER) REVISIONS
5. PERCBC SECTION 1017, THE MAXIMUM EXIT ACGESS TRAVEL DISTANGE SHALL

e w
716 [CLASS K FIRE EXTINGUISHER AT THIS LOGATION NOT EXCEED THE VALUES LISTED N TABLE 10172 REV # | REV DATE [REV DESCRIPTION

6. EXITSIGNS SHALL BE INTERNALLY OR EXTERNALLY ILLUMINATED.

7. EXIT SIGNS ILLUMINATED BY AN EXTERNAL SOURCE SHALL HAVE AN INTENSITY OF
NOTLESS THAN 5 FOOT CANDLES (54 LUX).
5 CODE PLAN - SECOND FLOOR
1/8'=1-0

WITH ONLY 10 OF SEPARATION THE | | LOSS OF PERMEABLE AREA WILL 8 INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGNS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED AND SHALL BE
THE ROOF PROJECTS 8 OFF. DAYLIGHTING WILL BE TOUGH TO REQUIRE US TO HANDLE INSTALLED I ACGORDANGE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S  INSTRUGTIONS AND
BUILDING HERE. THE DISTANCE OF GET INTO THE REAR LOBBY STORMWATER WITH
SEPARATATION BETWEEN BUILDING UNDERGROUND TREATMENT AND REQUIREMENTS FOR STORMWATER 9. EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIVES, (CBC SECTION 1013.3)
BUILDINGS WOULD NEED TO BE 10° THATNEEDS TO BE INSTALLED IN AND UTILITY SPACING ON SIDE OF 10, EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO AN EMERGENCY POWER SYSTEM THAT
TO AVOID MOST FIRE WALLIFIRE PR LT INCREASE FROM. PROPERTY LINE WILL PROVIDE AN ILLUMINATION OF NOT LESS THAN 80 MINUTES IN CASE OF
PROTECTION ITEMS POWER LOSS. (CBG SECTION 101363,

EXPENSE IF RETROFITTED LATER

. EGRESS DOORS SHALL BE READILY OPENABLE FROM THE EGRESS SIDE WITHOUT
THE USE OF A KEY OR SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR EFFORT. SEE CBC SECTION
100.1.93 FOR EXCEPTIONS.

12, DOOR HANDLES, LOCKS AND OTHER OPERATING DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED
AT AMIN. 34" AND ANAX. 48" ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR.

NOT SURE WHAT THE RECENT 13 THE PRIMARY ENTRANCE/EGRESS DOOR SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING SIGN
EASEMENT PAPERWORK WITH POSTED IN A PROMINENT AND VISIBLE LOCATION ABOVE THE DOOR: "THIS DOOR
CALTRANS HAS MADE THE SETBACK TO REMAN UNLOCKED WHEN BUILDING IS OCCUPIED"
\ OFF THIS ROAD. 4. ALL EGRESS DOOR OPERATIONS SHALL ALSO COMPLY WITH SECTION

\ 1010.18-1010.1.

THREE 420 SF 15 THE MEANS OF EGRESS, INGLUDING THE EXIT DISCHARGE, SHALL BE ILLUMINATED
AT ALL TIMES THE BUILDING SPACE SERVED BY THE MEANS OF EGRESS IS

SPACES OR TWO ocCupiE
650 SF SPACES \
THAT REQUIRE TWO OR M

2585951 1,312.15f
L) RET
5 coRmoRs EXTENGLOSURES D DX PASSAGEWAYS INBUILOINGS
oo \ REQUIRED TO HA ]
o EXTEROR LORESS COMPOVENTS AT OTHER THAN THE LEVEL OF EXIT
f DISCHARGE UNTIL EXIT DISCHARGE 1S ACCOMPLISHED FOR BULOINGS
REQUIRED TO HAVE TWO O WORE EXITS
& INTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE ELEMENTS, AS PERMITTED I OBC SECTION
A 1026.1. IN BUILDINGS REQUIRED TO HAVE TWO OR MORE EXITS
\ e EXTERIOR LANDINGS, AS REQUIRED BY GBC SECTION 1010.1. FOR EXIT
DISCHARGE DOORWAYS IN BUILDINGS REQUIRED TO HAVE TW0 O MORE
\ EXITS, CLIENT

16 THE MEANS OF EGRESS ILLUMINATION LEVEL SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 FOOT. PROJECT
E.

GANOLE AT THE WALKING SURFAG
G RR e EoR ‘ GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER
EMERGENCY VEHICLES? 7. T PONER SUPPLY FOR WEAIS OF EGRESS LLUIATIN SHAL KoL o

FROVDED AT T PREMSES SLECTHICAL SUPALY T EVET O PO
elEcTReA, H

PLY FAILURE,

\ ILLUMNATE THE FOLLOVING ARERS 848 GUADALUPE STREET,
\ AISLES AND UNENGLOSED EGRESS STAIRWAYS N ROOMS AND SPACES GUADALUPE. CA 93434

:
B . ik
]

P -

NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES AND SHALL CONSIST OF STORAGE BATTERIES, UNIT CITY OF GUADALUPE

iy / EQUIPNENT OR AN ON-SITE GENERATOR. THE INSTALLATION OF THE EMERGENCY
i POWER SYSTEM SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CBC SECTION 2702

B Z7oce.
3

CUMULATIVE:

19, EMERGENOY LIGHTING FAGLITIES SHALL BE ARRANGED T0 PROVIDE INTAL

ORIGINAL REQUIREMENT FOR NI AT ANY POINT OF 01 FOOD CANDLE (1 LUX) MEASURED AL

ext EMERGENCY SERVICES TO GET TO PATH OF EGRESS AT FLOOR LEVEL. ILLUMINATION LEVELS SHALL BE PERMITTED

oLr:28200e. | THE REAR ENTRANGE ALONG THIS TODECLINE TO 6.6 FOOT-CANDLE (6 LUV AVERAGE AND AMNIMUM AT ANY POINT
o

E EMEl
PATH OF TRAVEL. THIS IS AN ADA CRATION. A MMM T O MNMUN LLMRATION UNFEGRMITY RATIO OF 4010 1
ACCESSIBLE PATH SHALL NOT BE EXCEEDED.

THE DISTANCE OF SEPARATATION

BETWEEN BUILDINGS WOULD NEED
el 0 BE 10' TO AVOID MOST FIRE LEGEND: CODE PLAN
| WALLFIRE PROTECTION ITEMS

Y’ﬂ .

e @ SIGN: REFER TO SIGNAGE SCHEDULE FOR TYPE AND DESCRIPTION
oLr: 11t 0ce.

55 occ,

e

~—F=
50 0CC. et ]51 ocC.

“NUMBER OF FIXED SEATS

240cc. e

J

| oo oo o s

j
o= |
- |

—4 <~ | eamoFTRAVEL POT)

ar-a

- feo=s

CUMULATIVE: ILLUMINATED EMERGENCY EXIT SIGNS. HIGH AND LOW MOUNTED EXIT
occ.

SIGNS. WALL MOUNT OR GEILING MOUNT TO BE VERIFIED ON SITE.

exit
oLr: 111 occ.
fro.05]0.06[10.07]0.08]10.11

crReuLATION 1-HOUR RATED WALL. SEE A201

ST or 62 :
10006c. % 190066 o I

YT T o

2HOUR RATED WAL, SEE A201.

o

sAv SHEET TITLE

=
GODE PLAN- ROOH TAGS
EEA CODE PLANS

DATE: 0212412025

TECHNICIAN: TAK

PROJECT MANAGER: __ MD

JOB NUMBER: 825
‘SHEET NUMBER

CODE PLAN - FIRST FLOOR
54 e G1.0




a

\

(€1 BUILDING - NOT N SCOPE:

GUADALUPE ST.

LEGEND: SITE

GENERAL NOTES: CONCRETE WASHOUT

S
e
Wz

[ | NeWBULONG: SCOPE OF WORK
B3
[ANERNN]
|

ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (P-OT) TO MAI ENTRANCE
PROPERTY LINE

Fence

EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN- NOT IN SCOPE

EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN- SCOPE OF WORK

(N) PAVERS PER LANDSCAPE PLAN
(N) GRASS AREA PER LANDSCAPE PLAN

(N)DGPATH

SRS e

FIRE LANE NOTES

THE GVC CODE 22500.1 (CVC 22500.1) MUST BE INPRINTED ON THE BOTTOM OF
THE SIGN,

ALL LETTERING SHALL BE RED ON WHITE REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND NO SMALLER
THAN 2 INCHES IN HEIGHT.

THE SIGN SHALL BE NO SMALLER THAN 12 INCHES WIDE BY 18 INCHES HIGH,

THE SIGN SHALL BE SECURELY MOUNTED FACING THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL AND
‘GLEARLY VISIBLE TO ONCOMING TRAFFIC ENTERING THE DESIGNATED AREA.
SIGNS SHALL BE OF DURABLE MATERIAL.

SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES AND AT INTERVALS OF
NOT LESS THAN 100 FEET ALONG ALL DESIGNATED FIRE LANES.

WHERE A GURB EXISTS ADIAGENT TO A FIRE LANE, THE TOP AND FACE OF THE
‘GURB SHALL BE PAINTED WITH RED TRAFFIC PAINT. WHERE THE CURB IS

RIPTION

PREVENT OR REDUCE OF POLLUTANTS

WASHOUT IN AND.

| DESIGN

apeROAGH:
THE FOLLOWING STEPS WILL HELP REDUCE STORM WATER POLLUTION FROM
‘CONGRETE WASTES:

FORE DRY AND WET COVER, AW

ANDREW GOODWIN DESIGNS
sT.

OnSITE.

SANLUIS OBISPO, CA 93401
: (805) 439-1611

PERFORM WASHOUT OF CONCRETE TRUCKS OFF SITE OR
AREAS ONLY.

et anden gondain, s

DO NOT WASH OUT CONCRETE
STREETS, OR STREAS.

O NOT ALLOW EXCESS CONCRETE TO BE DUMPED ON-SITE, EXCEPT IN
DESIGNATED AREAS

~FOR ON-SITE WASHOUT:

— LOGATE WASHOUT AREA AT LEAST FIFTY FEET (50) FROM STORM
GRAINS, OPEN DITCHES, OR WATER BODIES, DO NOT ALLOW RUNOFF
FROM THIS AREA BY CONSTRUCTING A TEMPORARY PIT OR BERMED AREA
LARGE ENOUGH FOR LIQUID AND SOLID WASTE

WASH OUT WASTES INTO THE TEMPORARY PIT WHERE THE CONCRETE
‘GAN SET. BE BROKEN UP, AND THEN DISPOSED OF PROPERLY.

VWHEN WASHING CONGRETE TO REWOVE FINE PARTICLES AND EXPOSE THE
AGGREGATE, AVOID CREATING RUNOFF BY DRAINING THE WATER TO THE
BERMED OR LEVEL AREA.

DO NOT WASH SWEEPINGS FROM EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE INTO THE
STREET OR STORM DRAIN. COLLECT AND RETURN SWEEPINGS TO AGGREGATE
BASE STOCK PILE, OR DISPOSE IN THE TRASH

GENERAL NOTES: STAIRS

DISCONTINUED, A RED STRIPE AND STENCIL oW SHALL BE
PAINTED TO DEFINE THE FINE LANE. RED CURBS, RED STRIPES AND WHITE
STENGILS MUST BE MAINTAINTED IN GOOD CONDITION AND FOLLOW THESE
‘GUIDELINES:

A THE FACE OF THE CURB SHALL BE STENGILED WITH THE WORDS: "NO
PARKING FIRE LANE" IN WHITE BLOCK LETTERS A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES IN

B THE STENGI MUST BE PANTED ON THE FACE OF THE GURS, EXCEPTION
UNDER CIFCUMSTANCES WHERE THE CURS HEIGT 5 €55 T
INCHES, THE STENCIL MAY APPEAR TOP OF
G THE STENGI WA APPLAR EVERY 5 FEET OR LESS, DEPENDING oume
‘CONFIGURATION OF THE FIRE LANE. (WHERE A SMALL ISLAND G/
CONTAN BOTH PHRASES, FIRE LANE MUST APPEAR THATNO ARKING
\ BE OMITTT
0. WHERE NO CURB EXISTS ADIAGENT TO THE FIRE LANE, THE EDGE OF THE
HALL W

ADDITION. A DIAGONAL & INCH WIDE RED STRIPE MAY BE REQUIRED
BETWEEN THE EDGES OF THE FIRE LANE, WITH THE DIAGONAL STRIPE
‘CONNECTING THE STRIPES OR CRUBS AT THE EDGE OF THE FIRE LANE.

E THE STRIPE SHALL BE STENGILED WITH THE WORDS "NO PARKING FIRE.
LANE® IN WHITE BLOGK LETTERS, MINIMUM 4 INCHES IN HE
. THE STENCIL MAY APPEAR EVERY 50 FEET OR LESS, DEPENDING ON THE

FEET, THE STENCIL MUST APPEAR AT THE BEGINNING AND END OF THE
FIRE LANE.

INTERIOR FINISHES PER INTERIOR FINISH PLAN AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS.
EXTERIOR FINISHED PER EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS,

SEE SHEETS A5.30 AND A5.31 FOR ASSEMBLY DETALS.

GENERAL NOTES: SITE PLAN

53 SITE PLAN
1"=20-0"

NEW ADDITION

=
L)

2

=

S28° 5610°W 9204

o

’

|
|
|
i
|
|
i
|
|
|
T

l il

ATNO,
ONIDHVHD AS

9

HIVNVITO

ATNO,

HIVNVITD

ONIOHYHO A3

H

54 ENLARGED PARKING PLAN
17=100"

44 ENLARGED ADA PARKING PLAN
1:60

'ALL EXISTING EXTERIOR DIVENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR TO
VERFY IN FIELD.

2 INFORMATION PERTAINING TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACLL
FEREINIS FOR INFORMATION PURFOSES ONLY. UTILITIES SHOWN N PLAN VIEW
MAY NOT B SHOWN IN PROFILE. T SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBLILTY OF ThE Toso dramnge v st s
CONTRACTOR T0 CONTACT "UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALER" AT 1.600.043.2444 iy Ao Gooomn
FOR LOGATION GF ALL TS AL s | | Gesme e T ot mpreeried oo
SN TESE HLANS WEKE DELINEATED SASED ON THE SEST A aULT s vy s
NFORMATION AVALABLE AT THE T THE CON
RESPONSIBLE 10 VERIFY THE AGTUAL LOCATIONS OF THE GHBLE TV sy
1IG, WATER, SEWER. DRANAGE, OR OTHER UNDERGROUND FACICTIES INTHE | | Corin 024
PIELD PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION AND SRALL NOTIPY THE ENGINEER MMEDIATELY
INTHE EVENT THAT POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OR INTERFACES ARE DISCOVERED.
REVISIONS
3 Awumy wusTeE
REV # | REV DATE|REV DESCRIPTION
4 CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREVENTION OF WIND EROSION
AND DUST WITHIN THE AREAS OF OPERATION. METHOD OF CONTROL SHALL BE [T —
SELECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR BUT SAALL SATISFY REGUIRENENTS
s 55 ALES SHALL A INE AROUND
THER PERNETER THE AREA WITHIN THE BLUE BORDERLINES SHALL BE MARKED
CONTRASTING THAT OF THE AISLE SURFACE, PREFERAL GRWHITE. THE
WORDS ™NO PARKING? SHALL BE PAN REACE WITHIN EACH
'ACCESS AISLE INWHITE LETTER AMNIMUM OF 12 INCHES N HEl
LGGATED 0 BE VISIBLE FROM THE ADIACENT VEHICULAR WAY. ACCESS AISLE
WARKINGS MAY EXTEND BEVOND THE MINIMUM REGUIRED LENGTH (CBC
SECTION 11650239
& AccessiLe s NoT e
ANV OIRECTION.
7. PROVIDE A 2% SLOPE AWAYS FROM THE PROPOSED BUILDING FOR A MNIMUM OF
et
5 ALLEXTERIOR LIGHTS SHALL NOT TRESPASS ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY OR
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF WA
9. SIGNS SHALL NOT PROJECT OVER PUBLIC PROPERTY. VEHICULAR EASMENTS, OR
RIGHT-OF WAY. SIGNS SHALL NOT GBSTRUCT TRAFFIGE SAFETY SIGHT AREAS
10 PER GBStz HEW ADORESS DENTIFGATION NUNBERS SHAL 6 DISPLAYED I
ALOCATION PLAINLY VISIBLE AND LE (M THE STREET OR ACCESS DRIVE
FRONTING TH PROPERTY. SAID NUMBERS SHALL CONTRAST I\ COLOR WIT
1 STROKE. THE NUMERALS SHALL BE ILLUMINATED DURING HOURS OF
DARKNESS,
KEYNOTE LEGEND PROJECT
ey vaue Ropmoe Text GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER
o [ROOF LNE ABOVE
3 04 [CASTIN-PLACE CONGRETE STAIR WIS, RAILNG AND 2 FL GURRDRAIL
S5 JReTANIG WAL PeR STRUC 848 GUADALUPE STREET,
311 [CONCRETE GUTTER PER GV
S5 [Swetor CrANTER G GUADALUPE, CA 93434
21,07 (€1 FIRE HYDRANT TO REWAT
7117 [NEW FIRE AYDRANT PER GIVIL PLATY
7207 [GAS METER LOGATION. R PLUMBING PLANS & GV PLATES.
2211 [WATERMETER. RE: PLOVBING PLANS & CIVIL PLAYS.
2273 [SS POC PER CIVIL AND PLUVGING
2275 [FIRE WATER SERVICE POC PER CVILAND PLUNBING
2555 LCCATION o ELECTRCAL AN SVITGHS0ARD 5" SEEEIECTRGAL
2612 [BOLLARD LIGHY PATR, RE ELEC DY CLIENT
waor[SLOTED SRASS LA FOR A THERNGRUBTENGE SEATIG FE ANGSCHE
757N ANDSCAP NG R ANGSCAPE DRATINGS CITY OF GUADALUPE
52,04 [NEW CRAIN LINK FENGE TRASH ENGLOSURE. RE: A5
52,05 [BIKE RAK BOLLARD. R LANDSCAPE PLANS.
52,06 [NEW PARKING STRIPING.
5207 [NEW PARIING STRIPING AND PAVING WITH SPACE FOR VAN ACCESSBILITY.
205 NEWELECTRIC VEWICLE CHARGING SPACES STUB OUTS CAPABLE OF
SUPPORTING FUTURE LEVEL 2 EVSE PER ELECTRICAL
200 [CLEAN AR VERICLE PARKING SPACE PER 2022 CEC TIER 1. 35% DESIGNATED
10 [PROVIDE POLE AND MOUNT ADA ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE PARKIG SIGN PER
210 ot
o NSTALL DETECTAGLE B
NG 35 DEP BY FULL LENGTH OF SIDEMWALX. RE. 341
w272 [[EOVBE ADA ACCESSIELE ENTRANGE IO AT PLELIG TR SOORPER GO0
5212 |[EVEL OLTSIDE MAI ENTRANCE WITHA MASTER KEY AND ALL MSHS SHEETS
OUS INFORMATION. VERIFY EXCSTING OR REPLACE AS NEEDED
~27+ NSTALL ABDRESS NUMEERS AT AMNMUM OF 12 INGHES HIGH WITH A STROKE
OF 3 NCHES UL
e |NEW LORDING DOGKWITH DRAT AT BASE.SLOPE PER CIVIL RE GV
RAwNGS.
T NI CCE T ORMER O P PR ETECTRIOAL
5222 [PROVIDE FIRE LARE STRIPING PER CVC 2
1222 [PROVIE FRE LANE, VO PARKING SGN e oS 77T SEE GERAOTES
5275 e L ATD OCK SELF SUPPORTED FENGE FE 11 T2 S 25 ONSHEET 160
5227 [PLASTER SITE WALL WITH DRAINAGE SLOT. RE: Z3A5 06 AND CIVIL DRAWINGS
220 [STEBOLLARDS R 454505 FOR DETAL AND 34505 FOR ARRANGEMENT AR
CLEARANCE REQUIREMENT:
5255 [DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE PER GV
FPROVIDE POLE AND NOUNT UNAUTHORIZED VERTCLE PARKING SIGN PER DETAT]
2% |oaiz
[SEWER LIFT STATION AND CONTROL VALVES PER GIVIL LOGATE FREE FROW
22 |GG,
37 oA TS O SEE CALTAANS RAINGS GV A DSCAPE
T3 [cURBEND AT ST
w25 e sTmee ATWAL SHEET TITLE
S WER NANHOLE POC PER GV
5| RRICATIONWETER FER GV AND NG EAPE SITE PLAN AND PARKING
08 PREVENTER PER CIVLL PLAN
5305 |RRIGATION CONTROLS PER LANDSCAPE
05 |GREASE INTERCEPTOR LGCATION PER GIVIL AND PLUVEING LOGATION FREE
FROM STRIPNG 0212412025
3307 [STORM DRAN SYSTE PER GV Date: 022472095
5508 [SEWERLINES, 1VP. PER GV
300 [WATER LINES. TvP_PER CVLL TECHNICIAN: TAK
3510 [STORMDRAIN LINES. TvP PER GV JECHNCAN:  TAK

[ELECTRICAL SERVICE CONDUCTORS, VP PER GVIL

PROJECT MANAGER: __ MD

JOB NUMBER 825
‘SHEET NUMBER

A1.0




2|
PROVERTY UE
ﬂ—m 6
05 14
SLOPE MAX (SEE CVIL) THREE 420 SF o
i SPACES OR TWO 8
u 650 SF SPACES 3
A E
200 i GREEN LAWN AR
1 H g 2
25 SLOPE MAX (SEE CVIL) | g e 131214 sf 2
f : 22043
—=| [ H
3 A i
5
2 i
HIED ,
g i 12
H
A ANDING
A fe]
\ i o pmys
79 SLOPE MAX (SEE GVl 1 7% SLOPE A (SE€ CIVIL) 75 SLOPE MAX (SEE CVIL)
C L EXISTING BULDING .
5 ENLARGED SITE PLAN
/8=
-0
BASTING

T

150

o

o

i

CRay

i
&%

o

-0

- 0" M

f&-0mn

E) T.0. ROOF
25T

- NEW T.0. ROOF
ST wwiome g

T.0. SCENE DOCK
ROOF

13 -2
SCENE DOCK
TOP.

E) FIRST FLOOR
00"

— STAGELEVEL &

NEW FIRST FLOOR_ g

LEGEND: SITE

ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (P.OT) TO MAIN ENTRANCE
PROPERTY LINE

FENCE
EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN- NOT IN SCOPE
EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN- SCOPE OF WORK
NEW BUILDING- SCOPE OF WORK

(N) PAVERS PER LANDSCAPE PLAN

(N) GRASS AREA PER LANDSCAPE PLAN

(806 PATH

FIRE LANE

ARCHITECTURE | DESIGN

ANDREW GOODWIN DESIGNS
1238 MONTEREY ST
‘SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401
 (805) 439-1611
wwnw.andrewgoodwin.us

artoct ancton goocuin, 2
andreuandrovaooduin vs

KEYNOTE LEGEND

Keynote Text

[FROPERTY LINE

[REMOVE EXISTING ARQUEE AND STRUCTURAL SUPPORT. PRESERVE WARGUEE]
RE FABRICATION TO MATCH EXISTING,PROVIDE SHOP DRANINGS FOR

RCH, ELE MUST MEET HISTG

5 SOUTH ELEVATION SITE
1/8'=10"

@y
Q@ ELERSTELOOR___ i 5% SLOPE MAX(SEE (4

- 35
2% SLOPE MAX (SEE CIVIL)

6553

-

5.0
2% SLOPE MAX (SEE CIVL]

o

2

CLASSROOM!
STORAGE

- _ — _{E1TO ROOF @)

NEWT.0. ROOF
22
T.0. SCENE DOCK

jcENE W\?“
oF.

STAGE LEVEL
’7. paas

LOADING DOCK
NG Dock 4

NEW FIRSTFLOOR )
5-0"

54 SITE SECTION 1- GATHERING LAWN
1/8'=1-0

SUPPORT BY STRUS CONTRAGTOR 10 ENGAGE RESTORATION CONTRACTOR
SONSULT, SOUTH PAW SIS FE 1

IR, AND REPONT sDurH mwm BRICK AS NECESSARY. THE.
INCLUDES HEMOVING AND RESETI AT PUSH TESTS AND REPOINTING|
IUSING LIME BASED MORTAR TO MATCH EXIS TG, REFERENGE RATIONAL PARK
ISERVICE PRESERVATION BRIEF 2: REPOINTING MORTAR JOINTS IN HISTORIC
lBUILDINGS.

[EXISTING TOREVAN. ATEOND

[EXISTING ELECTRICAL AND CABLE BOXES TO BE VERIFIED AND REVOVED.
[CONCRETE CONTROL JOINTS.
[SW SLOT DRAIN PER CIVL,

1/ WALL DENOTED WITH CROSS HATCH ON ELEVATIONS. RE PLANS. PATCH
[AND FINISF TO MATCH EXISTING.
[EVSHIELD WFR2 SYSTEM SEISMIC SEAL. SEE DETAILS ON SHEET A5 02 AND
[A5.03

[BOLLARD LIGHT PATH RE: ELEC DRAWINGS
INEW LANDSCAPING. RE: LANDSGAPE DRAWINGS.

[SITE GATE. RE: 24/45.05. EAGLE AVI SLIDE GATE OPERATOR MOTOR OR.
APPIOVED EQUAL RE/ELECT. GATE TO HAVE MANUAL OVERIDE IN CASE OF

PAVERS R RDSCAPE GRUIGS
[PLASTER SITE WALL. RE. 15(A5 06

[SLAB ON GRADE CONCRETE STAGE 2% WAX SLOPE.RE. CIVIL DRAWINGS.
[PUSH BUTTON GATE CONTROL, BOTH SIDES. ADA COMPLIANT. SS.

MOTORIZED DKS 8100 VEHICULAR SLIDE GATE OPERATOR. METAL. SEE ELEC.
RAVINGS.

INEW LINK AND LOCK SELF-SUPPORTED FENGE_RE 14,15, & 25 ON SHEET A5 02

[FLASTER SITE WALL WITH DRAINAGE SLOT. RE: Z3/A5.06 AND CIVIL DRAWINGS,

[PLASTER CONTROL JOINT

[CALTRANS ROW. SEE CALTRANS DRAWINGS_ GIVIL, AND LANDSCAPE.

Thesa deav ruents o socce
e gy of Ao oo
e a0 shal ot b i o

REVISIONS

REV # | REV DATE [REV DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

GUADALUPE ROYAL THEATER

848 GUADALUPE
STREET, GUADALUPE,

CLIENT

CITY OF GUADALUPE

SHEET TITLE

ENLARGED SITE PLAN AND
SECTION

DATE: 0212412025

TECHNICIAN: TAK

PROJECT MANAGER: __ MD

JOB NUMBER 825
‘SHEET NUMBER

A1.1




ATTACHMENT 8

AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTOR SERVICES
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
AND
PRE CON INDUSTRIES, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTOR SERVICES (the "Agreement") is
made and entered into this 14th day of October 2025, by and between the CITY OF
GUADALUPE, a municipal corporation ("City"), and Pre Con Industries, Inc., a California
Corporation ("Contractor").

In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

Section 1. Term of Agreement. Subject to the provisions of Section 19
(Termination of Agreement) of this Agreement, the term of this Agreement shall be for a period
of one (1) year from the date of execution of this Agreement, as first shown above. Such term
may be extended upon written agreement of both parties to this Agreement.

Section 2. Scope of Services. Contractor agrees to perform the services set
forth in Exhibit A (Scope of Services) and made a part of this Agreement.

Section 3. Additional Services. Contractor shall not be compensated for any
services rendered in connection with its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to
or outside of those set forth in this Agreement or listed in Exhibit A unless such additional services
are authorized in advance and in writing by the City Council or City Administrator of City.
Contractor shall be compensated for any such additional services in the amounts and in the manner
agreed to by the City Council or City Administrator.

Section 4. Compensation and Method of Payment.

(a) Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, City agrees to pay
Contractor the amounts specified in Exhibit B (Compensation) and made a part of this
Agreement.

(b) Each month Contractor shall furnish to City an original invoice for all work
performed and expenses incurred during the preceding month. The invoice shall detail
charges by the following categories: labor (by subcategory), travel, materials, equipment,
supplies, sub-contractor contracts and miscellaneous expenses. City shall independently
review each invoice submitted by Contractor to determine whether the work performed
and expenses incurred are in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and Scope

City Atty Rev 6/23 1



of Services. In the event that no charges or expenses are disputed, the invoice shall be
approved and paid according to the terms set forth in subsection (c). In the event City
disputes any charges or expenses, City shall return the original invoice to Contractor with
specific items in dispute identified for correction and re-submission. All undisputed
charges shall be paid in accordance with this Agreement and Scope of Services.

(c) Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by
Contractor, which are disputed by City, City will cause Contractor to be paid within thirty
(30) days of receipt of Contractor's invoice.

(d) Payment to Contractor for work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall
not be deemed to waive any defects in work performed by Contractor.

(e) Contractor shall have the right to suspend services if not paid in accordance
with this Agreement.

Section 5. Inspection and Final Acceptance. City may inspect and accept or
reject any of Contractor's work under this Agreement, either during performance or when
completed, if the work is found to be defective or not in compliance with the defined Scope of
Services. Acceptance of any of the Contractor's work by City shall not constitute a waiver of any
of the provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to, Sections 15 and 16, pertaining to
indemnification and insurance, respectively. Contractor agrees to cooperate in any such
inspection.

Section 6. Ownership of Documents. All original maps, models, designs,
drawings, photographs, studies, surveys, reports, data, notes, computer files, files and other
documents prepared, developed or discovered by Contractor in the course of providing any
services pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of City and may be used, reused
or otherwise disposed of by City without the permission of the Contractor. Reuse of any materials
outside the scope of this Agreement shall be at the sole risk of the City.

Section 7. Contractor's Books and Records.

(a) Contractor shall maintain any and all documents and records demonstrating
or relating to Contractor's performance of services pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor
shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks,
or other documents or records evidencing or relating to work, services, expenditures and
disbursements charged to City pursuant to this Agreement. Any and all such documents
or records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and shall be sufficiently completed and detailed so as to permit an accurate evaluation of
the services provided by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. Any and all such
documents or records shall be maintained for three (3) years from the date of execution of

City Atty Rev 6/23 2



this Agreement and to the extent required by laws relating to the audits of public agencies
and their expenditures.

(b) Any and all records or documents required to be maintained pursuant to this
section shall be made available for inspection, audit and copying, upon reasonable notice
during regular business hours, upon written request by City or its designated representative.
Copies of such documents or records shall be provided directly to the City for inspection,
audit and copying when it is practical to do so; otherwise, unless an alternative is mutually
agreed upon, such documents and records shall be made available at Contractor's address
indicated for receipt of notices in this Agreement. The City shall compensate the
Contractor for all costs associated with providing these materials to the City.

(c) Where City has reason to believe that any of the documents or records
required to be maintained pursuant to this section may be lost or destroyed due to
dissolution or termination of Contractor's business, City may, by written request, require
that custody of such documents or records be given to the requesting party and that such
documents and records be maintained by the requesting party. Access to such documents
and records shall be granted to City, as well as to its successors-in-interest and authorized

representatives.
Section 8. Status of Contractor.
(a) Contractor is and shall at all times during the terms of this Agreement

remain a wholly independent Contractor and not an officer, employee or agent of City.
Contractor shall have no authority to bind City in any manner, nor to incur any obligation,
debt or liability of any kind on behalf of or against City, whether by contract or otherwise,
unless such authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise expressly
conferred in writing by City.

(b) The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of
Contractor shall at all times be under Contractor's exclusive direction and control. Neither
City nor any elected or appointed boards, officers, officials, employees or agents of City,
shall have control over the conduct of Contractor or any of Contractor's officers, employees
or agents, except as set forth in this Agreement. Contractor shall not at any time or in any
manner represent that Contractor or any of Contractor's officers, employees or agents are
in any manner officials, employees or agents of City.

(c) Neither Contractor nor any of Contractor's officers, employees or agents
shall obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any other benefits which may otherwise
accrue to City's employees. Contractor expressly waives any claim Contractor may have
to any such rights.

City Atty Rev 6/23 3



Section 9. Standard of Performance. Contractor represents and warrants that it
has the qualifications, experience and facilities necessary to properly perform the services required
under this Agreement in a thorough, competent and professional manner. Contractor shall at all
times faithfully, competently and to the best of its ability, experience and talent, perform all
services described herein. In meeting its obligations under this Agreement, Contractor shall
employ, at a minimum, generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons engaged in
providing services similar to those required of Contractor under this Agreement.

Section 10.  Compliance With Applicable Laws, Permits and Licenses.
Contractor shall keep itself informed of and comply with all applicable federal, state and local
laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, regulations and rules in effect during the term of this Agreement
applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall obtain any and all licenses, permits and authorizations
necessary to perform the services set forth in this Agreement. Neither City, nor any elected or
appointed boards, officers, officials, employees or agents of City, shall be liable at law or in equity
as a result of any failure of Contractor to comply with this section.

Section 11.  Nondiscrimination. Contractor shall not discriminate, in any way,
against any person on the basis of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, sex, age,
disability, marital status or sexual orientation in connection with or related to the performance of
this Agreement.

Section 12.  Unauthorized Aliens. Contractor hereby promises and agrees to
comply with all of the provisions of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C.A.
sections 1101, et seq., as amended, and in connection therewith, shall not employ unauthorized
aliens for the performance of work and/or services covered by this Agreement, and should any
liability or sanctions be imposed against City for such use of unauthorized aliens, Contractor
hereby agrees to and shall reimburse City for the cost of all such liabilities or sanctions imposed,
together with any and all costs, including attorney's fees, incurred by City.

Section 13.  Conlflicts of Interest. Contractor will comply with all conflict of
interest laws and regulations including, without limitation, the City’s Conflict of Interest Code (on
file in the City Clerk’s Office). All officers, employees and/or agents of Contractor who will be
working on behalf of the City pursuant to this Agreement, may be required to file Statements of
Economic Interest. Therefore, it is incumbent upon the Contractor or Contracting firm to notify
that City of any staff changes relating to this Agreement.

A. In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, all officers, employees
and/or agents of Contractor(s), unless as indicated in Subsection B, will be
performing a very limited and closely supervised function, and, therefore, unlikely
to have a conflict of interest arise. No disclosures are required for any officers,
employees, and/or agents of Contractor, except as indicated in Subsection B.

City Atty Rev 6/23 4



Initials

B. In accomplishing the scope of services of this Agreement, Contractor(s) will be
performing a specialized or general service for the City, and there is a substantial
likelihood that the Contractor’s work product will be presented, either written or
orally, for the purpose of influencing a governmental decision. As a result, the
following Contractor(s) shall be subject to Disclosure Category “1” of the City’s
Conlflict of Interest Code.

Section 14.  Confidential Information; Release of Information.

(a) All information gained or work product produced by Contractor in
performance of this Agreement shall be considered confidential, unless such information
is in the public domain or already known to Contractor. Contractor shall not release or
disclose any such information or work product to persons or entities other than City without
prior written authorization from the City Administrator, except as may be required by law.

(b) Contractor, its officers, employees, agents, or subcontractors, shall not,
without prior written authorization from the City Administrator or unless requested by the
City Attorney of City, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at
depositions, responses to interrogatories, or other information concerning the work
performed under this Agreement. A response to a subpoena or court order shall not be
considered "voluntary" provided Contractor gives City notice of such court order or
subpoena.

(c) If Contractor, or any officer, employee, agent, or subcontractor of
Contractor, provides any information or work product in violation of this section, then City
shall have the right to reimbursement and indemnity from Contractor for any damages,
costs and fees, including attorney's fees, caused by or incurred as a result of Contractor's
conduct.

(d) Contractor shall promptly notify City should Contractor, its officers,
employees, agents or sub contractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena,
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions or other
discovery request, court order or subpoena from any party regarding this Agreement and
the work performed thereunder. City retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent
Contractor or be present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding. Contractor
agrees to cooperate fully with City and to provide City with the opportunity to review any
response to discovery requests provided by Contractor. However, this right to review any
such response does not imply or mean the right by City to control, direct, or rewrite said

City Atty Rev 6/23 5



response. Contractor shall be compensated for all costs associated with complying with
this section.

Section 15.  Indemnification.

(a) City and its respective elected and appointed boards, officials, officers,
agents, employees and volunteers (individually and collectively, "Indemnitees") shall have
no liability to Contractor or any other person for, and Contractor shall indemnify, defend,
protect and hold harmless Indemnitees from and against, any and all liabilities, claims,
actions, causes of action, proceedings, suits, damages, judgments, liens, levies, costs and
expenses of whatever nature, including reasonable attorney's fees and disbursements
(collectively, "Claims") which Indemnitees may suffer or incur or to which Indemnitees
may become subject by reason of or arising out of any injury to or death of any person(s),
damage to property, loss of use of property, economic loss or otherwise occurring as a
result of or allegedly caused by Contractor's performance of or failure to perform any
services under this Agreement or by the negligent or willfully wrongful acts or omissions
of Contractor, its agents, officers, directors, sub contractors or employees, committed in
performing any of the services under this Agreement.

(b) If any action or proceeding is brought against Indemnitees by reason of any
of the matters against which Contractor has agreed to indemnify Indemnitees as provided
above, Contractor, upon notice from City, shall defend Indemnitees at Contractor's expense
by counsel acceptable to City, such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld.
Indemnitees need not have first paid for any of the matters to which Indemnitees are
entitled to indemnification in order to be so indemnified. The insurance required to be
maintained by Contractor under Section 16 shall ensure Contractor's obligations under this
section, but the limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of Contractor hereunder.
The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Agreement.

(©) The provisions of this section do not apply to Claims occurring as a result
of the City's sole negligence or willfully wrongful acts or omissions.

(d) City agrees to indemnify Contractor for any such neglect or willfully
wrongful acts committed by City or its officers, agents or employees.

Section 16.  Insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain and maintain in full force and effect
during the term of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work provided by
Contractor, its agents, representatives or employees in performance of this Agreement. Insurance
is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-:VII. All insurance
policies shall be subject to approval by City as to form and content. These requirements are subject
to amendment or waiver, if so approved in writing by City Administrator. Contractor agrees to

City Atty Rev 6/23 6



provide City with copies of required policies upon request. Prior to the beginning of and
throughout the duration of the Work, Contractor and its subcontractors shall maintain insurance in
conformance with the requirements set forth below. Contractor will use existing coverage to
comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage does not meet the requirements set forth
herein, Contractor agrees to amend, supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so.
Contractor acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section
constitute the minimum amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to
Contractor or its subcontractors in excess of the limits and coverage identified in this Agreement
and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or demand, will be equally available to CITY.

Contractor shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance. Without
limiting Contractor’s indemnification of CITY, and prior to commencement of Work, Contractor
shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own expense during the term of this Agreement, policies
of insurance of the type and amounts described below and in a form satisfactory to CITY:

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

(1) Insurance Services Office Form Commercial General Liability coverage
(Occurrence Form CG 0001).

(2) Insurance Services Office Form No. CA 0001 covering Automobile
Liability, including code 1"any auto" and endorsement CA 0025, or equivalent forms subject to
written approval of City.

3) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code of the
State of California and Employers' Liability insurance and covering all persons providing services
on behalf of the Contractor and all risks to such persons under this Agreement, along with a waiver
of subrogation endorsement.

4) Errors and omission liability insurance appropriate to the Contractor's
profession.

B. Minimum Limits of Insurance: Contractor shall maintain limits of insurance no
less than:

(1) General Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CG 00 01, in
an amount not less than $3,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 general aggregate, for bodily
injury, personal injury, and property damage, and a $6,000,000 completed operations aggregate.
The policy shall provide or be endorsed to provide that CITY and its officers, officials, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be additional insureds under such policies. This provision shall also
apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies. The policy must include contractual liability that
has not been amended. Any endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will

City Atty Rev 6/23 7



not be accepted. This insurance and any umbrella or excess liability insurance shall be maintained
for a minimum of three years or as long as there is a statutory exposure to completed operations
claims, with the City and its officers, officials, employees, and agents continued as additional
insured.

(2) Automobile Liability: Contractor shall maintain automobile insurance at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 covering bodily injury and property
damage for all activities of the Contractor arising out of or in connection with Work to be
performed under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or rented
vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident.

3) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Contractor shall
maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability
Insurance (with limits of at least $1,000,000) for Contractor’s employees in accordance with the
laws of the State of California, Section 3700 of the Labor Code. In addition, Contractor shall
require each subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and
Employer’s Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California, Section
3700 for all of the subcontractor’s employees. Contractor shall submit to CITY.

4) Errors and Omissions Liability: $1,000,000 per claim as appropriate for the
profession.

(5) Umbrella or excess liability insurance (if needed): Contractor shall obtain
and maintain an umbrella or excess liability insurance that will provide bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage liability coverage at least as broad as the primary coverages set forth
above, including commercial general liability, automobile liability, and employer’s liability. Such
policy or policies shall include the following terms and conditions:

. A drop-down feature requiring the policy to respond in the event
that any primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be uncollectable in whole
or in part for any reason;

. Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;

. Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;

. Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary policies; and
. Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the

umbrella or excess policies.

(6) Pollution liability insurance.  Environmental Impairment Liability
Insurance shall be written on a Contractor’s Pollution Liability form or other form acceptable to
CITY providing coverage for liability arising out of sudden, accidental and gradual pollution and
remediation. The policy limit shall be no less than $1,000,000 dollars per claim and in the
aggregate. All activities contemplated in this Agreement shall be specifically scheduled on the

City Atty Rev 6/23 8



policy as “covered operations.” The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of waste from
the project site to the final disposal location, including non-owned disposal sites.

C. Other Provisions: Insurance policies required by this Agreement shall contain the
following provisions:

(1) Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required by this Agreement
shall be endorsed and state the coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by the insurer or
other party to this Agreement, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior
written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested has been given to City.

(2) Primary/noncontributing: Coverage provided by Contractor shall be
primary and any insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by CITY shall not be required
to contribute with it. The limits of insurance required herein may be satisfied by a combination of
primary and umbrella or excess insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be
endorsed to contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-
contributory basis for the benefit of CITY before the CITY s own insurance or self-insurance shall
be called upon to protect it as a named insured.

3) City’s Rights of Enforcement: In the event any policy of insurance required
under this Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled and not replaced,
CITY has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium
paid by CITY will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or CITY will withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from Contractor payments. In the alternative, CITY may cancel this
Agreement.

(4) Waiver of Subrogation: All insurance coverage maintained or procured
pursuant to this agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against CITY, its elected or
appointed officers, agents, officials, employees and volunteers or shall specifically allow
Contractor or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive
their right of recovery prior to a loss. Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery against
CITY, and shall require similar written express waivers.

%) Enforcement of Contract Provisions (non estoppel): Contractor
acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the CITY to inform
Contractor of non-compliance with any requirement imposes no additional obligations on the
CITY nor does it waive any rights hereunder.

(6) Requirements not Limiting: Requirements of specific coverage features or
limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, limits or other
requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any insurance. Specific reference
to a given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and

City Atty Rev 6/23 9



is not intended by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other coverage, or
a waiver of any type. If the Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above,
the CITY requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the
Contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available to the CITY.

(7) Prohibition of Undisclosed Coverage Limitations: None of the coverages
required herein will be in compliance with these requirements if they include any limiting
endorsement of any kind that has not been first submitted to CITY and approved of in writing.

(8) Separation of Insureds: A severability of interests provision must apply for
all additional insureds ensuring that Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the insurer’s limits of
liability. The policy(ies) shall not contain any cross-liability exclusions.

9) Pass through Clause: Contractor agrees to ensure that its subconsultants,
subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in
the project by Contractor, provide the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements
required of Contractor. Contractor agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all
responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of
this section. Contractor agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants, subcontractors,
and others engaged in the project will be submitted to CITY for review.

(10) City’s Right to Revise Requirements: The CITY reserves the right at any
time during the term of the contract to change the amounts and types of insurance required by
giving the Contractor a ninety (90) day advance written notice of such change. If such change
results in substantial additional cost to the Contractor, the CITY and Contractor may renegotiate
Contractor’s compensation.

(11)  Self-insured Retentions: Any self-insured retentions must be declared to
and approved by CITY. CITY reserves the right to require that self-insured retentions be
eliminated, lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance will not be considered to comply
with these specifications unless approved by CITY.

(12)  Timely Notice of Claims: Contractor shall give CITY prompt and timely
notice of claims made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from Contractor’s performance
under this Agreement, and that involve or may involve coverage under any of the required liability
policies.

(13)  Additional Insurance: Contractor shall also procure and maintain, at its own

cost and expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own judgment may be necessary
for its proper protection and prosecution of the Work.

City Atty Rev 6/23 10



Section 17.  Assignment. The expertise and experience of Contractor are
material considerations for this Agreement. City has an interest in the qualifications of and
capability of the persons and entities who will fulfill the duties and obligations imposed upon
Contractor under the Agreement. In recognition of that interest, Contractor shall not assign or
transfer this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement or the performance of any of Contractor's
duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the City Council.
Any attempted assignment shall be ineffective, null and void, and shall constitute a material breach
of this Agreement, entitling City to any and all remedies at law or in equity, including summary
termination of this Agreement. City acknowledges, however, that Contractor, in the performance
of its duties pursuant to this Agreement, may utilize sub contractors.

Section 18.  Continuity of Personnel. Contractor shall make every reasonable
effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Contractor's staff assigned to perform the services
required under this Agreement. Contractor shall notify City of any changes in Contractor's staff
assigned to perform the services required under this Agreement, prior to any such performance.

Section 19.  Termination of Agreement.

(a) City may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by
giving thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to Contractor. In the event such notice
is given, Contractor shall cease immediately all work in progress.

(b) Contractor may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days'
written notice of termination to City.

(c) If either Contractor or City fail to perform any material obligation under
this Agreement, then, in addition to any other remedies, either Contractor or City may
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice.

(d) Upon termination of this Agreement by either Contractor or City, all
property belonging exclusively to City which is in Contractor's possession shall be returned
to City. Contractor shall furnish to City a final invoice for work performed and expenses
incurred by Contractor, prepared as set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement. This final
invoice shall be reviewed and paid in the same manner as set forth in Section 4 of this
Agreement.

Section 20.  Default. In the event that Contractor is in default under the terms of
this Agreement, the City shall not have any obligation or duty to continue compensating Contractor
for any work performed after the date of default and may terminate this Agreement immediately
by written notice to Contractor.

Section 21.  Excusable Delays. Contractor shall not be liable for damages,
including liquidated damages, if any, caused by delay in performance or failure to perform due to

City Atty Rev 6/23 11



causes beyond the control of Contractor. Such causes include, but are not limited to, acts of God,
acts of the public enemy, acts of federal, state or local governments, acts of the City, court orders,
fires, floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severe weather. The term and price of
this Agreement shall be equitably adjusted for any delays due to such causes.

Section 22.  Cooperation by City. All public information, data, reports and maps
as are existing and available to City as public records, and which are necessary for carrying out
the work as outlined in Exhibit A, shall be furnished to Contractor in every reasonable way to
facilitate, without undue delay, the work to be performed under this Agreement.

Section 23.  Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, or sent by telecopier or United
States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

To City: City Administrator
City of Guadalupe
918 Obispo Street
Guadalupe, CA 93434

To Contractor: Pre Con Industries, Inc.
P.O. Box 5728
Santa Maria, CA 93456

Notice shall be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or transmitted by facsimile or,
if mailed, three (3) days after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service.

Section 24.  Authority to Execute. The person or persons executing this
Agreement on behalf of the Contractor represents and warrants that they have the authority to so
execute this Agreement and to bind Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder.

Section 25.  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the parties.

Section 26.  Modification of Agreement. No amendment to or modification of
this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and approved by the Contractor and by the
City Council. The parties agree that this requirement for written modifications cannot be waived
and that any attempted waiver shall be void.

Section 27.  Waiver. Waiver by any party to this Agreement of any term,
condition or covenant of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other term, condition
or covenant. Waiver by any party of any breach of the provisions of this Agreement shall not
constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of

City Atty Rev 6/23 12



any provision of this Agreement. Acceptance by City of any work or services by Contractor shall
not constitute a waiver of any provisions of this Agreement.

Section 28. Law to Govern; Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted,
construed and governed according to the laws of the State of California. In the event of litigation
between the parties, venue in state trial courts shall lie exclusively in the County of Santa Barbara.
In the event of litigation in a U.S. District Court, venue shall lie exclusively in the Central District
of California, in Los Angeles.

Section 29.  Attorney's Fees, Costs and Expenses. In the event litigation or other
proceeding is required to enforce or interpret any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party
in such litigation or other proceeding shall be entitled to any award of reasonable attorney's fees,
costs and expenses, in addition to any other relief to which it may be entitled.

Section 30.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the attached exhibits,
is the entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the parties with respect to the matters
addressed therein and supersedes all other agreements or understandings, whether oral or written,
or entered into between Contractor and City prior to the execution of this Agreement. No
statements, representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any party which
are not embodied herein shall be valid and binding. No amendment to this Agreement shall be
valid and binding unless in writing duly executed by the parties or their authorized representatives.

Section 31.  Severability. If a term, condition or covenant of this Agreement is
declared or determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable,
the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and the Agreement shall
be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceable provision(s).

Section 32.  Preparation of Agreement. This Agreement is the product of
negotiation and preparation by and among the parties and their respective attorneys. The parties,
therefore, expressly acknowledge and agree that this Agreement shall not be deemed prepared or
drafted by one party or another, or any party's attorney, and will be construed accordingly.

City Atty Rev 6/23 13



CITY: CONTRACTOR:

CITY OF GUADALUPE
By: By:
Ariston Julian, Mayor
Title:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By:
Title:

Philip Sinco, City Attorney

City Atty Rev 6/23 14



EXHIBIT A

The Scope of Services for the Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project is contained
within the Bid Documents dated July 7, 2025. The Bid Documents include the contract
documents, special provisions, technical specifications, and plans. The work generally includes
renovation of the Royal Theatre to the California Historic Code; the construction of a performing
arts building; and landscape work, which includes an amphitheater, parking lot, and a plaza.

City Atty Rev 6/23 15



EXHIBIT B

The award of this Agreement for Contractor Services between the City of Guadalupe and Pre
Con Industries, Inc. includes the base bid and all five Additive Alternates as shown in the
following Proposal document. The Contractor shall honor the prices indicated in the Proposal
document for the duration of the project. The only guaranteed portion of the contract is the work
included in the Base Bid of the Proposal. The five additive alternates will be added to the
contract in order as funding becomes available. The Contractor agrees not to start work on any
alternates until approved in writing by the City.

City Atty Rev 6/23 16



Exhibit B
PROPOSAL

TO
THE CITY OF GUADALUPE
FOR

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

CITY PROJECT NO. 2023-05

NAME OF BIDDER Pre Con Industries, Inc.
BUSINESS P.O. BOX 5728
CITY, STATE, ZIP Santa Maria, CA 93456
BUSINESS STREET ADDRESS 725 Oak Street
CITY, STATE, ZIP Santa Maria, CA 93454
TELEPHONE NO.: 805-345-3147
FAX NO.: 805-345-3148
EMAIL ADDRESS: estimating@preconindustries.com
LICENSE NUMBERS AND TYPE: 809679 B, C-9
DIR NUMBER: 1000011236
The work for which this Proposal is submitted is for construction in accordance with the Special Provisions (including
the payment of not less than the greater of State General Prevailing Wage Rates or the Federal minimum wage
rates or Federal Prevailing Wage), the Plans described below, including any addenda thereto, the contract annexed
hereto, and also in insofar as the same may apply, specifications which may be referred to in the Special Provisions
or project plans, and the Labor Surcharge And Equipment Rental Rates in effect on the date the work is
accomplished.
The Technical Specifications for the work to be done are entitled:
CITY OF GUADALUPE, CALIFORNIA:

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project

The Bidder's attention is directed to Section 2, "Proposal Requirements and Conditions," of the Contract
Documents.

City of Guadalupe Page 8 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



The undersigned as Bidder declares that they has carefully examined the location of the proposed work above

described, read and examined the Contract Documents, and Addendum/Addenda (List Addenda Received: _1

; ) therefore, read the Notice to Contractors, the Proposal Requirements, including the federal

Economlc Development Administration (EDA) requirements, and hereby proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is
accepted by the City, to furnish all materials and services required to do all the work required to complete the said
construction in accordance with the Contract Documents in the time stated herein, far the unit prices given below:

Acknowledgement of RFls 1-14&

BASE BID SCHEDULE

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT OF PAYMENT UNIT PRICE ITEM PRICE
NO. ITEM QUANTITY MEASURE REFERENCE | (IN FIGURES) | (IN FIGURES)
BASE BID
i w0 2 e
1 | EXISTING THEATRE 1 LS Net 30 wa 320, 000.5 |94 320, 0.
NEW ADDITION ; = J :
2 (Includes all work except items outlined in the alternatives below) 1 LS N e*’ 20 " 3,790/ 000 c0|F 3, Te0,650. 1
SITE WORK
3 (Includes all work except items outlined in the altematives below) 1 Ls Ma;' 30 ?I/ 760/ o @ ""(' 7457, poC. &

TOTAL BASE BID IN WORDS:

WVine mullion Stven indnd eghby Thonsand <A °Y g0

2212 lenf

# 9 780, 000. 0o

Total Base Bid Amount shall be shown in both words and figures.

BID ADDITIVES ALTERNATES SCHEDULE

ITEM
NO.

ITEM

ESTIMATED
QUANTITY

UNIT OF
MEASURE

PAYMENT
REFERENCE

UNIT PRICE
(IN FIGURES)

ITEM PRICE
(IN FIGURES)

ADDITIVES ALTERNATES

1

Included in Additive Alternate 1:
Existing building Audio Visual full build-out.

LS

Mt %0

# 762, 000.00

W 762000.00

Included in Additive Alternate 2:

Exterior Front Plaza, Exterior Amphitheater,
Exterior Stage, and perimeter walls.
Included in Base Bid:

Paver pathway from sidewalk to building,
stormwater piping, and utilities.

LS

Wt 3o

K (42, 000.00

¥142,000.00

Included in Additive Alternate 3:

New Building Interior floor finishes, wall finishes,
ceiling finishes, fixtures, interior doors, and
mechanical equipment for Kitchen, Restrooms,
Green Room, Classrooms, Lobby, and
Concessions.

Included in Base Bid:

Interior walls, electrical, plumbing, and fire
suppression rough in. Building exterior wall
assemblies, exterior doors, and windows. Scene
Dock and associated wall assemblies, Scene Dock
roof assembly, mechanical, plumbing, electrical,
and fire suppression full build-out

LS

Nef 30

$222,00. 00

#2102, 00.00

Included in Additive Alternate 4:

New building Kitchen full build-out.
Included in Base Bid:

Kitchen electrical and plumbing rough-in.

LS

Net 30

¥ %0 00.00

¥ 310, 000. 00

Included in Additive Alternate 5:
New building Audio Visual full build-out.

LS

Net 30

128, 000.00

#128,000.00

City of Guadalupe

Page 9

Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



The award of the contract, if awarded, will be to the lowest responsible bidder whose proposal complies with all the
requirements prescribed. Bids will be compared by the Total Mathematical Bid as determined by the City Engineer
(or their designee). The Total Mathematical Bid is the summation of all required bid items. Bid items are calculated
by multiplying the Engineer's Estimate quantities by the unit bid prices. In the case of a discrepancy between the
Total Mathematical Bid and the total bid written above, the Total Mathematical Bid shall govern. Bid award is based
on the Base Bid Schedule.

The Bid Additives Alternates must be filled out to be responsive. The City reserves the right to add any or all Bid
Additives Alternates. As the budget allows, the Bid Additives Alternates will be added to the contract in order from
Item No. 1 to Item No. 5.

The bidder to whom the contract is awarded agrees to enter into a contract with the City of Guadalupe, within fifteen
(15) days after the date of Notice of Award, and to commence work within ten (10) working days, after the date of

the Notice to Proceed, and to diligently prosecute the work to completion within the Time of Contract shown on the
cover of the Project Manual.

The undersigned understands and agrees that the City of Guadalupe will not be respansible for any errors or
omissions on the part of the undersigned in preparing and submitting this Proposal.

OQQ u President

Signature Title

q/ahs

Date '

City of Guadalupe Page 10 Guadalupe Royal Theatre Revitalization Project



	CC Agenda 10-14-2025
	6A. Filipino American History Month Proclamation
	6B. Breast Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation
	6C. Indigenous Peoples Day Proclamation
	7B. Warrants for period ending October 3, 2025
	SKM_C360i25100808140
	Payable Register

	7C. CC Minutes 9-23-2025
	7D. Cancellation of the November 11, 2025 meeting
	7E. 303 Obispo Site Improvements Contracts
	Staff Report - 303 Site Improvements Project Contract Award 10-14-2025
	Agenda of October 14, 2025

	Resolution No. 2025-54 Approving a contractors agreement with Quincon for the 303 Site Improvements 10-14-2025
	303 Obispo  - Quincon Contract Signed
	QUINCON, INC.

	Resolution No. 2025-55 Approving a consultant agreement with Cannon Corporation for the 303 Obispo Site Improvements 10-14-2025
	Cannon Corporation 303 Obispo Project Agreement R1_Cannon signed

	7F. Caltrans Landscape Maintenance Agreement
	Staff Report approving Caltrans Landscape Maintenance Agreement 10-14-2025 (City Atty rev)
	Agenda of October 14, 2025

	Resolution No. 2025-56 Approving Caltrans Landscape Maintenance Agreement 10-14-2025 (City Atty rev)
	250909 05-5-HB13 SB-1166-48.23-50.43 0.0-0.52 Guadalupe LMA Clean version rev 1

	7G. Continuing Emergency SCADA system
	Agenda of October 14, 2025
	SUBJECT:  Approval of need for continuing emergency regarding Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system.
	RECOMMENDATION:
	That the City Council review the need to continue the emergency related to the partial failure of the City of Guadalupe’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system approved by the City Council when it adopted Resolution No. 2025-53, and ...
	DISCUSSION:

	8B. Planning Department report for September 2025
	September 2025 - Planning Report.1
	September Ministerial Report.1
	SEPTEMBER - 2025 Planning Processing Summary Report (1)

	8C. Building Department report for September 2025
	Building Department for September 2025
	JAS Pacific Activity Log September 2025

	10A. Public Works - Engineering report for September 2025
	DPW Summary 2025_09
	2025-09 Engineering Report

	11. Construction Agreement with Pre Con Industries for the Royal Theater Project
	Staff_Report_Construction_Contract_Royal_10_2025 (FINAL after all reviews)
	Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 2025-57
	Attachment 2 - Royal Theatre Revitalization Project Bid Results
	Sheet4

	Attachment 3 - AMG Ltr. to J. Van Den Eikhoff, Guadalupe Royal Theater, Conditional Withdrawal of Bid, AMG, 9-15-25...
	Attachment 4 - Pre Con Industries Bid
	Attachment 5 - Soft Cost 10_2025
	Attachment 6- NMTC_For_Royal_Funding
	Attachment 7 - NMTC-Site-Plan-Comments
	Attachment 8 - Construction Contract with Pre Con Industries
	Royal Theater Agreement for Contractor Services R2
	Exhibit B - Proposal





